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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors
Time Warner Cable Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Time Warner Cable Inc.
(the “Company™) as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, cash flows and shareholders’ equity and attributed net assets for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2004. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Corapany’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial stalement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present faitly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of Time Warner Cable Inc. at December 31,
2004 and 2003, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2004, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States.

As described in Note 6 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, Time Warner
Cable Inc. changed its method of accounting for goodwill and intangible assets in 2002.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

New York, New York

March 9, 2005, except for
Notes 13 and 14, as to which the
date is June 17, 2005
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Time Warner Cable Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheet

As of December 31,

2004

2003

(in millions, except share data)

Assets
Current asscts:
Cash and cash equivalents...........oooiiiiiii i 3 102 3 329
Reccivables, Icss allowance of $53 in 2004 and 2003..................c... 363 370
Receivables from affiliated partics 23 65
Other CUITCNT @SSCLS. uvvevrrvrncurrsrnveeieraenaeerrenienennnrrnsasnenienns 37 34
Total Current AsSetS....o.vvvevviieiiniiiriniriniit e, 525 798
034123 - T USSP 1,964 1,800
Property, plant and eguipment, Net..........ooeviiiinnniniinieen, 8,474 8,193
GoodWill.c.ovvinirire it e 1,921 1,909
Other intangible assets subject to amortization, net.............covoveiiennn.. 225 2717
Other intangible assets not subject to amMOMIZAIOR.........ooviiiiiiiniininnnns 29,756 29,755
(031150 o 1T T P N 301 197
TOtAl ASSEES. ... evivieinrirenreerirnoancnnnien e eniers it saraneaners 3 43,166 $ 42,929
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Current liabilities:
ACCOUNESs PAYADIE.... .. eiire i eei i $ 283 $ 323
Deferrcd revenue and subscriber related liabilities.........co.oveeiinn 100 86
Payables to affiliated parties......c..coovviviiveniiniiiin 228 176
Accrued programming EXPENSE. . ........u.vrerieiaraiunsireetaesiaeeeria 309 305
Other current HabilItes. . ..ot vvnie i e v sa e e 784 776
Total current liabilities 1,704 1,666
Long-term debt.......o..viuiiiiiiiiii 4,898 5,964
Mandatorily redeemable prefcrred cquity of a subsidiary..... 2,400 2,400
Deferred income tax obligations, net............... 13,339 12,862
Other Habilities. .. ...oo i 130 141
D T A (110 P N 696 635
Mandatorily redcemablc Class A Common Stock, $0.01 par value,
48 shares issucd and outstanding as of December 31, 2004;
no shares issucd or outstanding as of December 31, 2003.................. 1,065 -
Shareholders' equity
Class A Common Stock, $0.01 par valee, 877 shares issued and
outstanding as of December 31, 2004; 925 shares issued
and outstanding at December 31, 2003............ccooviiiiiiiiin e - -
Class B Common Stock; $0.01 par value; 75 shares issued and
ouistanding as of December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003............ - -
Paid-in capital.....covrrernerierie e 17,743 18,821
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net (4) 3)
Retained eamings........o.ooeovieiieiinnininen. 1,195 443
Total shareholders’ equity..............ooeivriiiniiniiiiiiiii i e 18,934 19,261
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity............ococviciiininnnns 3 43,166 $ 42,929

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.



Time Warner Cable Inc. 3
Consolidated Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(in millions)

Revenues
Subscriptions:
VIO oot e 3 6,180 S 5,810 3 5,365
High-speed data........c.covrvnriniininieneiierienri et ceeeeenn s 1,760 1,422 1,009
Digital Phone.....vovvvrnimiiiiiiiie i e 29 1 -
AQVertISINE. ...t ciiit e et er e re e e 515 466 661
Total revenues™.........ccooveiierivire e e 8,484 7,699 7,035
Costs and expenses:
Cost OF revenues™. ... oo e e, 3,723 3,343 3,033
Selling, general and administrative expenses(a) ..................... 1,483 1,376 1,304
Depreciation, vuuu e ettt e eenane 1,438 1,403 1,207
AMOTHZAION. . ¢ .ve e iien e et e e et aa e 76 58 7
Impairment of goodwill.......ocovviiriiii e - - 10,550
QGain on sale of cable system...........ocovviiiiiiii i - - (6)
Total costs and eXPenSES. ... c.c.vverivererciiniraeiirernennans 6,720 6,180 16,095
Operating income (10SS)...........coooeiriieiiiiiciiiieiiiiieenn e 1,764 1,519 (9,060)
Interest eXpense, Net™. ... oo\t eeiore oo, (465) (492) (385)
Income from equity investments, Nel.........oooviieriniieieinnnnnen.. 40 32 12
Minority interest €Xpense, Net...........covvieviriineiinneiennnneenn. (64) (65) (118)
Other INCOME (EXPEMSE). ...\ evun et et eetseeiee et eaaeeecaenans 11 - (420)
Income (loss) before income taxes, discontinued operations
and cumulative effect of accounting change........................ 1,286 994 (5,971)
Income tax ProviSION. .. .....oeuieviiiiirtiiei it (534) (412) (283)
Income (loss) before discontinued operations
and cumulative eifect of accounting change........................ 752 582 (10,254)
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax.................e.e. - 150 848
Cumulative effect of accounting change..........cocivvveiiininann - - (27,971)
Netincome (10SS)......cc.covvriiriniiiiiiiiie e $ 752 S 732 $  (37,377)

(a) Includes the following income (expenses) from transactions with related companies:

Year ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002
(in millions)
REVENUES +vvvevevvreeeneanernnvnnsionnreerraenennes evareree e, $ 1S $ 125 $ 190
Cost OF rEVENUES. ...t vvvvieit e eree v creren e veeneteeee e eaneas (668) 631) (608)
Selling, general and administrative. ... 23 5 @n
INterest eXPense, MEt......o.oiuiureniiirninieeeieiirireaeeeeiaaees (168) (135) (7

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.



Time Warner Cable Inc, 4
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
(in millions)
Operating activities:
NELINEOME (058) ™. ... overiorssssssses s i 3 752 $ 732 8 (37377
Adjustments for non-cash and non-operating items:
Cumulative effect of accounting change ®), - - 27,971
Depreciation and amortization............. 1,514 1,461 1,214
[mpairment of goodwill - - 10,550
Impairment of equity INVEStMEDIS.....vevievceceviiernanne - - 420
Gain on sale or exchange of cable systems.. - - 6)
Income from equity investments.......... (40) (32) (12)
Minority interest expense, net 64 65 118
Deferred income taxes . 477 (488) (255)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
RECEIVADIES..euvevemmmmesersereiaissossssssessisisisseasesnsssessemsssseressesgrssesssmssases 42 67 6t
Accounts payable and other liabilities.......c.coerrreveerninerevsirecrninns ()] 164 271
OLher ChANGES. ......oocvieeererireeee vt st s bsreseraebs e (147) 113 96
Adjustments relating to discontinued Operations.......cc.eieerviveiiinirennens - 46 (459)
Cash provided by operating activities..........c.cocvenvnverivininnns 2,661 2,128 2,592
Investing activities:
Capital expenditures................ SRR (1,712) (1,637) (1,813)
Investments and acquisitions. ettt n e ene s b (107) (146) (246)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 3 10 7
Cash used by investing activities of discontinued operations..... - 157) (345)
Cash used by investing activities.........c.ocoocvvrnenicnenccnnes (1,816) (1,930) (2,397)
Financing activities:
(Repayments) borrowings, net’... et (1.059) (720) 602
(Distributions) contributions, net (13) 22 21
Cash used by financing activities of discontinued operations.... - (A1) (44)
Cash (uscd) provided by financing activities......c.cccoecennrniee (1,072) (909) 579
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents...........ccieiinnininn (227) 711) 774
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period @\..........ccccoocrvsurernn. 329 1,040 94
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period...........ccoeoniinnniee $ 102 $ 329 $ 868
{a) Includes income from discontinued operations of $150 million and $848 million for the years ended December

Q)]
(c)

{d)

31,2003 and 2002, respectively.

Includes cumulative effect of accounting change for discontinued operations of $4,996 billion for the year

ended December 31, 2002,

Gross borrowings and repayments were $1.670 billion and $2.722 billion, respectively, for the year ended

December 31,2004. Gross borrowings and repayments subsequent to the restructuring of Time Warner

Entertainment Company, L.P. were $2.575 billion and $2.730 billion, respectively, for the nine months ended

December 31, 2003.

Includes cash and cash equivalents from discontinued operations of $172 million at January 1, 2003.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.



Time Warner Cable Inc.

Consolidated Statement of Shareholders’ Equity and Attributed Net Assets

Attributed Common Paid-in Retained
Net Assets Stock Capital Earnings Total
(in miltions)
Balance at January 1, 2002 s 74,564 N - - - $ 74,564
Realloeation of goodwill to other segments of’

Time Warner Inc. upon aduption of FAS 142. (8,063) - - - (8,063)
Net loss (37311 - - - 37,377
Foreign currency translati 35 . - - a5
Realized and unrealized losses vn equity derivative financial instruments

(net of 39 million tax benefir), 3 - - - (13)
Unrealized gains on marketable securities

(net of $3 million tax provision). 5 - - - 5
Minimum pensiun liability adjustment

(nct of 582 million tax benefit), (124) - - - (124)

Comprchensive loss, (37474) . - - (37.473)
Dilution of interest in Time Warner Entertainment Company, L.P.

{net of $276 million tax benefit). {414) - - - 414)
Allocations to Time Warmer Inc., net®. (422) - - - (422)
Balance at D ber 31, 2002 28,194 - - - 28,191
Net income. 289 - - - 289
Foreign cumrency 1r 3j 30 30
Realized and unrealized losses on equity derivative financial instruments

(net of St million tax benefit), 1 ¥
Unrealized gains on marketable sccurities

{net of S1 miltion tex provision), [§)] )

Comprehensive income 319 - - - 319
Allocation of purchase price in ton with the

restructuring of the Time Wamer Entertainment Company, L.Po.ro i 3.242 - - - 3,242
Distribution of non-cable businesses of Time Wamer Entertainment

Company, L. P. to a subsidiary of Time Wamer Inc.® (14,478) - - - (14,478)
Conversion of partners capital 1o manditorily redecmable preferred cquity

in connection with the Time Wamcr Entertainment Company, L.P. restructusing............ {2,400) - - - (2,400)
Aliocations from Time Wamer Inc., net® 2,26t - - - 2,261
Conversion of attributed net assets into paid-in capital and reteined

earnings in connection with the restrucluring of’

Time Warner Entertainment Company, L.P. (17,135) - 17,208 (3) -
Balance at March 31,2003 - - 17,208 {3) 17,135
Net income. - - - 443 443
Reversa) of minimum pension lability (net of $47 millivon 10X benefit).o i eeiereceerinerns - - - 70 70

Comprehensive income. - - - 513 513
Allocations from Time Wamer Inc., net ) - - 1,613 - 1,613

at D ber 31, 2003 - - 18,821 440 19,261
Net income. - - - 752 752
Minimum pension Hability adjustment (net of SI million fax benefit) ... v ceeersimramrrinens - - - ) m

Comprehensive income. - - - 751 751
Reclassification ot 48 shares of Class A Common Stock to mandatorily

redeemable Class A Common Stack at fair value'®. - - 1.065) - €1,065)
Altocations 1o Time Wamer Inc., net ™ - - (13) - {3)
Balance ot D ber 31, 2004, S - S - S 17,743 S 1,191 S 18,934

(a) Prior to the restructuring of Time Wamer Entertainment Company, L.P. (“TWE™) completed on March 31, 2003, the amount
represents the allocation of certain assets and liabilities (primarily debt and tax related balances) from Time Wamner Inc. to Time
Warner Cable In¢. and the reclassification of certain historical related party accounts between Fime Wamer Inc. and Time Wamer
Cable Inc. that were settled as part of the restructuring of TWE. For periods subsequent to the restructuring of TWE, the amount
primarily represents a change in the Company's accrued liability payable to Time Wamer Inc. for vested employee stock options.

(b) Amount includes the accumulated other comprehensive income of the non-cable businesses of TWE of 83 million, net of tax.

(c) Refer tonote 2 for discussion of the Tolling and Optional Redemption Agreement with Comcast Corporation.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.



Time Warner Cable Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1.

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Description of Business

Time Wamer Cable Inc. (“TWC” or the “Company”) is the second largest cable operator in
the United States (in terms of subscribers served). TWC managed approximately 10.9 million
basic cable subscribers (including approximately 1.6 million subscribers of unconsolidated
investees) at December 31, 2004, in highly clustered and upgraded systems in 27 states. TWC
was formed as part of the restructuring of Time Warner Entertainment Company, L.P. (“TWE”),
completed on March 31, 2003 (the “TWE Restructuring™), as described below. Time Warmner Inc,
(“Time Wamner”) currently holds a 79% economic interest in TWC’s business and the remaining
21% economic interest is held by trusts established for the benefit of Comcast Corporation
(Comcast Corporation, its affiliates and disposition trusts established for its benefit, “Comcast”).
The financial results of the operations of TWC are consolidated by Time Warner.

TWC offers three basic products — video, high-speed data and its newest service, Digital
Phone. Video is TWC’s largest product in terms of revenues generated; however, the growth of
its customer base for video cable service is limited, as the customer base has matured and
industry-wide competition from direct-to-home satellite services has increased. Nevertheless,
TWC is continuing to increase its video revenue through its offerings of advanced digital video
services. Digital video, video-on-demand, subscription-video-on-demand and digital video
recorders are available in all of the Company’s 31 divisions. TWC’s digital video subscriber base
provides a broad base of potential customers for these advanced services, Video programming
costs represent a major component of TWC’s expenses and continue to rise across the sector,
especially for sports programming.

High-speed data service has been one of TWC’s fastest-growing products over the past several
years and is a key driver of its results. However, the rate of subscriber growth has begun to slow,
reflecting increasing penetration rates and increased competition from digital subscriber lines
(DSL).

TWC’s new voice product, Digital Phone, had been launched in all of its divisions by
December 31, 2004, and was available to over two-thirds of TWC’s homes passed. Digital Phone
provides unlimited local, in-state and domestic long distance calling, as well as call waiting,
caller ID, voice mail and enhanced “911” services, for a fixed monthly fee. Digital Phone
enables TWC to offer its customers a combined, easy-to-use package of video, high-speed data
and voice services and to compete effectively against similar bundled products offered by
competitors.

In addition to the subscription services described above, TWC also eams revenue by selling
advertising time to national, regional and local businesses.

Basis of Presentation

Summary

TWC was formed in March 2003 in connection with the TWE Restructuring, as described
below. TWC is the successor to the cable related businesses previously conducted through TWE
and TW1 Cable Inc. (“TWI Cable”) (a wholly owned subsidiary of Time Warner). Prior to the
TWE Restructuring, both TWE and TWI Cable were consolidated by Time Warner; however,
Comcast owned approximately 28% of TWE. In addition to the cable businesses, TWE owned
and operated certain non-cable businesses, including Warner Bros. and Home Box Office. As

G-8



Time Warner Cable Inc. 7
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

part of the TWE Restructuring, (i) substantially all of TWI Cable and TWE were acquired by
TWC, (ii) TWE’s non-cable businesses were distributed to Time Warner, (iii) Time Warner
acquired an incremental stake in the combined cable operation from Comcast in exchange for
mandatorily convertible preferred stock of Time Warner, (iv) TWC repaid $2.1 billion of pre-
existing indebtedness to an affiliate of Comecast and (v) Comcast exchanged a portion of its
ownership interest in TWE for an increased ownership interest in TWC.

Subsequent to the TWE Restructuring, Comcast’s approximate 21% economic interest in
TWC is held through a 17.9% direct common ownership interest in TWC (representing a 10.7%
voting interest) and a limited partnership interest in TWE (representing a 4.7% residual equity
interest). Time Warner’s approximately 79% economic interest in TWC is held through an
82.1% common ownership interest in TWC (representing an 89.3% voting interest) and a limited
partnership interest in TWE (representing a 1% residual equity interest). Time Warner also holds
a $2.4 billion mandatorily redeemable preferred equity interest in TWE. In connection with the
TWE Restructuring, Time Warner effectively increased its economic ownership interest in TWE
from approximately 73% to 79%. This acquisition by Time Warner of this additional 6% interest
in TWE, as well as Comcast’s exchange of a portion of its interest in TWE for a 17.9% interest in
TWC, were accounted for at fair value as step acquisitions.

The TWC financial statements for all periods prior to the TWE Restructuring represent the
combined consolidated financial statements of TWE and TWI Cable (entities under the common
control of Time Warner). The financial statements include all push-down accounting resulting
from the merger of America Online, Inc. (“America Online”) and Historic TW Inc. (formerly
named Time Warner Inc.) (the “America Onlinc-Historic TW merger™) and treat the economic
stake in TWE that was held by Comcast as a minority interest. The operating results of all non-
cable business of TWE have been reflected as a discontinued operation. Additionally, the income
tax provisions, related tax payments, and current and deferred tax balances have been presented
as if TWC operated as a stand-alone taxpayer,

Restructuring of Time Warner Entertainment Company, L.P.

On March 31, 2003, Time Warner and Comcast completed the TWE Restructuring. As a
result of the TWE Restructuring, Time Warner acquired complete ownership of TWE’s content
businesses, including Warner Bros., Home Box Office, and TWE’s interests in The WB Network,
Comedy Central (which was subsequently sold) and the Courtroom Television Network
(collectively, the “Non-cable Businesses”). Additionally, all of Time Warner’s interests in the
cable television systems, including those that were wholly-owned and those that were held
through TWE, are now controlled by TWC. As part of the TWE Restructuring, Time Warner
received an approximate 79% economic interest in TWC’s cable systems. TWE is now a
subsidiary of TWC, with TWC indirectly holding 94.3% of TWE’s residual equity interest.

Prior to the TWE Restructuring, a majority of Time Warner’s interests in its cable and filmed
entertainment segments, and a portion of its interests in its networks segment, were held through
TWE. Time Warner owned general and limited partnership interests in TWE consisting of
72.36% of the pro rata priority capital and residual equity capital, and 100% of the junior priority
capital. Comcast held the remaining 27.64% limited partnership interests in TWE.

In the TWE Restructuring: (i) Comcast received Time Warner mandatorily convertible
preferred stock, which converted automatically on March 31, 2005 into $1.5 billion of Time
Warner Common Stock; (ii) Comcast retained an approximate 21% economic interest in TWC’s
cable systems; and (iii) TWC repaid $2.1 billion of pre-existing debt to an affiliate of Comcast.
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Time Warner Cable Inc. 8
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

In connection with the TWE Restructuring, Comcast received (1) customary registration
rights relating to its 17.9% interest in the common stock of TWC and (2) the right, at any time
following March 31, 2005, to require TWC or Time Warner to purchase all or a portion of
Comcast’s 4.7% limited partnership interest in TWE at an appraised fair market value. The
purchase price for Comcast’s limited partnership interest may be paid in cash, Time Warner or
TWC Common Stock (if TWC Common Stock is then publicly traded) or a combination of cash
and stock. Following March 31, 2005, Comcast also has the right to sell all or a portion of its
interest in TWE to a third party, subject to rights of first refusal by Time Warner and TWC. As
of April 15, 2005, Comcast has not exercised its right to require TWC or Time Warner to
purchase all or a portion of its 4.7% limited partnership interest in TWE. On December 29, 2003,
TWC received notice from Comcast requesting that TWC start the registration process under the
Securities Act of 1933 for the sale in a firm underwritten offering of Comcast’s 17.9% common
interest in TWC. See Note 2 for discussion of the Comcast Tolling and Optional Redemption
Agreement and Note 14 for additional information on the registration process.

The additional ownership interests acquired by Time Warner in the TWE Restructuring have
been accounted for as a step acquisition, with total purchase consideration of $4.653 billion. Of
the $4.653 billion purchase consideration, approximately $1.403 billion relates to the additional
interest acquired in TWE’s cable businesses which has been pushed down to TWE. This
consideration consisted primarily of the repayment of pre-existing debt of TWC to an affiliate of
Comcast and the issuance of mandatorily convertible preferred stock, as well as an interest in
certain cable systems that were previously wholly owned by Time Warner with an approximate
fair value of $1.0 billion.

The purchase consideration has been allocated to the tangible and intangible assets as follows
(in millions):

Tangible Net @SSEIS. ... ouvtiei it $ 520
Cable franchises.............coovi v 812
Subscriber HSts......cocoviiiiiie e 68
GoodWill....oovii i 3
Purchase Consideration Allocated to TWE’s continuing 1,403
operations........

Purchasc Consideration Allocated to TWE'’s discontinued operations..... 3,250

Total Purchase Consideration Allocated to TWE................coooe $ 4,653

The fair value of the cable franchises was determined using both a discounted cash flow and a
residual value methodology. Significant assumptions inherent in a discounted cash flow
methodology include estimates of cash flows and discount rates. The assumptions about future
cash flows and growth rates were based on the Company’s budget and long-term plans. Discount
rate assumptions are based on an assessment of the risk inherent in the respective intangible
assets. In addition, it was assumed that existing cable franchise agreements would be renewed
without material modification to the underlying existing terms and conditions and without
incurring substantial cost. Under the residual value method, the fair value of the cable franchise
intangible asset was determined to be the difference between the estimated fair value of the
incremental 6% interest in TWE acquired and the fair value of remaining cable net assets
acquired (including intangible assets other than cable franchise intangible assets). The traditional
discounted cash flow method (as determined by an independent valuation specialist) provided a
range for the value of the cable franchise intangible asset and the residual value method fell
within that range. Pursuant to Emerging Issues Task Force Topic D-108, “Use of the Residual
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Time Warner Cable Inc. 9
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Method to Value Acquired Assets Other Than Goodwill” (“Topic D-108), the Company utilized
a discounted cash flow methodology in assessing the current fair value of the cable franchise
intangible assets, which did not result in an impairment in 2004.

In conjunction with the TWE Restructuring, Comcast’s book basis in TWC was stepped up to
its estimated fair value. The fair value adjustment of $2.362 billion is reflected as an increase in
cable franchise intangibles ($2.170 billion) and subscriber lists ($192 million), with a
corresponding increase to contributed capital. The fair value of the Comcast interest was
estimated using a combination of a discounted cash flow analysis and a review of market
comparisons and recent transactions. The agsumptions about future cash flows and growth rates
were based on the Company’s budget and long-term plans. The discount rates used were based
upon an assessment of the risk inherent in the cash flows.

In addition to the allocations above, the Company has recorded approximately $1.906 billion
of deferred tax liabilities and a corresponding increase in goodwill for deferred tax liabilities
related to the above intangible assets.

As aresult of Time Warner’s acquisition of TWE’s Non-cable Businesses (through its wholly-
owned subsidiary, Warner Communications Inc.), the Company has presented the TWE Non-
cable Businesses as discontinued operations for all periods presented. Revenues from the
discontinued operations of the TWE Non-cable Businesses totaled $2.780 billion (three months)
and $10.722 billion for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Net income
(loss) from the discontinued operations of the TWE Non-cable Businesses totaled $150 million
(three months) and $(4.262) billion for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

Time Warner Interactive Video Group, Inc.

On December 31, 2003, in connection with the restructuring by Time Warner of its Time
Warner Interactive Video Group Inc. (“IVG”), TWC entered into a stock purchase agreement
with a subsidiary of Time Warner to purchase all of the outstanding stock of IVG at a purchase
price of $7.5 million. IVG was established by Time Warner in 2001 to accelerate the growth of
interactive television and to develop certain advanced cable services. The consolidated financial
statements of the Company have been restated to include the historical operations of IVG for all
periods presented because the transfer of IVG to TWC was a transfer of assets under common
control by Time Warner. IVG’s operating losses were $60 million and $30 million for the years
ended December 31, 2003 and 2002. IVG had net assets of $7 million as of December 31, 2003.

Time Warner Allocations

For periods prior to the TWE Restructuring, the consolidated financial statements of TWC
reflect, in continuing operations, the cable businesses of TWE and TWI Cable, both of which
were under thc common control of Time Wamer. The consolidated financial statements include
all assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses and cash flows directly attributable to TWC, as well as
allocations of certain Time Warner corporate items which, in the opinion of TWC management,
are reasonably and appropriately allocable to the activities of the Company. The principal
allocation methodologies are described below.

1. The income tax benefits and provisions, related tax payments, and current and deferred
tax balances were prepared as if TWC operated as a stand-alone taxpayer for all periods
presented,
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Time Warner Cable Inc. 10
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. A portion of Time Warner’s debt was allocated to TWC based upon the level of debt
assumed as part of the TWE Restructuring and TWC’s historical cash flow.

3. The historical management fees paid by TWE to Time Warner were allocated to TWC
using a pro rata allocation between the TWE cable and Non-cable Businesses (based on
consolidated operating income (loss) before depreciation of tangible assets, amortization
of intangible assets and impairment write-downs related to goodwill and other intangible
assets).

4. The minority interest expense included in the accompanying consolidated statement of
operations includes an allocated portion of Time Warner’s total minority interest expense
related to Comcast’s ownership percentage in TWE’s cable business prior to the TWE
Restructuring.

Discontinued Operations of TWE-Advance/Newhouse Partnership

On June 24, 2002, TWE and Advance/Newhouse agreed to restructure the TWE-
Advance/Newhouse partnership (“TWE-A/N"), which, on August 1, 2002 (the “Debt Closing
Date™), resulted in Advance/Newhouse assuming responsibility for the day-to-day operations of
certain TWE-A/N cable systems serving approximately 2.1 million subscribers located primarily
in Florida (the “A/N Systems”). On the Debt Closing Date, Advance/Newhouse and its affiliates
assumed and repaid approximately $780 million of TWE-A/N’s senior indebtedness. Asa
result, TWE deconsolidated the financial position and operating results of these systems as of the
Debt Closing Date. Additionally, all prior period results associated with the A/N Systems,
including the historical minority interest allocated to Advance/Newhouse’s interest in TWE-
A/N, have been reflected as a discontinued operation for all periods presented. Revenues and net
income from the discontinued operations of the A/N Systems were $834 million and $114
million, respectively, in 2002 (seven months).

Restructuring of Road Runner

In conjunction with the 2002 TWE-A/N restructuring, TWC effectively acquired
Advance/Newhouse’s ownership interest in Road Runner. As a result of this acquisition and the
concurrent termination of Advance/Newhouse’s minority veto rights in Road Runner, the
Company consolidated the financial position and results of operations of Road Runner
retroactive to the beginning of 2002. Previously, the Company accounted for its investment in
Road Runner under the equity method of accounting as Advance/Newhouse held certain veto
rights that allowed it to participate in the day-to-day operations of the Road Runner business.

Capital Structure

Prior to the completion of the TWE Restructuring on March 31, 2003, the Company’s
operations were held in TWE and various other subsidiaries of Time Warner in which TWE did
not have any ownership. The TWC financial statements for periods prior to the completion of the
TWE Restructuring, however, reflect all assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses directly
attributable to the Company’s historical operations, Therefore, the Company’s equity for all
periods prior to the completion of the TWE Restructuring has been characterized as attributed net
assets. As a result of the TWE Restructuring, all of the Company’s operations are now held by
the legal entity, Time Warner Cable Inc., and its subsidiaries. Therefore, for periods after the
TWE Restructuring, the Company’s equity is presented in its various components of common
stock, additional paid-in capital, and retained earnings.
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As part of the TWE Restructuring, the outstanding capital stock of the Company was
recapitalized into 925 shares of Class A Common Stock and 75 shares of Class B Common Stock
on March 31, 2003. Upon completion of the TWE Restructuring, Time Warner holds, directly or
indirectly, 746 shares of Class A Common Stock and 75 shares of Class B Common Stock. A
trust for the benefit of Comcast holds the remaining 179 shares of Class A Common Stock. TWC
authorized 1,000 shares of preferred stock; however, no preferred shares have been issued, nor
does the Company have any current plans to issue any preferred shares.

Each share of Class A Common Stock votes as a single class with respect to the election of
Class A directors, which are required to represent not less than one-sixth of the Company’s
directors and not more than one-fifth and, in any event, not less than one, of the Company’s
directors. Each share of the Company’s Class B Common Stock votes as a single class with
respect to the election of Class B directors, which are required to represent not less than four-
fifths of the Company’s directors. Each share of Class B Common Stock issued and outstanding
generally has ten votes on any matter submitted to a vote of the stockholders, and each share of
Class A Common Stock issued and outstanding has one vote on any matter submitted to a vote of
stockholders. Except for the voting rights characteristics described above, there are no
differences between the Class A and Class B Common Stock. The Class A Common Stock and
the Class B Common Stock will generally vote together as a single class on all matters submitted
to a vote of the stockholders except with respect to the election of directors. The Class B
Common Stock is not convertible into the Company’s Class A Common Stock. As a result of its
shareholdings, Time Wamer has the ability to cause the election of all Class A and Class B
directors.

As discussed in Note 2, pursuant to the Tolling and Optional Redemption Agreement dated
September 24, 2004, Comcast has been granted an option which can be exercised between
December 1, 2004 and April 1, 20035, to require TWC to redeem a portion of its Class A Common
Stock held by Comcast in exchange for a TWC subsidiary holding cable systems serving
approximately 90,000 basic subscribers, plus approximately $750 million in cash. The Company
has reclassified the redemption value of its Class A Common Stock subject to this option ($1.065
billion) from shareholders’ equity to mandatorily redeemable Class A Common Stock. See Note
14 for additional information on the Tolling and Optional Redemption Agreement.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior years’ financial information to conform
to the December 31, 2004 presentation.

2. RECENT BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS AND DEVELOPMENTS

America Online, Inc. Agreement

In the first quarter of 2005, TWC and America Online, Inc. (“AOL”) (a segment of Time
Warner) announced a strategic agreement to develop a customized broadband offering with
attractive pricing for their current Road Runner and AOL subscribers as well as prospects across
the TWC coverage area. The Road Runner service will continue to be available on a stand-alone
basis for those subscribers who elect not to take the new offering. This agreement will allow
AOL to proactively migrate its subscribers to the customized broadband offering and also to share
in future subscriber revenues generated. Under the agreement, AOL will manage the advertising
and search opportunities for both the new offering and the Road Runner portal, providing an
increase in its audience size and potential to earn from online advertising, search, commerce and
premium services. The agreement should benefit TWC in 2005 in accelerating its acquisition of
high-speed data subscribers and provide its high-speed data customers additional value through
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access to AOL’s programming and features. TWC will also share in a portion of the advertising
revenues generated.

Comeast Tolling and Optional Redemption Agreement

On September 24, 2004, TWC entered into a Tolling and Optional Redemption Agreement
(the “Agreement”) with Comcast. Pursuant to the Agreement, Comcast was granted an option
(the “Option™), which originally could be exercised between December 1, 2004 and April 1,
2005, to require TWC to redeem a portion of its Class A Common Stock held by Comeast in
exchange for the stock of a TWC subsidiary holding cable systems serving approximately 90,000
basic cable subscribers and approximately $750 million in cash. The Agreement was amended in
February 2005 to extend the expiration date of the Option to 60 days following notice by either
TWC or Comeast or, after April 1, 2005, immediately if Comcast irrevocably elects not to
exercise the Option. Closing of the transactions contemplated by the Agreement is subject to the
exercise of the Option, required governmental and regulatory approvals and other customary
closing conditions. As of the date of this report, Comcast has not exercised the Option.

Comcast currently owns an effective interest of approximately 21% in TWC’s business — held
through a 17.9% common stock interest in TWC and a 4.7% limited partnership interest in TWE.
If the Option is exercised, Comcast will reduce its current 21% effective interest in TWC’s
business to approximately 17% — consisting of a 13.7% commeon stock interest in TWC and a
4.7% limited partnership interest in TWE. Other than as provided in the Agreement, Comcast
cannot require TWC to purchase its interest in TWC. As previously discussed, in connection
with the TWE Restructuring, Comcast received the right, at any time following March 31, 2005,
to require TWC or Time Warner to purchase all or a portion of Comcast’s 4.7% limited
partnership interest in TWE at appraised fair market value. Under the arrangements entered into
by Comcast as part of the process of obtaining FCC approval of Comcast’s acquisition of AT&T
Broadband, Comcast is obligated to take steps to dispose of its entire interest in TWC and TWE
in an orderly process by November 2007, and in any event by May 2008.

Upon entering into the Agreement, no cash consideration was exchanged between the
Company and Comcast; however, the Company has reclassified the redemption value of its Class
A Common Stock subject to the Option ($1.065 billion) from shareholders’ equity to mandatorily
redeemable Class A Common Stock. If the Option is exercised, the Company would account for
the transaction as a sale of cable systems and a payment of $750 million in cash for the
redemption of a portion of the stock in TWC held by Comcast. A gain or loss would be
recognized based on the difference in the fair value of the cable systems transferred to Comcast
and the Company’s book basis in such systems. In addition, Time Warner would apply purchase
accounting to the portion of the interest acquired from Comcast. This purchase accounting would
be pushed down to TWC. :

The Agreement, as amended, provides that Comcast will not exercise or pursue registration
rights with respect to the TWC stock owned by it until the Option expires. This provision of the
Agreement supersedes Comcast’s request to TWC in December 2003 to register its TWC stock.
See Note 14 for additional information on the Tolling and Optional Redemption Agreement and
the registration process.

Adelphia Joint Bid

TWC has submitted a joint bid, along with Comcast, to acquire the assets of Adelphia
Communications Corporation (“Adelphia”) in connection with the auction process initiated by
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Adelphia. See Note 14 for additional information on the status of the Adelphia acquisition
process.
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Purchase of Urban Cable Works of Philadelphia

Urban Cable Works of Philadelphia, L.P. (“Urban Cable™) is an unconsolidated joint venture of
TWC, with approximately 50,000 basic subscribers at December 31, 2004, that operates cable
television systems in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Urban Cable is 40% owned by TWC and 60%
owned by an investment group led by Inner City Broadcasting (“Inner City”). Under a
management agreement, TWC is responsible for the day-to-day management of Urban Cable.
During 2004, TWC and Inner City have settled certain disputes regarding the joint venture for a
$34 million cash payment. TWC recorded this settlement payment within selling, general and
administrative expenses in 2004.

TWC has also agreed to purchase, subject to receipt of applicable regulatory approvals, all of
Inner City’s interests in the Urban Cable venture for approximately $53 million in cash.
Additionally, upon closing, TWC will eliminate in consolidation $67 million of debt and interest
owed to it by Urban Cable and will assume $53 million of Urban Cable’s third-party debt. On
March 3, 2005, the City Council of Philadelphia denied TWC’s request for approval of this
transaction. TWC believes the denial was invalid, but is unable to predict when the transaction
may be completed. For the year ended December 31, 2004, Urban Cable’s revenues and
Operating Income were $47 million and $3 million, respectively. See Note 14 for additional
information on the purchase of Urban Cable.

Joint Venture Restructuring

On May 1, 2004, the Company completed the restructuring of two joint ventures that it
manages, Kansas City Cable Partners (“KCCP”), previously a 50-50 joint venture between
Comcast and TWE, and Texas Cable Partners, L.P. (“TCP”), previously a 50-50 joint venture
between Comcast and the TWE-Advance/Newhouse Partnership (“TWE-A/N™), a subsidiary of
TWE. Prior to the restructuring, the Company accounted for its investment in these joint ventures
using the equity method. As a result of the restructuring, KCCP was merged into TCP, which
was renamed “Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners, L.P.” Texas and Kansas City Cable
Partners, L.P. served approximately 1.5 million basic video subscribers at December 31, 2004.
Following the restructuring, the combined partnership was owned 50% by Comcast and 50% by
TWE and TWE-A/N, collectively. Since the net assets of the combined partnership were owned
50% by TWC and 50% by Comcast both before and after the restructuring and there were no
changes in the rights or economic interests of either party, the Company viewed the transaction as
a non-substantive reorganization to be accounted for at book value, similar to the transfer of
assets under common control. In February 2005, TWE’s interest in the combined partnership was
contributed to TWE-A/N in exchange for preferred equity in TWE-A/N. The Company continues
to account for its investment in the restructured joint venture using the equity method. Beginning
on June 1, 2006, either TWC or Comcast can trigger a dissolution of the partnership. If a
dissolution is triggered, the non-~triggering party has the right to choose and take full ownership of
one of two pools of the combined partnership’s systems — one pool consisting of the Houston
systems and the other consisting of the Kansas City, Southwest Texas and New Mexico systems
— with an arrangement to distribute the partnership’s debt between the two pools. The party
triggering the dissotution would own the remaining pool of systems and any debt associated with
that pool. See Note 14 for additional information on the joint venture restructuring,
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include money market funds, overnight deposits and other
investments that are readily convertible into cash and have original maturities of three months or
less. Cash equivalents are cairied at cost, which approximates fair value.

Accounting for Investments

Investments in companies in which TWC has significant influence, but less than a controlling
voting interest, are accounted for using the equity method. Significant influence is generally
presumed to exist when TWC owns between 20% and 50% of the investee. The effect of any
changes in TWC ownership interests resulting from the issuance of capital by consolidated
subsidiaries or unconsolidated cable television system joint ventures to unaffiliated parties is
included as an adjustment to shareholders’ equity or attributed net assets (for periods prior to the
TWE Restructuring).

Following the restructuring of Road Runner in the third quarter of 20602, TWC has
consolidated the financial position and results of operations of Road Runner retroactive to the
beginning of 2002.

Revenues and Costs

Cable revenues are principally derived from video, high-speed data and Digital Phone
subscriber fees and advertising. Subscriber fees are recorded as revenue in the period the service
is provided and advertising revenues, including those from advertising purchased by
programmers, are recognized in the period that the advertisements are exhibited. Video
programming, high-speed data and Digital Phone costs are recorded as the services are provided.
Video programming costs are based on the Company’s contractual agreements with the
programming vendors. These contracts are generally multi-year agreements that provide for the
Company to make payments to the programming vendors at agreed upon rates based on the
number of subscribers to which the Company provides the service. Launch fees received by the
Company from programming vendors are recognized as a reduction of expenses over the life of
the related programming arrangement. Amounts received from programming vendors
representing the reimbursement of marketing costs are recognized as a reduction of marketing
expenses in the period that such reimbursements are received.

Advertising costs are expensed upon the first exhibition of related advertisements. Marketing
expense (including advertising), net of reimbursements from programmers, was $285 million in
2004, $240 million in 2003 and $223 million in 2002,

Gross Versus Net Revenue Recognition

In the normal course of business, TWC acts as an intermediary or agent with respect to
payments received from third parties. For example, TWC collects taxes on behalf of franchising
authorities. The accounting issue encountered in these arrangements is whether TWC should
report revenue based on the “gross” amount billed to the ultimate customer or on the “net”
amount received from the customer after payments to franchising authorities. The Company has
determined that these amounts should be reported on a “gross” basis.
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Determining whether revenue should be reported gross or net is based on an assessment of
whether TWC is acting as the “principal” in a transaction or acting as an “agent” in a transaction.
To the extent TWC acts as a principal in a transaction, TWC reports as revenue the payments
received on a gross basis. To the extent TWC acts as an agent in a transaction, TWC reports as
revenue the payments received less commissions and other payments to third parties on a net
basis. The determination of whether TWC serves as principal or agent in a transaction is
subjective in nature and based on an evaluation of the terms of each arrangement. In
determining whether TWC serves as principal or agent in these arrangements, TWC follows the
guidance in Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) 99-19, “Reporting Revenue Gross as a
Principal versus Net as an Agent.”

Multiple-Element Arvangements

In the normal course of business, TWC enters into multiple-element transactions where it is
simultaneously a customer and a vendor with the same counter-party (multiple element
transactions). For example, when negotiating the terms of programming purchase contracts from
cable networks, TWC may simultaneously negotiate for the sale of advertising to the cable
network. These arrangements may be documented in one contract or may be documented in
separate contracts. Whether it is in one contract or multiple confracts, these arrangements are
considered to have been negotiated simultaneously for accounting purposes. In accounting for
these types of arrangements, TWC recognizes revenue and expense in accordance with the
following authoritative literature:

¢ APB Opinion No. 29, “Accounting for Nonmonetary Transactions;”
o EITF 01-09, “Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer;”
o EITF 00-21, “Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables;” and

s Securities and Exchange Commission Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104: “Revenue
Recognition”.

Additionally, in November 2002, the EITF reached a consensus on EITF 02-16, “dccounting
Jfor Consideration Received from a Vendor by a Customer.” Specifically, EITF 02-16 presumes
that cash consideration received from a vendor, such as a cable network programmer, is a
reduction in the price to use the vendor’s products or services and therefore a reduction in the
associated cable programming cost. However, this presumption is overcome when the cash
consideration represents a payment for assets or services, such as advertising delivered to the
vendor, in which case the cash consideration should be characterized as revenue when
recognized in a customer’s income statement. In addition, EITF 02-16 states that cash
consideration paid by a vendor which exceeds the estimated fair value of the benefits, such as
advertising received by the vendor, should be characterized in the customer’s income statement
as a reduction of cost of sales or programming expense. The guidance in EITF 02-16 is
consistent with our historical accounting.

With respect to programming and vendor advertising arrangements being negotiated
simultaneously with the same cable network, TWC assesses whether each element of the
arrangements was negotiated at fair value. The factors that we considered in determining the
individual fair values of the programming and advertising varied from arrangement to
arrangement and included:
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e existence of a “most-favored-nation” clause or comparable assurances as to fair market
value with respect to programming;

s comparison to fees under a prior contract;
s comparison to fees paid for similar networks; and
e comparison to advertising rates paid by other advertisers.

Accounting for Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement No. 141,
“Business Combinations” and Statement No. 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Asseis” (“FAS
1427). These standards changed the accounting for business combinations by, among other
things, prohibiting the prospective use of pooling-of-interests accounting. In addition, FAS 142
required that, effective January 1, 2002, goodwill, including the goodwill included in the
carrying value of investments accounted for using the equity method of accounting, and certain
other intangible assets deemed to have an indefinite useful life, ceased being amortized. The
new rules also required that goodwill and certain other intangible assets be assessed for
impairment using fair value measurement techniques. See Note 6 for further discussion of the
adoption of FAS 142.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. The Company incurs expenditures
associated with the construction and maintenance of its cable systems. Costs associated with the
construction of the cable transmission and distribution facilities and new cable service
installations are capitalized. TWC capitalizes expenditures for fixed assets having a useful life
of greater than one year. Capitalized costs typically include direct material, direct labor,
overhead and, in some cases, interest. Sales and marketing costs, as well as the costs of
repairing or maintaining existing fixed assets, are expensed as incurred. Common types of
capitalized expenditures include plant upgrades, drops (i.e., customer installations), converters
and cable modems. With respect to customer premise equipment, including converters and cable
modems, TWC capitalizes direct installation charges only upon the initial deployment of such
assets. All costs incurred in subsequent disconnects and reconnects are expensed as incurred.
Depreciation on these assets is provided generally using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful life (three to five years).

Property, plant and equipment consist of:

As of December 31, Estimated
2004 2003 Useful Lives
(in millions)
Land, buildings and improvements(“) ..................................... $ 556 % 508 5-20 years
Distribution systems"’) ............................................................ 10,168 9,449 3-16 years
Vehicles and other eqUIPIEDL.......vcveeviniviveveiererecneirenenees 1,066 853 3-10 years
CONSIIUCHON N PIOGIESS. ....cvcviverireirirernires i sreresresssrssssesns 603 525
12,393 11,335
Less: Accumulated depreciation........ccvivencinnciinnennne (3,919) (3,142)
TOtal....co vt s $ 8474 § 8,193

(a) Land is not depreciated.
(6) Includes modems and converters.
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Computer Software

TWC capitalizes certain costs incurred for the development of internal use software. These
costs, which include the costs associated with coding, software configuration, upgrades and
major enhancements, are included in property, plant and equipment in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheet. Such costs are depreciated on a straight-line basis over 3 to 5 years.
These costs, net of accumulated depreciation, totaled $194 million and $149 million as of
December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Long-Lived Assets

The Company periodically reviews the carrying amount of its long-lived assets, including
property, plant and equipment, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. To the extent the estimated future cash inflows
attributable to the asset, less estimated future cash outflows, are less than the carrying amount, an
impairment loss is recognized to the extent that the carrying amount of such asset is greater than
its fair value.

Cable Franchises

Cable franchises include the value attributed to agreements with local authorities that allow
access to homes and businesses in cable service areas acquired in connection with a business
combination. Following the adoption of FAS 142 in the first quarter of 2002, cable franchises
capitalized in purchase business combinations are no longer amortized but are now subject to an
annual review for impairment. Other costs incurred to negotiate and renew cable franchise
agreemerts continue to be capitalized and amortized over the term of such franchise agreements,

Stock Options

TWC employees participate in various Time Warner stock option plans. In accordance with
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “4ccounting for Stock Issued to Employees”™
(“APB 257), and related interpretations, compensation cost for stock options granted to
employees is recognized in income based on the excess, if any, of the quoted market price of the
stock at the grant date of the award over the amount an employee must pay to acquire the stock.
Generally, the exercise price for stock options granted to employees equals or exceeds the fair
market value of Time Warner Common Stock at the date of grant, thereby resulting in no
recognition of compensation expense by the Company. For awards that generate compensation
expense as defined under APB 25, the Company calculates the amount of compensation expense
and recognizes the expense over the vesting period of the award.

Had compensation expense for Time Warner’s stock option plans been determined based on
the fair value method set forth in FASB Statement No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation” (“FAS 123”) (or FAS123R, which will be adopted on July 1, 2005), the
Company’s net income (loss) would have been changed to the pro forma amounts indicated

below:
Year ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
(in millions)
Net income (loss), as reported $ 752 % 732 8 37,377)
Less: Total stock-bascd employee compensation expensc

determined under fair value based method for all awards,

net of refated tax effects, .o viiviciirninn i 37 (70) (146)
Pro forma net income (1088} ......coeeerierivennnenne . 715§ 662 % (37,523)
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Accounting for Pension Plans

TWC has defined benefit pension plans covering a majority of its employees. Pension
benefits are based on formulas that reflect the employees’ years of service and compensation
during their employment period and participation in the plans. The pension expense recognized
by the Company is determined using certain assumptions, including the expected long-term rate
of return on plan assets, the discount rate used to determine the present value of future pension
benefits and the rate of compensation increases. The determination of these assumptions is
discussed in more detail in Note 11.

Income Taxes

TWC is not a separate taxable entity for U.S. federal and various state income tax purposes
and its results are included in the consolidated U.S. federal and certain state income tax returns of
Time Warner. The income tax benefits and provisions, related tax payments, and current and
deferred tax balances have been prepared as if TWC operated as a stand-alone taxpayer for all
periods presented in accordance with the tax sharing arrangement between TWC and Time
Warner. Under the tax sharing arrangement, TWC is obligated to make tax sharing payments to
Time Warmner as if it were a separate payer. Income taxes are provided using the liability method
required by FASB Statement No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes”. Under this method,
income taxes (i.e., deferred tax assets, deferred tax liabilities, taxes currently payable/refunds
receivable and tax expense) are recorded based on amounts refundable or payable in the current
year and include the results of any difference between U.S. GAAP accounting and tax reporting.
Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities for financial statement and income tax purposes, as determined
under enacted tax laws and rates. The financial effect of changes in tax laws or rates is accounted
for in the period of enactment.

Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Comprehensive income (loss), which is reported on the accompanying consolidated statement
of shareholders’ equity (or attributed net assets for periods prior to the TWE Restructuring)
consists of net income (loss) and other gains and losses affecting shareholders” equity or
attributed net assets that, under GAAP, are excluded from net income (loss). For TWC, the
components of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) consist of foreign currency
translation gains and losses (related to discontinued operations), gains and losses on certain equity
derivative financial instruments (related to discontinued operations), unrealized gains and losses
on marketable equity investments and any minimum pension liability adjustments.
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The following summary sets forth the components of accumulated other comprehensive
incorne (loss):

Foreign Net Unrealized  Additienal Derivative Accumulated
Currency Gains (Losses)  Minimum Financial Other
Translation un Marketable Pension Instruments Ceomprehensive
Gains (Lesses) Securities Liability Gains (Losses) Income (Loss)
(in millions)

Balance at January 1,2002...........cccc... 3 1 S @ s - $ - $ 3)
2002 activity, net of tax benefit............... 35 5 (124) (13) (97}
Balance at D ber 31,2002 36 1 (124) (13) {100}
2003 activity, net of tax benefit.,.......o...s {36) [¢)) 121 13 97
Balance at D ber 31,2003 - - 3 - 3)
2004 activity, net of tax benefit............... - - (1) - 1)
Balance at December 31, 2004................ 3 - $ - 3 “4 § - $ {4)

Segments

FASB Statement No. 131, “Disclosure about Segments of an Enterprise and Related
Information,” requires public companies to disclose certain information about their reportable
operating segments. Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which
separate financial information is available and is evaluated on a regular basis by the chief
operating decision makers in deciding how to allocate resources to an individual segment and in
assessing performance of the segment. Since the Company’s continuing operations provide a
variety of services over the same delivery system, the Company has only one reportable segment.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the accompanying consolidated financial statements requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial
statements and footnotes thereto. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates are
used when accounting for certain items such as allowances for doubtful accounts, investments,
depreciation, amortization, asset impairment, nonmonetary transactions and contingencics.
Allocation methodologies used to prepare the accompanying consolidated financial statements are
based on estimates and have been described in the notes, where appropriate.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
Use of Residual Method

In September 2004, the EITF issued Topic No. D-108, “Use of the Residual Method to Value
Acquired Assets Other than Goodwill.”> Topic D-108 requires that the direct value method, rather
than the residual value method, be used to value intangible assets other than goodwill acquired in
business combinations completed after September 29, 2004, Under the residual value method,
the fair value of the intangible asset is determined to be the difference between the enterprise
value and the fair value of separately identifiable assets; whereas, under the direct value method,
all intangible assets are valued separately and directly. Topic D-108 also requires that companies
who have applied the residual method to the valuation of intangible assets for purposes of
impairment testing shall perform an impairment test using the direct value method on all
intangible assets. Impairments resulting from the application of the direct value method and the
related tax effects should be reported as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle.
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Previously, the Company had used both a discounted cash flow and residual value methodology
to value cable franchise intangible assets. Pursuant to the provisions of Topic D-108, the
Company utilized a traditional discounted cash flow methodology to value intangibles for its
December 2004 impairment test. The provisions of Topic D-108 did not affect the consolidated
financial statements.

Stock-Based Compensation

In December 2004, the FASB issued FASB Statement No. 123 (Revised), “Share-Based
Payment” (“FAS 123R”). FAS 123R requires all companies to measure compensation costs for
all share-based payments (including employee stock options) at fair value and recognize such
costs in the statement of operations. FAS 123R is effective for public companies for periods
beginning after June 15, 2005. The Company presently accounts for stock-based compensation
using the intrinsic value method set forth in APB 25. In accordance with APB 25 and related
interpretations, compensation expense for stock options is generally recognized in income based
on the excess, if any, of the quoted market price of the stock at the grant date of the award or
other measurement date over the amount an employee must pay to acquire the stock. In
accordance with APB 25, compensation cost recognized by the Company was minimal. As a
result, the application of the provisions of FAS 123R will have a significant impact to reported
net income. See Note 3 for the pro forma impact had compensation costs for the Company’s
stock option plans been determined based on the fair value method set forth in FAS 123R. The
Company will adopt the provisions of FAS 123R on July 1, 2005.

Exchanges of Nonmonetary Assets

In December 2004, the FASB issued FASB Statement No. 153, “Exchanges of Nonmonetary
Assets — an amendment of APB Opinion No. 29" (“FAS 153”). FAS 153 eliminates the exception
to account for nonmonetary exchanges of similar productive assets at carrying value and replaces
it with a general exception for exchanges of nonmonetary assets that do not have commercial
substance; otherwise, the exchange principal of fair value applies. A nonmonetary exchange has
commercial substance if the future cash flows of the entity are expected to change significantly as
a result of the exchange. FAS 153 is effective for nonmonetary asset exchanges occurring in
fiscal periods beginning after June 15, 2005. The adoption of FASB 153 is not expected to have a
significant impact on the Company’s consolidated {inancial statements.

Variable Interest Entities

In January 2003, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable
Interest Entities - an Interpretation of ARB No. 51" (“FIN 46”), which requires variable interest
entities (“VIEs”), often referred to as special purpose entities or “SPEs”, to be consolidated if
certain criteria are met. FIN 46 was effective upon issuance for all VIEs created after January 31,
2003, and effective July 1, 2003, for VIEs that existed prior to February 1, 2003. During 2003,
the FASB delayed the required implementation date of FIN 46 until March 31, 2004 for entities
that are not SPEs. In December 2003, the FASB issued a revision of FIN 46 (“FIN 46R™) to
replace FIN 46. The Company adopted FIN 46R effective March 31, 2004. The adoption of FIN
46R did not have an impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

5. RESTRUCTURING COSTS

During the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company incurred and accrued restructuring costs of
$15 million, which were included in selling, general and administrative expense, related to the
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termination of approximately 230 employees across various TWC business units. Additionally,
during the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company incurred and accrued restructuring costs of §15
million, which were included in selling, general and administrative expense, related to the
termination of approximately 65 IVG employees. TWC has terminated all affected employees;
however, since certain affected employees can defer receipt of termination benefits for up to five
years, cash payments continue after such employees have been terminated. The remaining
liability for terminations in connection with these restructurings is approximately $2 million as of
December 31, 2004, which is included in other current liabilities.

6. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

In January 2002, TWC adopted FAS 142, which requires companies to cease amortizing
goodwill and certain other intangible assets with an indefinite useful life, Instead, FAS 142
requires that goodwill and other intangible assets deemed to have an indefinite useful life be
reviewed for impairment upon adoption of FAS 142 (January 1, 2002) and annuvally thereafter.

Upon the adoption of FAS 142 in the first quarter of 2002, the Company completed its initial
impairment review and recorded a non-cash charge of $27.971 billion (including $4.996 billion
related to discontinued operations) to reduce the carrying value of goodwill arising from the
America Online-Historic TW merger. Such charge is non-operational in nature and is reflected
as a cumulative effect of an accounting change associated with continuing operations in the
accompanying consolidated statement of operations. The amount of the impairment primarily
reflects the decline in the Time Warner’s stock price since the America Online-Historic TW
merger was announced and valued for accounting purposes in January of 2000.

Prior to performing the review for impairment, FAS 142 required that goodwill deemed to be
related to an entity as a whole be assigned to all of Time Warner’s reporting units, including the
reporting units of America Online. This differs from the previous accounting rules under which
goodwill was assigned only to the businesses of the company acquired. As a result, $8.808
billion of goodwill generated in the America Online-Historic TW- merger and initially allocated
to TWC was reallocated to other segments of Time Wamer.

During the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company performed its annual impairment review for
goodwill and other intangible assets and recorded an additional non-cash charge of
approximately $10.550 billion, which is reported as a component of operating loss in the
accompanying consolidated statement of operations. The impairment charge was estimated
using a combination of discounted cash flow methodology and a review of market comparisons
and recent transactions. In accordance with Topic D-108, the Company utilized a traditional
discounted cash flow methodology to value intangibles for its December 2004 impairment test.
The Company’s 2004 and 2003 impairment reviews resulted in no impairment.

Prior to the adoption of FAS 142, TWC reviewed the carrying amount of goodwill and other
intangible assets for impairment when there was (a) a significant decrease in the market value of
an asset; (b) a significant change in the extent or manner in which an asset was used or a
significant physical change in an asset; (c) a significant change in the legal factors or in the
business climate that could affect the value of an asset or an adverse action or assessment by a
regulator; (d) an accumulation of costs significantly in excess of the amount originally expected
to acquire or construct an asset or a current period operating or cash flow loss combined with a
history of operating or cash flow losses; (¢) or a projection or forecast that demonstrates
continuing losses associated with an asset used for the purpose of producing revenue. If it was
determined that the carrying amount of intangible assets or goodwill would not be recovered
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from undiscounted future cash flows, the carrying amount of such intangible assets or goodwill
would be considered impaired. An impairment charge for goodwill and other intangible assets
was measured as the amount by which the carrying amount of such assets exceeded the fair
value. Fair value was primarily determined by the use of a discounted cash flow analysis and a
comparative company analysis.

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company’s other intangible assets and related
accumulated amortization included the following (in millions):

L 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
Accumulated Accumualated
Gruss Amortization Net Gross Amortization Net
Other intangible assets subject to amurtizatiun
Subseriber lsts...o..ooviiviiiinie e S 260 S (113y 3 147 s 260 S 49 s 21t
Rencwal of cable franchiscs... 131 (98) 33 107 [¢:2D] 16
[ LT O 78 (33) 45 78 (28) 50
T G P S 469 S (2449) § 225 S 445 S (168) $ 277
Other intzngible asscts not subject to amortization
Cable franchises......ccoccaivinrenieeninii e S 31,242 S (1,489) § 29,753 S 31,241 S (1489 § 29752
Other......ovienennnn 3 3 3 3

.. 8 31,245 S (1489 S 29,756 S 31,244 S (1489 § 29755

The Company recorded amortization expense of $76 million in 2004, $58 million in 2003,
and $7 million in 2002. Based on the current amount of intangible assets subject to amortization,
the estimated amortization expense for the succeeding five years is: $78 million in 2005, $77
million in 2006, $27 million in 2007, $9 million in 2008, and $6 million in 2009. As
acquisitions and dispositions occur in the future and as purchase price allocations are finalized,
these amounts may vary.

The Company recorded the foltowing intangible assets in conjunction with the TWE
Restructuring in 2003 (in millions):

Amortization
Period
Subscriber lists.......coooeeiiiiiniiinnnn, ... 3 260 Four years
Goodwill.. ... 1,921 Indefinite
Cable franchiSes........c...cooeevvevereivivrrenereenen. 2,997 Indefinite

7. INVESTMENTS AND JOINT VENTURES

The Company had investments of $1.964 billion and $1.800 billion as of December 31, 2004
and December 31, 2003, respectively. These investments are comprised almost entirely of
equity method investees.

At December 31, 2004, investments accounted for using the equity method primarily
included: Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners, L.P. (50% owned, approximately 1.5 million
subscribers) and Urban Cable Works of Philadelphia (40% owned, approximately 50,000
subscribers).

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, investments accounted for using the equity method
primarily included: Texas Cable Partners, L.P. (50% owned, approximately 1.2 million
subscribers at December 31, 2003 and 2002), Kansas City Cable Partners, L.P. (50% owned,
approximately 304,000 subscribers at December 31, 2003 and 306,000 subscribers at December
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31, 2002), and Urban Cable Works of Philadelphia (40% owned, approximately 55,000
subscribers at December 31, 2003 and 59,000 subscribers at December 31, 2002).

A summary of financial information as reported by these equity investees is presented below:

Year ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
(in millions)

Operating results:
REVEIUES. ....ooeeeeeteetetieenetee st cnstreabesennesesssssseasmsneanetasen 3 1,345 & 12210 % 1,077
Operating MCOIMIE. ..c..ieeeinceirneer i sneessesneneseens 178 162 152
NEL INCOME.cniveirrierreecarasrerersrercosaeseresrarasssasreressesoressessense 94 89 60
Balance sheet:
CUTTENE ASSELS...ocueitienineriescseeeeeieaeeeeeasesessstanes e sasesaerenane $ 160 % 119 § 96
Noncurrent assets. 2,712 2,688 2,681
Total @SSELS....cvvrieererrrenrerevrererre s seeeerareae 2,872 2,807 2,777
Current HabilitieS......coveveveereieriieivnereenns 451 456 394
Long-term debt (third-party)... 1,035 1,195 1,513
Total liabilities..........c........ 2414 2.443 2,497
Total EQUILY....cricemvreeereaeniriscresie e s 458 364 280

The carrying amount of the Company’s investments in its unconsolidated cable television
system joint ventures was adjusted upward in the America Online-Historic TW merger by over
$1 billion. This adjustment was not pushed down to the balance sheets of the equity investees.
During 2002 these investments expetienced a decline in value and, during the fourth quarter of
2002, the Company’s management determined that the decline in value was other-than-
temporary and recorded a non-cash impairment charge of $420 million. This charge was
recorded on the Company’s consolidated statement of operations within other expenses and was
not recognized on the statement of operations of the equity investees. The charge was estimated
using a combination of discounted cash flow methodology and a review of market comparisons
and recent transactions.

At December 31, 2004, the Company’s recorded investments in equity method investees were
greater than the underlying net assets of the equity method investees by approximately $1.436
billion. This difference was primarily attributable to the fair value adjustments recorded by
TWC in conjunction with the America Online — Historic TW merger.
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8. DEBT
TWC’s outstanding debt as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 includes the following
components:
OQutstanding Borrowings
Face Interest Rafe at Year of As of December 31,
Amount December 31, 2004 Maturity 2004 2003
(in millions} (in millions)
Debt due within one year: ’
Capital leases and other.......coreireernnnene $ 1 S 4
Long-term debt:
Bank credit agreements and
commercial paper program..........eee 2.480% (a) 2009 1,523 2,575
TWE Notes and Debentures:
Senior debentures. ..o e ecersevessenieisnes $ 600 7.250 % (b) 2008 605 606
Senior notes. 250 10.150 % (b) 2012 280 284
Senior notes 350 8.875% (b) 2012 375 378
Senior debentures........ 1,000 8.375% (b) 2023 1,048 1,051
Senior debentures. 1,000 8.375% (b) 2033 1,059 1,061
Total TWE NOTES...c.ccouvesmmirisrnenssnsnnes $ 3,200 3,367 3,380
Capital leases and Other......cocevevrurieiiiinan 8 9
Total long-term debt.........co e 4,898 5,964
Mandatorily redeemable preferred
equity... 8.059% 2023 2,400 2.400
Tota) debt and preferred equity...... $ 7299 % 8368

(a) Amount represents a weighted average interest rate,
(b) Amount represents the stated interest rate at original issuance. The effective weighted average interest raie

for the TWE notes in the aggregate is 7.557% at December 31, 2004,
Bank Credit Agreement and Commercial Paper Program

Prior to the restructuring of TWE on March 31, 2003, the Company, through TWE and
TWE-A/N, received financing through its participation in the Time Warner corporate revolving
credit facilities. In conjunction with the TWE Restructuring, Time Warner’s $4.0 billion 364-
day revolving credit facility was bifurcated into two credit facilities evidencing the separate
obligations of Time Wamer, with commitments of $2.5 billion, and TWE, with commitments of
$1.5 billion. Also in connection with the TWE Restructuring, the Company incuired a $2.1
billion senior unsecured term loan facility, the proceeds of which had been used to repay a like
amount of pre-existing debt to a Comcast subsidiary.

On December 9, 2003, the Company and TWE refinanced each of their respective credit
facilities, including TWE’s $1.5 billion 364-day revolving credit facility and the Company’s
$2.1 billion term loan. At December 31, 2003, the credit facilities of the Company and TWE
consisted of a $2.0 billion five-year revolving credit facility, a $500 million three-year term loan
and a $1.0 billion 364-day revolving credit facility.
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On November 23, 2004, the Company and TWE (the “Borrowers™) entered into an amended
and restated $4.0 billion senior unsecured five-year revolving credit agreement (the “Credit
Agreement”) with a syndicate of financial institutions. The Credit Agreement amends and
restates the Borrowers’ previous $2.0 billion five-year revolving credit agreement and replaces
the $1.0 billion 364-day revolving credit agreement and the $500 million three-year term loan
agreement.

Borrowings under the Credit Agreement bear interest at a rate based on the credit rating of
TWC, which rate is currently LIBOR plus 0.39%. In addition, the Borrowers are required to pay
a facility fee of 0.11% per annum on the aggregate commitments under the Credit Agreement.
An additional usage fee of 0.10% of the outstanding amounts under the Credit Agreement is
incurred if and when such amounts exceed 50% of the aggregate commitments thereunder. The
Credit Agreement provides same-day funding capability, and a portion of the commitments, not
to exceed $300 million at any time, may be used for the issuance of letters of credit. The Credit
Agreement contains representations, warranties, covenants and events of default which are
substantially identical to those contained in the Borrowers’ previous $2.0 billion five-year credit
agreement, including, without limitation, a maximum leverage ratio covenant of 5.0 times
consolidated EBITDA of TWC and a minimum interest coverage covenant of 2.0 times
consolidated cash interest expense of TWC, Each of these terms, ratios and related financial
metrics are defined in the Credit Agreement. The Credit Agreement does not contain any credit
ratings-based defaults or covenants, nor any ongoing covenant or representation specifically
relating to a material adverse change in TWC’s or TWE’s financial condition or results of
operations. Borrowings may be used for general corporate purposes and unused credit is
available to support commercial paper borrowings. As of December 31, 2004 there were no
borrowings or letters of credit outstanding under the Credit Agreement; however, the Company’s
$1.523 billion of outstanding commercial paper is supported by the Credit Agreement.

The Borrowers have cross-guaranteed their respective obligations under the Credit
Agreement. In addition, Warner Communications Inc. and American Television and
Communications Corporation (both indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of Time Warner but not
subsidiaries of TWC) (the “Guarantors”) have each guaranteed a pro-rata portion of TWE’s
obligations under the Credit Agreement (including TWE’s obligations under its guarantee of
TWC’s obligations), although there are generally no restrictions on the ability of the Guarantors
to transfer material assets (other than their interests in TWC or TWE) to parties that are not
guarantors. The facility ranks pari passu with the Company’s other unsecured senior
indebtedness. The Credit Agreement will expire on November 23, 2009, at which time any
outstanding amounts under the Credit Agreement will be due and payable.

TWE maintains a $1.5 billion unsecured commercial paper program. Additionally, in the
second quarter of 2004, TWC established a $2.0 billion unsecured commercial paper program.
The combined total of the unsecured notes outstanding at any time under these commercial paper
programs (the “Notes”) may not exceed $3.0 billion. The Company is a guarantor of Notes
issued by TWE, and TWE is a guarantor of Notes issued by TWC. In addition, the Guarantors
have each guaranteed a pro rata portion of the obligations under the Notes, although there are
generally no restrictions on the ability of the Guarantors to transfer material assets (other than
their interests in TWC or TWE) to parties that are not guarantors. The Notes rank pari passu
with the Company’s and TWE’s other unsecured senior indebtedness.

In connection with the TWE Restructuring, all amounts due to Time Warner and all
outstanding TWE-A/N debt were extinguished, and $600 million of additional indebtedness was
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incurred under the bank credit facilities. In the third quarter of 2003, the Company issued
commercial paper and repaid it borrowings under the TWE Revolving Bank Credit Facility.

TWE Notes and Debentures

During 1992 and 1993, TWE issued debt publicly in a number of offerings. The maturities of
these outstanding issuances ranged from 15 to 40 years and the fixed interest rates range from
7.25% to 10.15%. The fixed rate borrowings include an unamortized debt premium of $167
million and $180 million as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The debt premium is
amortized over the term of each debt issue as a reduction of interest expense. Each of the
Guarantors has guaranteed a pro rata portion of TWE’s debt and accrued interest, based on the
relative fair value of the net assets that each Guarantor (or its predecessor) contributed to TWE
prior to the TWE Restructuring. Such indebtedness is recourse to each Guarantor only to the
extent of its guarantee. The indenture pursuant to which TWE’s public notes and debentures
have been issued requires the majority consent of the holders of the notes and debentures to
terminate the Guarantor guarantees. There are generally no restrictions on the ability of the
Guarantors to transfer material assets (other than their interests in TWE or TWC) to parties that
are not Guarantors. In addition to the guarantees provided by the Guarantors, TWE’s debt and
accrued interest is guaranteed by TWC. On September 10, 2003, TWE submitted an application
with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC™) to withdraw its 7 %% Senior Debentures
(due 2008) from listing and registration on the New York Stock Exchange. The application to
withdraw was granted by the SEC effective on October 17, 2003. As aresult, TWE no longer
has an obligation to file reports with the SEC under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

On November 1, 2004, TWC, TWE, certain other affiliates of Time Warner, and the Bank of
New York, as Trustee, entered into the Ninth Supplemental Indenture to the indenture governing
$3.2 billion of notes (face value) issued by TWE (the “TWE Notes™). As a result of the
supplemental indenture, Time Warner NY Cable Inc., a2 wholly owned subsidiary of TWC and a
general partner of TWE, formally assumed certain statutorily imposed liabilities with respect to
the TWE Notes.

Amounts Allocated by Time Warner

Prior to the TWE Restructuring, a portion of Time Warner’s debt was allocated to TWC
based upon the level of debt assumed as part of the TWE Restructuring and TWC’s historical
cash flow. The Company recorded interest expense of approximately $32 million in 2002
related to this allocated debt. The interest expense was calculated based on the interest rate that
Time Warner charged TWC for related party debt. All amounts allocated by Time Warner were
settled as part of the restructuring of TWE.

Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Equity

As part of the TWE Restructuring, TWE issued $2.4 billicn in mandatorily redeemable
preferred equity to a subsidiary of Time Warner in conjunction with the TWE Restructuring.
The issuance was a non-cash transaction. The preferred equity pays cash distributions at an
annual rate of 8.059% of its face value, payable in cash each quarter. The preferred equity
matures and is required to be redeemed by TWE in cash on April 1, 2023.
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Deferred financing costs

As of December 31, 2004, the Company has capitalized $6 million of deferred financing
costs associated with the establishment of the TWC credit facilities and the issuance of
mandatorily redeemable preferred equity. These capitalized costs are amortized over the term of
the related debt facility and included as a component of interest expense.

Maturities

Annual repayments of long-term debt, including the repayment of mandatorily redeemable
preferred equity, are expected to occur as follows:

Year Repayment

(in millions)
2008, .. 3 600
2009, .. 1,523
2012, s 608
2023 e 3,400
2033 e 1,000

$ 7,131

Fair Value of Debt

Based on the level of interest rates prevailing at December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003,
the fair value of TWC’s fixed-rate debt (including the mandatorily redeemable preferred equity)
exceeded its carrying value by approximately $1.278 billion and $1.078 billion at December 31,
2004 and December 31, 2003, respectively. Unrealized gains or losses on debt do not result in
the realization or expenditure of cash and are not recognized for financial reporting purposes
unless the debt is retired prior to its maturity.

Rating Triggers and Financial Covenants

The Company’s borrowing facilities discussed above contain customary covenants. A
breach of such covenants that continues beyond any grace period can constitute a default, which
can limit the ability to borrow and can give rise to a right of the lenders to terminate the facility
and/or require immediate payment of outstanding debt. Additionally, in the event that the
Company’s credit ratings decrease, the cost of maintaining the facilities and of borrowing under
the Credit Agreement increases and, conversely, if the ratings improve, such costs decrease.
There are no rating-based defaults or covenants in any of the Company’s borrowing facilities.
As of December 31, 2004 and through the issuance date of these financial statements, the
Company was in compliance with all covenants with a leverage and an interest coverage of
approximately 1.4 times and 6.7 times, respectively. Management does not anticipate that the
Company will have any difficulty complying with the covenants currently in place in the
foreseeable future.

For so long as TWC’s indebtedness is, in Time Warner’s reasonable judgment, attributable
to Time Warner in evaluating Time Warner’s credit profile, TWC may not, without the consent
of Time Warner, create, incur or guarantee any indebtedness other than to Time Warner,
including preferred equity, or rental obligations, if the Company’s ratio of indebtedness plus six
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times its annual rental expense to EBITDA, as defined in the Parent Agreement between TWC
and Time Warner, plus rental expense, or “EBITDAR,” then exceeds or would exceed 3:1.

9. INCOME TAXES

TWC is not a separate taxable entity for U.S. federal and various state income tax purposes
and its results are included in the consolidated U.S. federal and certain state income tax returns
of Time Wamer. The following income tax information has been prepared assuming TWC was
a stand-alone taxpayer for all periods presented.

The components of the (provision) benefit for income taxes are as follows:

Year ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
(in millions)

Federal
CUTTENL. v isvievevererersreenersenessbesesassessesssnsasnancsssessens sosnsmsnsssnsassosanes $ - $ (225) § (265)
DEfEITEd . errerirer e e sasss s ess e s s e sra s saratons 411) 95) 39
State
CUFTEME v eeerrereene e crerrrems s sesass sevt s seraesessenssar s s sessa s spvasasasnsans (55) (101) (66)
DTEITRA. .ot e e s (68) 9 9
Total income tax Provision........cceecsnesimerneieeinse 3 534 $ “412) § (283)

The difference between income taxes expected at the U.S. federal statutory income tax rate
of 35% and income taxes provided is detailed below:

Year ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
{in millions)

Taxes on income at U.S, federal statutory rate.......uvemevesercnsiinenss 3 @s0) 3 (348) 3% 3,490
State and local taxes, net of federal tax benefits........ . (81) 60y (37
Nondeductible impairment/amortization of goodwill.... " - - (3,693)
OHEE. v eveveeeeevs s e e sese s eesesss s s s s 0 st 3) @) (43)
Reported income taX provision............oovoerenninecsncnnes $ (534) § (412) § (283)

The Company has recorded a tax benefit in shareholders’ equity and attributed net assets of
$2 million in 2004, $2 million in 2003 and $1 million in 2002 in connection with the exercise of
certain stock options.
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Significant components of TWC’s net deferred tax liabilities are as follows:

As of December 31,
2004 2003
(in millions)

Cable franchise costs and subseriber lists..........ccoeciivererviciirennees $ (11,039) $ (11,038)
FiXed aS5CLS..cvuurereeeraeriesveereneecoreerntnaeeseranens (1,617) (1,252)
Investments.. (649) (698)
BT e veievenereirtserenener s e e sees e ses e an e st sanss s e semca s sbesensasateses (134) (9)
Deferred tax Babilities. ...c...cocooveeeicicin e e sene e (13,439) (12,997)
Receivable alloWanCes......verevviieeicreerecre e eese e s s 26 25
(011155 OO TSSOSO PSR 74 110
Deferred tax assefS........ccoveeerviecrernncenienee et srenie s seons 100 135
Net deferred (ax Habilities.........c.cocernvercrvnecccrneincnierecnnieas 3 (13,339) § (12,862)

TWC owns 94.3% of the common equity of TWE. Net income for financial reporting
purposes of TWE is allocated to the partners in accordance with the partners’ common
ownership interests, Income for tax purposes is allocated in accordance with the partnership
agreement and related tax law. As a result, the allocation of taxable income to the partners
differs from the allocation of net income for financial reporting purposes. In addition, pursuant
to the partnership agreement, TWE makes tax distributions based upon the taxable income of the
partnership. The payments are made to each partner in accordance with their common
ownership interest.

10. STOCK OPTION PLANS

Time Warner has various stock option plans under which it has granted options to purchase
Time Warner Common Stock to employees of TWC. Such options have generally been granted
to employees of TWC with exercise prices equal to the fair market value at the date of grant. In
accordance with APB 25 and related interpretations, compensation cost is not recognized for its
stock option plans. The options generally become exercisable over a four-year vesting period
and expire ten years from the date of grant.

For purposes of applying FAS 123, the fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date
of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following weighted-average
assumptions used for grants in 2004, 2003 and 2002: dividend yields of 0% in all periods;
expected volatility of 34.9%, 53.9% and 52.9%, respectively; risk-free interest rates of 3.07%,
2.56% and 4.12%, respectively; and expected terms to exercise of 1.1 years after vesting for
2004, 0.61 years after vesting for 2003 and 0.47 years after vesting for 2002. The expected
volatility in 2004 was estimated based on an average of historic volatility and implied volatility,
while the expected volatility in 2003 and 2002 was based on historic volatilities. The weighted
average fair value of an option granted during the year was $5.11 in 2004, $4.06 in 2003 and
$9.77 in 2002.
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A summary of Time Warner stock option activity with respect to employees of the continuing

operations of TWC is as follows:
Weighted Average

Shares Exercise Price
(in thousands)

Balance at January 1, 2002......ccocoiciiiiciiiciiie e 25,483 $ 3956
2002 Activity

Granted....veeeeeieeeievesresonensnsseeessscseseenesseneosensenneessecns 10,050 25.90

EXEICISEU.uerierieriereeecermeinecre oo sessssssessessaneannnns (220) 11.90

Cancelled........ccinivniinnn. (1,328) 38.64
Balance at December 31, 2002 33,985 35.66
2003 Activity

GTANTEA. oot eeecreee e sereraer e srseees ren e seeenns 9,993 10.55

Exercised (940) 10.94

(071 1o LT OO PO (1,533) 31.13
Balance at December 31, 2003........cccvviiiiiinie e 41,505 30.25
2004 Activity

GIanted.......cocvvrvvrvieen e e 8,298 17.25

Exercised (1,076) 12.15

Cancelled . (934) 30.25
Balance at December 31, 2004 ... 47,793 28.40

The following table summarizes certain information about Time Warner stock options
outstanding with respect to employees of TWC at December 31, 2004:

Options Qutstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Average  Weighted Average Weighted Average
Range of Number Remaining Exercise Number Exercise
Excrcise Prices Ouistanding _ Contractual Life Price Exercisable Price
(in thousands) (in years) (in thousands)

Under $10.00.........cee... 37 2.33 $ 4.2% 37 3 4.29
$10.01 10 $15.00. 12,103 6.54 11.35 5,233 12.51
$15.01 to $20.00. 8,450 9.07 17.22 179 17.20
$20.03 to $30.00. 9,971 6.41 26.14 5,957 25.82
$30.01 to $45.00. 2314 6.58 36.57 1,758 3675
$45.01 to $50.00. . 12,057 5.94 47.18 9,446 47.18
$50.01 to $60.00............ 2,861 5.54 55.97 2,649 56.28
Total....... 47,793 6.75 28.40 25,299 34.50

At December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, approximately 25.3 million, 18.4 million and 13.1
million Time Wamer stock options, respectively, were exercisable with respect to employees of
the continuing operations of TWC.

Upon exercise of Time Warner options, TWC is obligated to reimburse Time Warner for the
excess of the market price of the stock over the option exercise price. TWC records a stock
option distribution liability and a corresponding adjustment to shareholders’ equity or attributed
net assets, with respect to unexercised options. This liability will increase or decrease depending
on the number of vested options outstanding and the market price of Time Warner Common
Stock. This liability was $57 million and $32 million as of December 31, 2004 and December
31, 2003, respectively, and is included as a component of accrued compensation in other current
liabilities. TWC reimbursed Time Warner approximately $8 million, $3 million and $2 million
during the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
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11. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Company participates in various funded and non-funded non-contributory defined
benefit pension plans administered by Time Warner (the “Pension Plans) and the TWC Savings
Plan (the “401K Plan™), a defined pre-tax contribution plan.

Benefits under the Pension Plans for all employees are determined based on formulas that
reflect employees’ years of service and compensation levels during their employment period.
The Company’s pension assets are held in a master trust with plan assets of other Time Warner
defined benefit plans. Time Warner’s Common Stock represents approximately 3% and 4% of
defined benefit plan assets held in the master trust at December 31, 2004 and December 31,
2003, respectively. TWC uses a December 31 measurement date for its plans. A summary of
activity for the Pension Plans is as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002
Components of Pension Expense (in millions)
Service cost SOOI 47 3 35 % 26
IEELESE COSLuunucrnmrevca it s ss e s s es b erens 44 36 29
Expected return on plan assets.......cimicoieniisienencsenerenensns 47) (29) (32)
Net AMOFHZAUOT. ... ecreeeececr e v e et cr e 20 21 4
Total Pension EXPENSe.......cccreieerornreinerccssreveresccsesesseesenens $ 64 § 63 § 27

As of December 31,

2004 2003
Change in Projected Benefit Obligation (in millions)
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year........coocovieerenrenen. $ 619 § 489
Service cost . 47 35
Interest cost 44 36
ACTIATIAL I0SS ... ccscecenrrereireeseenins oo sorsnrssasasesniesessisrastsesesenss 84 75
Benefits paid.....ccov v ettt (13) (16)
Projected benefit obligation at end 0f Year........ceeeveicerererenrneenneens $ 781 $ 619
Accumulated benefit obligation................. 3 645 3 514
Change in Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year......c..ocvveveveiienvcecccnns 3 599 $ 314
Actual return on plan assets......oeoveeee 66 93
Employecr contribution.... “ 150 208
Benefits Paid......cocovreivrerreneceeeiemens e st s s (13) (16)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year...........cooovivereoeeciiiciiinnns 3 802 $ 599
Funded Status
Fair value of plan assets at end of year. 3 802 % 599
Projected benefit obligation at end of year.... oo crnvrrcerrnrenns 781 619
Funded status........ccoveeevrneenens . 21 (20)
Unrecognized actuarial 10Ss..........coovernnas 245 200
Net recognized prepaid pension expense... 3 266 3 180
Amounts recognized in the balance sheet
Prepaid benefit cost. 3 287 % 200
Accrued benefit cost.............. @27 (25)
Accumulated other comprehensive INCome........couecciiimrivirisnenns 6 5
Net amount reCOBRIZEA. .....c.ovrerenreriosmeiiresocrseresraesrsescosmssssssassosasases 3 266 % 180
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Year ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002
Weighted average pension assumptions
used to determine benefit obligation
Discount rate..........cveunene [EOTRRRRR ORI 6.00% 6.25% 6.75%
Rate of compensation INCrease. ... vurvrereimissssssssssmmscsssiesissanies 4.50% 4.50% 4.50%
Weighted average pension assumptions
used to determine net periodic henefit cost
DISCOURE TAC......cvevenieee s e terer i b insesss e msassae s s snsnancnes 6.25% 6.75% 7.50%
Expected return on plan 8s5etS.........vveieevnsmieecessnsm s coneesseses 8.00% 8.00% 9.00%
Rate of compensation increase..... . 4.50% 4.50% 4.50%

The discount rate was determined by comparison against the Moody’s Aa Corporate Index
rate, adjusted for coupon frequency and duration of the obligation. In developing the expected
long-term rate of return on assets, the Company considered the pension portfolio’s composition,
past average rate of earnings and discussions with portfolio managers. The expected long-term
rate of return for domestic plans is based on an asset allocation assumption of 75% equities and
25% fixed-income securities. The expected rate of return for the plans is based upon its expected
asset allocation.

The Company maintains certain unfunded defined benefit pension plans that are included
above. The projected benefit obligations and accumulated benefit obligations for the unfunded
defined benefit pension plans were each $27 million as of December 31, 2004 and $24 million as
of December 31, 2003. At December 31, 2004 there were no minimuim required contributions
for funded plans and no discretionary or non-cash contributions are currently planned. For
unfunded plans, contributions will continue to be made to the extent benefits are paid.

The Company’s investment strategy for its pension plans is to maximize the long-term rate of
return on plan assets within an acceptable level of risk while maintaining adequate funding
levels. The Company’s practice is to conduct a strategic review of its assct allocation strategy
every five years. The Company’s current broad strategic targets are to have a pension asset
portfolio comprising 75% equity securities and 25% fixed-income securities. A portion of the
fixed-income allocation is reserved in short-term cash to provide for expected benefits to be paid
in the short term. The Company’s equity portfolios are managed to achieve optimal diversity.
The Company’s fixed-income portfolio is investment-grade in the aggregate. The Company
does not manage any assets internally, does not have any passive investments in index funds and
does not utilize hedging, futures or derivative instruments.

After considering the funded status of the Company’s defined benefit pension plans,
movements in the discount rate, investment performance and related tax consequences, the
Company may choose to make contributions to its pension plans in any given year. At
December 31, 2004, there were no minimum required contributions and no discretionary or
noncash contributions are currently planned. For the unfunded plans, contributions will continue
to be made to the extent benefits are paid. Expected benefit payments for domestic unfunded
plans for 2005 is approximately $2 million.
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Information about the expected benefit payments for the Company’s defined benefit plans is
as follows (in millions):

Expected benefit payments:

2005 o e 3 13
2006 <ot 13
2007 e e 18
2008 e 19
2009 it s 22
2010102014, ... 163

The above detail of expected benefit payments includes approximately $18 million of
benefits related to unfunded plans.

Certain employees of TWC participate in multi-employer pension plans as to which the
expense amounted to approximately $19 million in 2004, $17 million in 2003, and $17 million in
2002,

TWC employees also generally participate in certain defined contribution plans, including the
401K Plan, for which the expense amounted to $33 million in 2004, $30 million in 2003, and
$24 million in 2002. Contributions to the defined contribution plans are based upon a percentage
of the employees’ elected contributions.
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12. RELATED PARTIES

In the normal course of conducting its business, the Company has various transactions with
affiliates of Time Wamer, Comcast and the equity method investees of TWC. A summary of

these transactions is as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002
(in millions)
Revenues:
PaXa 23 ¢ 153119 OO 3 22 8 23 8 134
AOL broadband SubsCriptionS.....oceiiieniiireessniirmn i sseneesenirian 38 58 27
Road Runner revenues from TWC's unconsolidated cable
television SyStem JOINt VENIUTCS....vueueienriiesisesimmmimnmeesmenissssenss 53 44 29
2 - -
115 $ 125 $ 190
Cost of revenues:
Programming services provided by affiliates of
TImMeE Warner IIC...cvvivcrieereiire e coreneestosesresrsmessnencesesesmiossssnnsamasnen 3 564) $ (518) § (479
Programming services provided by affiliates of Comcast™. ..., (43) 1) 2)
Connectivity services provided by affiliates of
Time Warner INC......cvoececeeriiececeers s seaseesnoseene . (45) (67) (120)
Other costs charged by affiliates of Time Warner Inc 7 5) -
Other costs charged by equity inVESLEES.....vevverreneevmreiririiecnneneesinss (9) (10) (7)
TOAL..cecverei et errecererensereanesiesrese s enemtacasenss seama s ere s ie $ (668) $§ (631) § (608)
Selling, general and administrative expenses:
Management fee income from unconsolidated cable
television system jOINt VENIUTES.....ccovc i ieressmmsnnessaessressnscoransessens 39 3§ 30 % 32
Management fees paid to Time Warner [nc............. 7 (18) 48)
Transactions with affiliates of Time Warner Inc ) 7D (5)
TOtAL oo s $ 23§ 5 $ (@2
Interest (expense) income, net:
Interest income on amounts receivable from
unconsolidated cable television system joint VENtIES. ...cucuuerceerveronsens 3 25 8 19 8 15
Interest expense paid to Time Warmner InCo.uiveeoieninrnrssssiinens (193) (154) (32)
(168) $ (135 & (A7)

) Represents programming payments made to affiliates of Comcast for the period subsequent to the
purchase of AT&T Broadband by Comcast.

Funding Agreement — Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners, L.P.

TWE-A/N and Comcast are parties to a funding agreement (the “Funding Agreement”) that
requires the parties to provide additional funding to Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners L.P.
on a month-to-month basis in an amount to enable certain Texas systems (i.¢., Houston and south
Texas systems) to maintain compliance with financial covenants under its bank credit facilities.
The Texas systems’ outstanding principal and accrued interest under its bank credit facilities as
of December 31, 2004 was $805 million. Currently, TWE-A/N and Comcast each fund half of
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the total obligation under the Funding Agreement. The Company’s funding obligations under
the Funding Agreement totaled $33 million, $83 million and $70 million for the years ended
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Upon completion of the Texas Cable Partners and Kansas City Cable Partners restructuring in
May 2004, TWE-A/N’s funding obligation for the Texas systems was automatically extended
until all amounts borrowed under the senior credit agreement have been repaid and the senior
credit agreement has been terminated. As part of the restructuring, all of the assets and liabilities
of Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners L.P. have been grouped into two comparable pools.
Upon delivery of a dissolution notice by either partner, which can occur no earlier than June 1,
2006, the partner receiving the dissolution notice will choose and take full ownership of a pool
of assets and liabilities that will be distributed to it upon dissolution. The other partner will
receive and take full ownership of the other pool of assets and liabilities upon dissolution. After
the pools have been allocated, each partner will provide funding under the Funding Agreement
pro rata based on the amount of the debt incurred under the senior credit facility that is allocated
to the pool selected by that partner until the partnership is dissolved and the senior credit
agreement terminates. In accordance with FIN 45, the Company has accrued 883 million as a
liability related to the estimated prospective funding of the Texas systems through Jime 1, 2006.

Promissory notes issued under the Funding Agreement bear interest at LIBOR plus 4%
(adjusted quarterly and added to the principal amount of the note) and are subordinate in
payment to the credit agreement of Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners, L.P. and are payable
on the day following the date on which Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners, L.P. has no
outstanding borrowings under its senior credit agreement. The related interest earned for the
years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 totaled approximately $22 million, $17 million,
and $13 million, respectively. As of December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Company
holds $425 million and $356 million, respectively, of promissory notes from Texas and Kansas
City Cable Partners, L.P. (including accrued interest of approximately $63 million and $41
million, respectively) which have been recorded in investments.

Urban Cable Works of Philadelphia

As of December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Company holds $67 million and $63
million, respectively, of promissory notes from Urban Cable Works of Philadelphia (including
acerued interest of approximately $6 million and $3 million, respectively) which have been
recorded in investments.

13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Prior to the restructuring of TWE, TWE had various contingent commitments, including
guarantees, related to the TWE Non-cable Businesses. In connection with the restructuring of
TWE, some of these commitments were not transferred with their applicable Non-cable Business
and they remain contingent commitments of TWE. Time Warner and its subsidiary Warner
Communications Inc. have agreed, on a joint and several basis, to indemnify TWE from and
against any and all of these contingent liabilities, but TWE remains a party to these commitments.

Firm Commitments

The Company had commitments under various firm contractual arrangements to make future
payments for goods and services. These firm commitments secure future rights to various assets
and services to be used in the normal course of operations. For example, the Company is
contractually committed to make some minimum lease payments for the use of property under
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operating lease agreements. In accordance with current accounting rules, the future rights and
obligations pertaining to these contracts are not reflected as assets or liabilitics on the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet.

The following table summarizes the material firm commitments of the Company’s continuing
operations at December 31, 2004 and the timing and effect that these obligations are expected to
have on the Company’s liquidity and cash flow in future periods. This table excludes repayments
on long-term debt (including capital leases) and commitments related to other entities, including
certain unconsolidated equity method investees and the A/N Systems, which reimburse TWC for
certain programming and fixed assets that TWC purchases on their behalf in connection with its
management services agreement. TWC expects to fund these firm commitments with operating
cash flow generated in the normal course of business.

Firm Commitments

2006 - 2008 - 2010 and
2005 2007 2002 thereafter Total
(in millions)
Programming purchases ®........................ $ 1,853 $ 3478 % 2301 § 1,873 § 9,505
Facility leases ™.......ccoooiiiiiiiieenn 51 87 72 196 406
Data processing services........... 30 58 58 86 232
High-speed data connectivity 22 10 - - 32
Digital Phone connectivity..............oc..enn. 37 62 5 - 104
Converter and modem purchases 49 - - - 49
5 4 3 1 13

2047 8 3699 _$ 2430 $ 2,156 _3 10,341

(a) The Company has purchase commitments with various programming vendors to provide video
services to subscribers. Programming fees represent a significant portion of its cost of
revenues. Future fees under such contracts are based on numerous variables, including number
and type of customers. The amounts of the commitments reflected above are based on the
number of consolidated subscribers at December 31, 2004 applied to the per subscriber
contractual rates contained in the contracts that were in effect as of December 31, 2004.

(b) The Company has facility lcase commitments under various operating leases including
minimum lease obligations for real estate and operating equipment.

At any time after March 31, 2005, Comcast has the right to require TWC or Time Warner to
purchase all or a portion of the Comcast’s 4.7% limited partnership interest in TWE at an
appraised fair market value, subject to a right of first refusal in favor of Time Warner.
Additionally, Comcast also has the right, at any time after March 31, 2005, to sell all or a portion
of its interest in TWE to a third party in a bona fide transaction, subject to a right of first refusal,
first, in favor of Time Warner and, second, in favor of TWC. If TWC and Time Warner do not
collectively elect to purchase all of Comcast’s offered partnership interest, Comcast may proceed
with the sale of the offered partnership interest to that third party on terms no more favorable than
those offered to TWC and Time Warner, if that third party agrees to be bound by the same terms
and conditions applicable to Comcast as a limited partner in TWE. The purchase price payable
by TWC or Time Warner as consideration for the Comcast’s partnership interest may be cash,
common stock, if the common stock of the purchaser is then publicly traded, or a combination of
both. Under the arrangements entered into by Comcast as part of the process of obtaining FCC
approval of Comcast’s acquisition of AT&T Broadband, Comcast is obligated to take steps to
dispose of its entire interest in TWC and TWE in an orderly process by November 2007, and in
any event by May 2008. As of April 15, 2005, Comcast has not exercised its right to require
TWC or Time Warner to purchase all or a portion of its 4.7% limited partnership interest in TWE.
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As previously discussed, Comcast has been granted an option, which generally can be
exercised until 60 days following delivery of a termination notice from either TWC or Comecast,
to require TWC to redeem a portion of the TWC stock held by Comcast in exchange for a TWC
subsidiary holding certain cable systems and approximately $750 million in cash.

As previously discussed, TWC has also agreed to purchase, subject to receipt of applicable
regulatory approvals, all of Inner City’s interests in the Urban Cable venture for approximately
$53 million in cash. In addition, upon closing, TWC will eliminate in consolidation $67 million
of debt and interest owed to it by Urban Cable and will assume $53 million of Urban Cable’s
third-party debt. TWC is continuing to work with the local franchise authority to gain approval of
its purchase of Urban Cable and management is currently unable to predict the timing of such
approval.

The Company’s total rent expense amounted to $105 million, $94 million, and $86 million for
the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Contingent Commitments

Prior to the TWE Restructuring, TWE had various contingent commitments, including
guarantees, related to the TWE Non-cable Businesses. In connection with the restructuring of
TWE, some of these commitments were not transferred with their applicable Non-cable Business
and they remain contingent commitments of TWE. Specifically, in connection with the Non-
cable Businesses’ former investment in the Six Flags theme parks located in Georgia and Texas
(“Six Flags Georgia” and “Six Flags Texas,” respectively, and collectively, the “Parks”), Historic
TW and TWE each agreed to guarantee (the “Six Flags Guarantee™) certain obligations relating to
the partnerships that hold the Parks (the “Partnerships”). The Six Flags Guarantee principally
covers the following obligations (the “Guaranteed Obligations™): (a) the obligation to make a
minimum amount of annual distributions to the limited partners of the Partnerships; (b) the
obligation to make a minimum amount of capital expenditures each year; (c) the requirement that
an annual offer to purchase be made in respect of 5% of the limited partnership units of the
Partnerships (plus any such units not purchased in any prior year) based on an aggregate price for
all limited partnership units at the higher of (i) $250 million in the case of Six Flags Georgia or
$374.8 million in the case of Six Flags Texas and (ii) a multiple of EBITDA and (d) either (i) the
purchase of all of the outstanding limited partnership units upon the earlier of the occurrence of
certain specified events or the end of the term of each of the Partnerships in 2027 (Six Flags
Georgia) and 2028 (Six Flags Texas) (the “End of Term Purchase™) or (ii) the obligation to cause
each of the Partnerships to have no indebtedness and to meet certain other financial tests as of the
end of the term of the Partnership. The aggregate purchase price in respect of all of the limited
partnership units for the End of Term Purchase is equal to $250 million in the case of Six Flags
Georgia and $374.8 million in the case of Six Flags Texas (in each case, subject to a consumer
price index based adjustment calculated annually from 1998 in respect of Six Flags Georgia and
1999 in respect of Six Flags Texas). Such aggregate amount will be reduced in respect of limited
partnership vnits previously purchased.

In connection with the 1998 sale of Six Flags Entertainment Corporation to Premier Parks
Inc. (“Premier”), Premier, Historic TW and TWE, among others, entered into a Subordinated
Indemnity Agreement pursuant to which Premier agreed to guarantee the performance of the
Guaranteed Obligations when due and to indemnify Historic TW and TWE, among others, in the
event that the Guaranteed Obligations are not performed and the Six Flags Guarantee is called
upon. Premier’s obligations to Historic TW and TWE are secured by its interest in all limited
partnership units that are purchased by Premier.
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Additionally, Time Warner and its subsidiary, Wamer Communications Inc., have agreed, on
a joint and several basis, to indemnify TWE from and against any and all of these contingent
liabilities, but TWE remains a party to these commitments. In the event that TWE is required to
make a payment related to any contingent liabilities of the TWE Non-cable Businesses, TWE will
recognize an expense from discontinued operations and will receive a capital contribution from
Time Warner and/or its subsidiary Warner Communications Inc. for reimbursement of the
incurred expenses. Additionally, costs related to any acquisition and subsequent distribution to
Time Warner would also be treated as an expense of discontinued operations to be reimbursed by
Time Warmner.

To date, no payments have been made by Historic TW or TWE pursuant to the Six Flags
Guarantee.

The Company presently has certain cable franchises containing provisions requiring the
construction of cable plant and the provision of services to customers within the franchise areas.
In connection with certain obligations under existing franchise agreements, TWC obtains surety
bonds or letters of credit guaranteeing performance to municipalities and public utilities and
payment of insurance premiums. The Company has also obtained letters of credit for several of
its joint ventures. Should these joint ventures default on their obligations supported by the letters
of credit, TWC would be obligated to pay these costs to the extent of the letters of credit. Such
surety bonds and letters of credit as of December 31, 2004 amounted to $135 million. Payments
under these arrangements are required only in the cvent of nonperformance. No amounts were
outstanding under these arrangements at December 31, 2004. The Company does not expect that
these contingent commitments will result in any amounts being paid in the foreseeable future.

Contingent Commitments

2006~ 2008 - 2010 and
2005 2007 2009 thereafter Total
(in millions)
Letters of credit and surety bonds............... $ - 5§ - $ - $§ 135 § 135

TWE is required, at least quarterly, to make tax distributions to its partners in proportion to
their residual interests in an aggregate amount generally equivalent to a percentage of TWE’s
taxable income. TWE is also required to make cash distributions to Time Warner when the
Company’s employees exercise previously issued Time Warmer stock options.

Legal Proceedings

Securities Matters

As of May 25, 2005, three putative class action lawsuits have been filed alleging violations of
ERISA in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York on behalf of current and
former participants in the Time Warner Savings Plan, the Time Wamer Thrift Plan and/or the
TWC Savings Plan (the “Plans”). Collectively, these lawsuits name as defendants Time Warner,
certain current and former directors and officers of Time Warner and members of the
Administrative Committees of the Plans. One of these cases also names TWE as a defendant.
The lawsuits allege that Time Warner and other defendants breached certain fiduciary duties to
plan participants by, inter alia, continuing to offer Time Warner stock as an investment under the
Plans, and by failing to disclose, among other things, that Time Warner was experiencing
declining advertising revenues and that Time Warner was inappropriately inflating advertising
revenues through various transactions. The complaints seek unspecified damages and unspecified
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equitable relief. The ERISA actions have been consolidated with other Time Warner-related
shareholder lawsuits and derivative actions under the caption In re AOL Time Warner Inc.
Securities and “ERISA " Litigation in the Southern District of New York. On July 3, 2003,
plaintiffs filed a consolidated amended complaint naming additional defendants, including TWE,
certain current and former officers, directors and employees of Time Warner and Fidelity
Management Trust Company. On September 12, 2003, Time Warner filed a motion to dismiss
the consolidated ERISA complaint. On March 9, 2005, the Court granted in part, and denied in
part, Time Warner’s motion to dismiss. The Court dismissed two individual defendants and TWE
for all purposes, dismissed other individuals with respect to claims plaintiffs had asserted
involving the TWC Savings Plan, and dismissed all individuals who were named in a claim
asserting that their stock sales had constituted a breach of fiduciary duty to the Plans. The
Company filed an answer to the consolidated ERISA complaint on May 20, 2005. The Company
intends to defend against these lawsuits vigorously. The Company is unable to predict the
outcome of these cases or reasonably estimate a range of possible loss.

Update on SEC and DOJ Investigations

As previously disclosed by the Company, the Securities and Exchange Commission (the
“SEC”) and the U.S. Department of Justice (the “DOJ”) had been conducting investigations into
the accounting and disclosure practices of Time Wamner. Those investigations focused on
advertising transactions, principally involving Time Warner’s America Online segment, the
methods used by the America Online segment to report its subscriber numbers and the
accounting related to Time Warner’s interest in AOL Europe prior to January 2002.

Time Warner and its subsidiary, AOL, entered into a settlement with the DOJ in December
2004 that provided for a deferred prosecution arrangement for a two-year period. In addition, on
March 21, 2005, Time Warner announced that the SEC has approved Time Warner’s proposed
settlement, which resolves the SEC’s investigation of Time Warmner,

Under the terms of the settlement with the SEC, Time Warner agreed, without admitting or
denying the SEC’s allegations, to be enjoined from future violations of certain provisions of the
securities laws and to comply with the cease-and-desist order issued by the SEC to AOL in May
2000. The settlement also requires Time Wamer to:

- Pay a $300 million penalty, which will be used for a Fair Fund, as authorized under the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act;

« Adjust its historical accounting for advertising revenues in certain transactions with
Bertelsmann that were improperly recognized or prematurely recognized primarily in the
second half of 2000, during 2001 and during 2002; as well as adjust its historical
accounting for transactions involving three other AOL customers where there were
advertising revenues recognized in the second half of 2000 and during 2001;

- Adjust its historical accounting for its investment in and consolidation of AOL Europe;
and

« Agree to the appointment of an independent examiner, who will either be or hire a
certified public accountant. The independent examiner would review whether Time
Warner’s historical accounting for transactions with 17 counterparties identified by the
SEC staff, principally involving online advertising revenues and including three cable
programming affiliation agreements with related advertising elements, was in conformity
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with GAAP, and provide a report to Time Warner’s audit and finance committee of its
conclusions within 180 days of being engaged. The transactions that would be reviewed
were entered into between June 1, 2000 and December 31, 2001, including subsequent
amendments thereto, and involved online advertising and related transactions for which
revenue was principally recognized before January 1, 2002. Of the 17 counterparties
identified, only the three counterparties to the cable programming affiliation agreements
mvolve transactions with TWC.

Time Warner paid the $300 million penalty in March 2005. The historical accounting
adjustments were reflected in the restatement of Time Warmner’s financial results for each of the
years ended December 31, 2000 through December 31, 2003, which were included in Time
Warner’s 2004 Form 10-K.

As previously discussed, as part of the seftlement with the SEC, Time Warner agreed to
appoint an independent examiner. Depending on the independent examiner’s conclusions, a
further restatement might be necessary. It is also possible that, so long as there are unresolved
issues associated with Time Warner’s financial statements, the effectiveness of any registration
statement of Time Warner or its affiliates may be delayed.

The three cable transactions that the examiner will review are ones in which the Company
entered into cable programming affiliation agreements with cable programming vendors and, at
the same time, the Company and other Time Warner subsidiaries secured advertising
commitments from such cable programming vendors. It is possible that, as a result of the
review, the independent examiner could conclude that the historical accounting for these three
transactions was not in conformity with GAAP, either in part or in whole. As noted above, in
the event the independent examiner concludes that the historical accounting for these three
transactions was not in conformity with GAAP, a restatement may be necessary for these three
transactions. Such a restatement could reduce the Company’s operating income in 2001 and
2002. In addition, such a restatement could result in an increase in the Company’s operating
income annually over the remaining term of the relevant cable programming affiliation
agreements. The Company also would evaluate the implications, if any, for its historical
accounting of similar transactions entered into around the same time as the three transactions
described above. If any further restatement were necessary, the impact, like that of the three
transactions outlined above, would likely be to increase operating income from 2003 forward
and decrease such income in 2001 and 2002. In the event that any restatements are necessary,
there would be no impact on TWC’s cash flows from operations in respect of 2001 and 2002,
and, with respect to subsequent periods, the impact on cash flows from operations would be
limited to that resulting from any cash taxes payable on any incremental taxable income
recognized during those periods.

Other Matters

On October 7, 2003, Kim Sevier and Eric M. Payne vs. Time Warner Inc. and Time Warner
Cable Inc., a putative nationwide consumer class action, was filed in the U.S. District Court for
the Southern District of New York, and on October 23, 2003, Heidi D. Knight v. Time Warner
Inc. and Time Warner Cable Inc., also a putative nationwide consumer class action, was filed in
the same court. In each case, the plaintiffs allege that defendants unlawfully tie the provision of
high-speed cable Internet service to leases of cable modem equipment, because they do not
provide a discount to customers who provide their own cable modems, in violation of Section 1
of the Sherman Act and the New York Donnelly Act, and, further, that defendants’ conduct
resulted in unjust enrichment. On November 19, 2003, the court ordered plaintiffs’ complaints
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to be consolidated. Plaintiffs filed their amended consolidated class action complaint on
December 17, 2003, seeking compensatory damages, disgorgement, attorneys’ fees and
injunctive and declaratory relief. On February 6, 2004, Time Wamer moved to compel
arbitration and to stay the matter pending arbitration or, alternatively, to dismiss the case; the
court denied this motion on April 19, 2004, and Time Wamer filed a notice to appeal the
decision on arbitration to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit. On March 7, 2005,
the Second Circuit remanded the case to the district court so that the parties may seek approval
of a proposed classwide settlement. The proposed settlement is immaterial to TWC.

On June 16, 1998, plaintiffs in Andrew Parker and Eric DeBrauwere, et al. v. Time Warner
Entertainment Company, L.P. and Time Warner Cable filed a purported nationwide class action
in U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of New York claiming that TWE sold its
subscribers’ personally identifiable information and failed to inform subscribers of their privacy
rights in violation of the Cable Communications Policy Act of 1984 and common law. The
plaintiffs are seeking damages and declaratory and injunctive relief. On August 6, 1998, TWE
filed a motion to dismiss, which was denied on Septernber 7, 1999. On December 8, 1999, TWE
filed a motion to deny class certification, which was granted on January 9, 2001 with respect to
monetary damages, but denied with respect to injunctive relief. On June 2, 2003, the U.S. Court
of Appeals for the Second Circuit vacated the District Court’s decision denying class
certification as a matter of law and remanded the case for further proceedings on class
certification and other matters. On May 4, 2004, plaintiffs filed a motion for class certification,
which the Company has opposed. Recently, this lawsuit has been settled in principle on terms
that are immaterial to TWC.

On April 25, 2005, Acacia Media Technologies (“AMT”) filed suit against TWC in U.S.
District Court for the Southern District of New York alleging that TWC infringes several patents
held by AMT. AMT has publicly taken the position that delivery of broadcast video (except live
programming such as sporting events), pay per view, video on demand and ad insertion services
over cable systems infringe their patents. AMT has brought similar actions regarding the same
patents against numerous other entities, and all of the previously pending litigations have been
made the subject of a multidistrict litigation (MDL) order consolidating the actions for pretrial
activity in the Northern District of California. The TWC action may also be consolidated into
the MDL proceedings. The plaintiff is presently seeking unspecified monetary damages as well
as injunctive relief. TWC will aggressively defend this matter but is currently unable to predict
the outcome of the case or reasonably estimate a range of possible loss.

As part of the TWE Restructuring, Time Warner agreed to indemnify the cable businesses of
TWE from and against any and all liabilities relating to, arising out of or resulting from specified
litigation matters brought against the TWE Non-cable Businesses. Although Time Warner has
agreed to indemmify the cable businesses of TWE against such liabilities, TWE remains a named
party in certain litigation matters.

In the normal course of business, the Company’s tax returns are subject to examination by
various domestic taxing authorities. Such examinations may result in future tax and interest
assessments on the Company. In instances where the Company believes that it is probable that it
will be assessed, it has accrued a liability. The Company does not believe that these liabilities
are material, individually or in the aggregate, to its financial condition or liquidity. Similarly,
the Company does not expect the final resolution of tax examinations to have a material impact
on the Company’s financial results.
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The costs and other effects of pending or future litigation, governmental investigations, legal
and administrative cases and proceedings (whether civil or criminal), settlements, judgments and
investigations, claims and changes in those matters (including those matters described above),
and developments or assertions by or against the Company relating to intellectual property rights
and intellectual property licenses, could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s
business, financial condition and operating results.
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13. ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Other Cash Flow Information
Additional financial inforrnation with respect to cash (payments) and receipts are as follows:

Year ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
(in millions)

Interest expense paid......c..oovnnee (493) § (448) § (425)
5 3

Interest income received i

$ (492) § (443) § (422)

Cash interest expense paid, net...............cco.oo.

5 27 § (384) § (33

Cash payments for income taxes.........c.ccovvrnnnnnne

Interest Expense, Net

Interest expense, net, consists of:

Year cnded December 31,

2004 2003 2002
(in millions)
INLEXEST INMCOME..ceuveeieeiverernreerrereveroreesreseresserssnesaersees 3 26 § 22 3 22
INterest EXPENSE...ecrvirecirimis o rse e ssise s nerisenns (491) (514) (407)
Total interest expense, Net...........ccccevnvivriinnnnnes $ 465 % (492) 3% (385)

Video Programming, High-Speed Data and Digital Phone Expenses

Video programming, high-speed data and Digital Phone expenses included within cost of

revenues consist of:
Year ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
(in millions)
Video programiming. ... .o eeimsmesssisnierrenenes b 1,865 § 1,662 § 1,451
High-speed data connectivity. 134 130 198
15 1 -

Digital Phone connectivity.
2,014 $ 1,793 $ 1,649
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Other Current Liabilities

Other current liabilities consist of:

As of December 31,

2004 2003
(in millions)

Accrued compensation and benefits.......oveivnvvniines $ 181 3 165
Accrued franchisc fees.......cvvnviiiriinonaeen, 117 104
AcCried INTEIESE. ... eeeeeiee e ceresreeerenenrr e s setessessnssnies 96 95
Accrued office and administrative costs........coceeureueenn. 66 68
Accrued sales and other taXes.....vvvieinmeninierenn. 77 78
Accrued marketing SUPPOTt.......c.oivvevineniinnis e 58 63
Other accrued eXpenses..........oc.ccovciiireiniiencesimnesens 189 203

TOAL ...ttt oaeas e saese s innes $ 784 $ 776

14. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Adelphia Acquisition Agreement

On April 20, 2005, a subsidiary of the Company, Time Warner NY Cable LLC (“TW NY™),
and Comcast each reached separate definitive agreements to acquire, collectively, substantially all
the assets of Adelphia Communications Corporation (“Adelphia™) for a total of $12.7 billion in
cash (of which TW NY will pay $9.2 billion and Comcast will pay the remaining $3.5 billion)
and 16% of the common stock of TWC.

At the same time that Comcast and TW NY entered into the Adelphia agreements, Comeast,
TWC and/or their respective affiliates entered into agreements providing for the redemption of
Cormcast’s interest in TWC and TWE (“TWC and TWE Redemption Agreements™). Specifically,
Comcast’s 17.9% interest in TWC will be redeemed in exchange for stock of a subsidiary of
TWC holding cable systems serving approximately 587,000 subscribers, as well as approximately
$1.856 billion in cash. In addition, Comcast’s 4.7% interest in TWE will be redeemed in
exchange for interests in a subsidiary of TWE holding cable systems serving approximately
168,000 subscribers, as well as approximately $133 million in cash. TWC, Comcast and their
respective subsidiaries will also swap certain cable systems to enhance their respective
geographic clusters of subscribers (“Cable Swaps™).

In connection with the transaction, Time Wammer will contribute its current 1% equity interest
and $2.4 billion preferred interest in TWE to a newly created subsidiary of TWC that will be the
parent of TW NY in exchange for a non-voting common equity interest in such subsidiary having
an equivalent fair value {(approximately $2.9 billion).

Upon closing of these proposed transactions, TWE will have approximately 3.4 million basic
subscribers. TWC will gain systems passing approximately 7.5 million homes, with
approximately 3.5 million basic subscribers. TWC will then manage a total of approximately
14.4 million basic subscribers. Time Warner will own approximately 84% of TWC’s common
stock, and approximately 12% of TW NY’s parent in the form of non-voting common stock
valued at approximately $2.9 billion. TWC will become a publicly traded company at the time of
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closing. At March 31, 2005, the general partnership interests in TWE were held collectively by
three wholly owned subsidiaries of TWC. Upon closing of the proposed transactions, TWE’s
general partnership interests are expected to be held by TW NY or a wholly owned subsidiary of
TW NY (55%) and two wholly owned subsidiaries of TWC (45%).

The acquisition of Adelphia and the acquisition of certain cable systems acquired by TWC as
part of the Cable Swaps will be accounted for under FASB Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 141 “Business Combinations” (“FAS 1417) as a purchase business combination.
Also, TWC will account for the TWE Redemption as the acquisition of a minority interest under
FAS 141. Time Warner will account for the TWC Redemption as an acquisition of a minority
interest under FAS 141. The TWC Redemption will be accounted for at TWC as a distribution to
an owner, and will reduce TWC’s equity by the fair value of the distribution. The related
purchase accounting associated with this step acquisition will be pushed down to TWC. TWC
will record its minority interest associated with Time Wamer’s 12% interest in the parent of TW
NY based on the historical book value of Time Warner’s 1% equity interest and $2.4 billion
preferred interest in TWE. Additionally, a gain or loss will be recognized to the extent that the
fair value of the 17.9% and the 4.7% interests are greater than or less than the book basis of the
cable systems and cash held by the subsidiaries distributed to Comcast in the redemption
transactions.

These transactions are subject to customary regulatory review and approvals, including Hart-
Scott-Rodino antitrust approval, FCC and local franchise approvals, as well as, in the case of the
Adelphia acquisition, the Adelphia bankruptcy process, which involves approvals by the
bankruptcy court having jurisdiction over Adelphia’s Chapter 11 case and Adelphia’s creditors.
Closing is expected in about 9 to 12 months.

The purchase of Adelphia’s assets is not dependent on the occurrence of the Cable Swaps and
redemption transactions between Time Warner and Comcast. Furthermore, if Comcast fails to
obtain certain necessary governmental authorizations, TW NY has agreed that it will also acquire
the cable operations of Adelphia that would have been acquired by Comcast, with the additional
purchase price payable in cash or TWC stock at the Company’s discretion.

Amendmenis to Existing Arrangements

In addition to agreeing to the purchase of Adelphia’s assets, the TWC and TWE Redemption
Agreements and Cable Swaps described above, the Company and Comcast amended certain
existing agreements. The following is a brief description of these amendments:

Registration Rights Agreement. In conjunction with the restructuring of TWE completed in
2003 (the “TWE Restructuring”), TWC granted Comcast and certain affiliates registration rights
related to the shares of TWC Class A Common Stock acquired by Comcast in the TWE
Restructuring. As part of the agreements described above, Comeast generally has agreed not to
exercise or pursue registration rights with respect to the TWC Class A Common Stock owned
until the date upon which the TWC Redemption Agreement described above is terminated in
accordance with its terms or, if earlier, the date on which TWC’s offering of equity securities to
the public for cash for its own account exceeds $2.1 biilion,

Tolling and Optional Redemption Agreement. On April 20, 2005, a subsidiary of TWC,
Comcast and certain of its affiliates entered into an amendment (the “Second Tolling
Amendment™) to the Tolling and Optional Redemption Agreement, dated as of September 24,
2004, and previously amended on February 17, 2005. Pursuant to the Second Tolling
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Amendment, the parties agreed that if the TWC Redemption Agreement terminates and certain
other conditions are satisfied, TWC will redeem 23.8% of Comcast’s 17.9% ownership of TWC
Class A Common Stock in exchange for 100% of the common stock of a TWC subsidiary which
will own certain cable systems serving approximately 148,000 basic subscribers plus
approximately $422 million in cash.

A more complete description of the transactions described above may be found in Time
Warner’s Current Reports on Form 8-K, each dated April 20, 2005 and filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) on April 21, 2005 and April 27, 2005.

Purchase of Urban Cable Works of Philadelphia

In conjunction with the agreement to acquire Adelphia, Urban Cable would be transferred to
Comcast as part of the Cable Swaps. For additional details, please refer to the Adelphia
Acquisition Agreement discussion above.

Joint Venture Restructuring

In conjunction with the Adelphia transaction, TWC and Comcast agreed that if the Adelphia
acquisition and Cable Swaps occur and if Comcast receives the pool consisting of the Kansas
City, Southwest Texas and New Mexico systems upon distribution of the TKCCP assets as
described above, Comcast will have an option, exercisable for 180 days commencing one year
after the date of such distribution, to require TWC or a subsidiary to transfer to Comcast, in
exchange for the Southwest Texas systems, certain cable systems held by TWE and its
subsidiaries.
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OVERVIEW

Time Warner Cable Inc. (“TWC” or the “Company”) is the second largest cable operator in the United
States (in terms of subscribers served). TWC managed approximately 10.9 million basic cable subscribers
(including approximately 1.6 million subscribers of unconsolidated investees) at December 31, 2004, in
highly clustered and upgraded systems in 27 states. TWC was formed as part of the restructuring of Time
Warner Entertainment Company, L.P. (“TWE"), completed on March 31, 2003 (the “TWE Restructuring”),
as described below. Time Warner Inc. (“Time Warner™) currently holds a 79% economic interest in
TWC’s business and the remaining 21% economic interest is held by trusts established for the benefit of
Comcast Corporation (Comcast Corporation, its affiliates and disposition trusts established for its benefit,
“Comcast”). The financial results of the operations of TWC are consolidated by Time Warner.

TWC offers three basic products — video, high-speed data and its newest service, Digital Phone.
Video is TWC’s largest product in terms of revenues generated; however, the growth of its customer base
for video cable service is limited, as the customer base has matured and industry-wide competition from
direct-to-home satellite services has increased. Nevertheless, TWC is continuing to increase its video
revenue through its offerings of advanced digital video services. Digital video, video-on-demand,
subscription-video-on-demand and digital video recorders (“DVRs™) are available in all of the Company’s
31 divisions. TWC’s digital video subscriber base provides a broad base of potential customers for these
advanced services. Video programming costs represent a major component of TWC’s expenses and
continue to rise across the sector, especially for sports programming.

High-speed data service has been one of TWC’s fastest-growing products over the past several years
and is a key driver of its results, However, its rate of subscriber growth has begun to slow, reflecting
increasing penetration rates and increased competition from digital subscriber lines (DSL).

TWC’s new voice product, Digital Phone, had been launched in all of its divisions by December 31,
2004, and was available to over two-thirds of TWC’s homes passed. Digital Phone provides unlimited
local, in-state and domestic long distance calling, as well as call waiting, caller ID, voice mail and
enhanced “911” services, for a fixed monthly fee. Digital Phone enables TWC to offer its customers a
combined, easy-to-use package of video, high-speed data and voice services and to compete effectively
against similar bundled products offered by competitors.

In addition to the subscription services described above, TWC also carns revenue by selling advertising
time to national, regional and local businesses.

BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS AND DEVELOPMENTS
Restructuring of Time Warner Entertainment Company, L.P.

On March 31, 2003, Time Warner and Comcast completed the TWE Restructuring. As part of the
TWE Restructuring, (i) substantially all the assets of TWI Cable (a wholly owned subsidiary of Time
Warner) and TWE were acquired by TWC, (ii) TWE’s non-cable businesses, including Warner Bros.,
Home Box Office, and TWE’s interests in The WB Television Network, Comedy Central (which was
subsequently sold) and the Courtroom Television Network (collectively, the “Non-cable Businesses”) were
distributed to Time Warner, (iii) Time Wamer acquired an incremental ownership interest in the combined
cable operations from Comcast in exchange for mandatorily convertible preferred stock of Time Warner,
(iv) TWC repaid $2.1 billion of pre-existing indebtedness to an affiliate of Comcast and (v) Comcast
exchanged a portion of its ownership interest in TWE for an increased ownership interest in TWC. TWE is
now a consolidated subsidiary of TWC, with TWC indirectly holding 94.3% of TWE’s residual equity
interest.

Subsequent to the TWE Restructuring, Comeast’s 21% economic interest in TWC is held through a
17.9% direct common stock ownership interest in TWC (representing a 10.7% voting interest) and a limited
partnership interest in TWE (representing a 4.7% residual equity interest). Time Warner’s 79% economic
interest in TWC is held through an 82.1% direct common ownership interest in TWC (representing an
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89.3% voting interest) and a limited partmership interest in TWE (representing a 1% residual equity
interest). Time Warner also holds a $2.4 billion mandatorily redeemable preferred equity interest in TWE.
In connection with the TWE Restructuring, Time Warner effectively increased its economic ownership
interest in TWE from approximately 73% to approximately 79%. This acquisition by Time Warner of this
additional 6% interest in TWE, as well as Comcast’s exchange of a portion of its interest in TWE for a
17.9% interest in TWC, were accounted for at fair value as step acquisitions. The total purchase
consideration for the additional 6% interest in TWE was approximately $4.6 billion {$3.2 billion of the
total purchase consideration was related to the discontinued operations of the Non-cable Businesses).
These step acquisitions resulted in a fair value adjustment of $2.362 billion which is reflected as an
increase in cable franchise intangibles and franchise-related customer relationships, with a corresponding
increase in contributed capital. Time Wamer’s purchase accounting for the TWE Restructuring was pushed
down to the financial statements of TWC. -

Comcast Tolling and Optional Redemption Agreement

On September 24, 2004, TWC entered into a Tolling and Optional Redemption Agreement (the
“Agreement”) with Comcast. Pursuant to the Agreement, Comcast was granted an option (the “Option™),
which originally could be exercised between December 1, 2004 and April 1, 2005, to require TWC to
redeem a portion of its Class A Common Stock held by Comeast in exchange for the stock ofa TWC
subsidiary holding cable systems serving approximately 90,000 basic cable subscribers as of December 31,
2004, and approximately $750 million in cash. The Agreement was amended in February 2005 to extend
the expiration date of the Option to 60 days following notice by either TWC or Comcast or, after April 1,
20035, immediately if Comcast irrevocably elects not to exercise the Option. Closing of the transactions
contemplated by the Agreement is subject to the exercise of the Option, required governmental and
regulatory approvals and other customary closing conditions. As of the date of this report, Comeast has not
exercised the Option.

If the Option is exercised, Comcast will reduce its current 21% effective interest in TWC’s business to
approximately 17% — consisting of a 13.7% common stock interest in TWC and a 4.7% limited partnership
interest in TWE. Other than as provided in the Agreement, Comcast cannot require TWC to purchase its
interest in TWC.

Upon entering into the Agreement, no cash consideration was exchanged between the Company and
Comocast; however, the Company has reclassified the fair value of its Class A Common Stock subject to the
Option ($1.065 billion) from shareholders” cquity to mandatorily redeemable Class A Common Stock, If
the Option is exercised, the Company would account for the transaction as a sale of cable systems and a
payment of $750 million in cash for the acquisition of a portion of Comeast’s interest in TWC. A gain or
loss would be recognized based on the difference in the fair value of the cable systems transferred to
Comeast and the Company’s book basis in such systems. In addition, Time Warner would apply purchase
accounting to the portion of the interest acquired from Comcast. This purchase accounting would be
pushed down to TWC.

In connection with the TWE Restructuring, Comcast received (1) customary registration rights relating
to its 17.9% interest in the common stock of TWC and (2) the right, at any time following March 31, 2005,
to require TWC or Time Warner to purchase all or a portion of Comcast’s 4.7% limited partnership interest
in TWE at an appraised fair market value. The purchase price payable by TWC or Time Wamer as
consideration for Comcast’s limited partnership interest may be paid in cash, Time Wamer or TWC
Common Stock (if TWC Common Stock is then publicly traded) or a combination of cash and stock.
Following March 31, 2005, Comcast also has the right to sell all or a portion of its interest in TWE to a
third party, subject to rights of first refusal by Time Warner and TWC. Under the arrangements entered
into by Comcast as part of the process of obtaining FCC approval of Comcast’s acquisition of AT&T
Broadband, Comcast is obligated to take steps to disposc of its entire interest in TWC and TWE in an
orderly process by November 2007, and in any event by May 2008. As of April 15, 2005, Comcast has not
exercised its right to require TWC or Time Warner to purchase all or a portion of its 4.7% limited
partnership interest in TWE.
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The Agreement, as amended, provides that Comcast will not exercise or pursue registration rights with
respect to the TWC stock owned by it until the Option expires. This provision of the Agreement
supersedes Comcast’s request 1o TWC in December 2003 to register its TWC stock. See Subsequent
Events below for additional information on the Tolling and Optional Redemption Agrecment and the
registration process.

Purchase of Urban Cable Works of Philadelphia

Urban Cable Works of Philadelphia, L.P. (*Urban Cable”) is an unconsolidated joint venture of TWC,
with approximately 50,000 basic subscribers at December 31, 2004, that operates cable television systems
in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Urban Cable is 40% owned by TWC and 60% owned by an investment
group led by Inner City Broadcasting (“Inner City”). Under a management agreement, TWC is responsible
for the day-to-day management of Urban Cable. During 2004, TWC and Inner City settled certain disputes
regarding the joint venture for a $34 million cash payment. TWC recorded this scttlement payment within
selling, general and administrative expenses in 2004,

TWC has also agreed to purchase, subject to receipt of applicable regulatory approvals, all of Inner
City’s interests in Urban Cable for approximately $53 million in cash. In addition, upon closing, TWC will
eliminate in consolidation $67 million of debt and interest owed to it by Urban Cable and will assume $53
million of Urban Cable’s third-party debt. On March 3, 2005, the City Council of Philadelphia denied
TWC’s request for approval of this transaction. TWC believes the denial was invalid, but is unable to
predict when the transaction may be completed. For the year ended December 31, 2004, Urban Cable’s
revenucs and Operating Income were $47 million and $3 million, respectively. See Subsequent Events
below for additional information of the purchase of Urban Cable.

Joint Venture Restructuring

On May 1, 2004, the Company completed the restructuring of two joint ventures that it manages,
Kansas City Cable Partners (“KCCP"), previously a 50-50 joint venture between Comcast and TWE, and
Texas Cable Partners, L.P. (*TCP”), previously a 50-50 joint venture between Comeast and the TWE-
Advance/Newhouse Partnership (“TWE-A/N"}, a subsidiary of TWE. Prior to the restructuring, the
Company accounted for its investment in these joint ventures using the equity method. As a result of the
restructuring, KCCP was merged into TCP, which was renamed “Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners,
L.P.” Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners, L.P. served approximately 1.5 million basic video subscribers
at December 31, 2004. Following the restructuring, the combined partnership was owned 50% by Comcast
and 50% by TWE and TWE-A/N, collectively. Since the net assets of the combined partnership were
owned 50% by TWC and 50% by Comcast both before and after the restructuring and there were no
changes in the rights or economic interests of either party, the Company viewed the transaction as a non-
substantive reorganization to be accounted for at book value, similar to the transfer of assets under common
control. In February 2005, TWE’s interest in the combined partnership was contribuied to TWE-A/N in
exchange for preferred equity in TWE-A/N. The Company continues to account for its investment in the
restructured joint venture using the equity method. Beginning on June 1, 2006, cither TWC or Comcast
can trigger a dissolution of the partnership. 1f a dissolution is triggered, the non-triggering party has the
right to choose and take full ownership of one of two pools of the combined partnership’s systems — one
pool consisting of the Houston systems and the other consisting of the Kansas City, Southwest Texas and
New Mexico systems — with an arrangement to distribute the partnership’s debt between the two pools.
The party triggering the dissolution would own the remaining pool of systems and any debt associated with
that pool. See Subsequent Events below for additional information on the joint venture restructuring.

Time Warner Interactive Yideo Group, Inc.

On December 31, 2003, in connection with the restructuring by Time Warner of its Time Warner
Interactive Video Group Inc. (“IVG™), TWC entered into a stock purchase agreement with a subsidiary of
Time Warmner to purchase all of the outstanding stock of IVG at a purchase price of $7.5 million. 1VG was
established by Time Warner in 2001 to accelerate the growth of interactive television and to develop
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certain advanced cable services. The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been restated
to include the historical operations of IVG for all periods presented because the transfer of IVG to TWC
was a transfer of assets under common control by Time Warner.

Discontinued Operations of TWE-Advance/Newhouse Partnership

On June 24, 2002, TWE and Advance/Newhouse agreed to restructure TWE-A/N, which, on August 1,
2002 (the “Debt Closing Date”), resulted in Advance/Newhouse assuming responsibility for the day-to-day
operations of certain TWE-A/N cable systems serving approximately 2.1 million subscribers located
primarily in Florida (the “A/N Systems”). As a result, TWE deconsolidated the financial position and
operating tesults of these systems as of the Debt Closing Date. Additionally, all prior period results
associated with the A/N Systems, including the historical minority interest allocated to
Advance/Newhouse’s interest in TWE-A/N, have been reflected as a discontinued operation for all periods
presented.

Consolidation of Road Runner

In conjunction with the 2002 TWE-A/N restructuring, TWC effectively acquired Advance/Newhouse’s
ownership interest in Road Runner. As a result of this acquisition and the concurrent termination of
Advance/Newhouse’s minority veto rights in Road Runner, the Company consolidated the financial
position and results of operations of Road Runner retroactive to the beginning of 2002, Previously, the
Company accounted for its investment in Road Runner under the equity method of accounting as
Advance/Newhouse held certain veto rights that allowed it to participate in the day-to-day operations of the .
Road Runner business.

Subsequent Events

Adelphia Acquisition Agreement

On April 20, 2005, a subsidiary of the Company, Time Warner NY Cable LLC (“TW NY”), and
Comcast each reached separate definitive agreements to acquire, collectively, substantially all the assets of
Adelphia Communications Corporation (“Adelphia™) for a total of $12.7 billion in cash (of which TW NY
will pay $9.2 billion and Comcast will pay the remaining $3.5 billion) and 16% of the common stock of
TWC.

At the same time that Comcast and TW NY entered into the Adelphia agreements, Comcast, TWC
and/or their respective affiliates entered into agreements providing for the redemption of Comcast’s interest
in TWC and TWE (“TWC and TWE Redemption Agreements”). Specifically, Comcast’s 17.9% interest in
TWC will be redeemed in exchange for stock of a subsidiary of TWC holding cable systems serving
approximately 587,000 subscribers, as well as approximately $1.856 billion in cash. In addition, Comcast’s
4.7% interest in TWE will be redeemed in exchange for interests in a subsidiary of TWE holding cable
systems serving approximately 168,000 subscribers, as well as approximately $133 million in cash. TWC,
Comcast and their respective subsidiaries will also swap certain cable systems to enhance their respective
geographic clusters of subscribers (“Cable Swaps”).

In connection with the transaction, Time Wamner will contribute its current 1% equity interest and $2.4
billion preferred interest in TWE to a newly created subsidiary of TWC that will be the parent of TW NY
in exchange for a non-voting common equity interest in such subsidiary having an cquivalent fair value
(approximately $2.9 billion).

Upon closing of these proposed transactions, TWE will have approximately 3.4 million basic
subscribers, TWC will gain systems passing approximately 7.5 million homes, with approximately
3.5 million basic subscribers, TWC will then manage a total of approximately 14.4 million basic
subscribers. Time Warner will own approximately 84% of TWC’s common stock, and approximately 12%
of TW NY'’s parent in the form of non-voting common stock valued at approximately $2.9 billion. TWC
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will become a publicly traded company at the time of closing. At March 31, 2005, the general partnership
interests in TWE were held collectively by three wholly owned subsidiaries of TWC. Upon closing of the
proposed transactions, TWE's general partnership interests are expected to be held by TW NY or a wholly
owned subsidiary of TW NY (55%) and two wholly owned subsidiaries of TWC (45%).

The acquisition of Adelphia and the acquisition of certain cable systems acquired by TWC as part of
the Cable Swaps will be accounted for under FASB Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141
“Business Combinations” (“FAS 141”) as a purchase business combination. Also, TWC will account for
the TWE Redemption as the acquisition of a minority interest under FAS 141. Time Warner will account
for the TWC Redemption as an acquisition of a minority interest under FAS 141. The TWC Redemption
will be accounted for at TWC as a distribution to an owner, and will reduce TWC’s equity by the fair value
of the distribution. The related purchase accounting associated with this step acquisition will be pushed
down to TWC. TWC will record its minority interest associated with Time Warner’s 12% interest in the
parent of TW NY based on the historical book value of Time Warner’s 1% equity interest and $2.4 billion
preferred interest in TWE. Additionally, a gain or loss will be recognized to the extent that the fair value of
the 17.9% and the 4.7% interests are greater than or less than the book basis of the cable systems and cash
held by the subsidiaries distributed to Comcast in the redemption transactions.

These transactions are subject to customary regulatory review and approvals, including Hart-Scott-
Rodino antitrust approval, FCC and local franchise approvals, as well as, in the case of the Adelphia
acquisition, the Adelphia bankruptcy process, which involves approvals by the bankruptcy court having
jurisdiction over Adelphia’s Chapter 11 case and Adelphia’s creditors. Closing is expected in about 9 to 12
months.

The purchase of Adelphia’s assets is not dependent on the occurrence of the Cable Swaps and
redemption transactions between Time Warner and Comcast. Furthermore, if Comcast fails to obtain
certain necessary governmental authorizations, TW NY has agreed that it will also acquire the cable
operations of Adelphia that would have been acquired by Comcast, with the additional purchase price
payable in cash or TWC stock at the Company’s discretion,

Amendmenis to Existing Arrangements

In addition to agreeing to the purchase of Adelphia’s assets, the TWC and TWE Redemption
Agreements and Cable Swaps described above, the Company and Comcast amended certain existing
agreements. The following is a brief description of these amendments:

Registration Rights Agreement. In conjunction with the restructuring of TWE completed in 2003 (the
“TWE Restructuring”), TWC granted Comcast and certain affiliates registration rights related to the shares
of TWC Class A Common Stock acquired by Comeast in the TWE Restructuring. As part of the
agreements described above, Comcast generally has agreed not to exercise or pursue registration rights with
respect to the TWC Class A Common Stock owned until the date upon which the TWC Redemption
Agreement described above is terminated in accordance with its terms or, if earlier, the date on which
TWC’s offering of squity securities to the public for cash for its own account exceeds $2.1 billion.

Tolling and Optional Redemption Agreement. On April 20, 2005, a subsidiary of TWC, Comcast and
certain of its affiliates entered into an amendment (the “Second Tolling Amendment”) to the Tolling and
Optional Redemption Agreement, dated as of September 24, 2004, and previously amended on February
17, 2005. Pursuant to the Sccond Tolling Amendment, the parties agreed that if the TWC Redemption
Agreement terminates and certain other conditions are satisfied, TWC will redeem 23.8% of Comecast’s
17.9% ownership of TWC Class A Common Stock in exchange for 100% of the common stock ofa TWC
subsidiary which will own certain cable systems serving approximately 148,000 basic subscribers plus
approximately $422 million in cash.
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A more complete description of the transactions described above may be found in Time Warner’s
Current Reports on Form 8-K, each dated April 20, 2005 and filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”) on April 21, 2005 and April 27, 2005.

Purchase of Urban Cable Works of Philadelphia

In conjunction with the agreement to acquirc Adelphia, Urban Cable would be transferred to Comcast
as part of the Cable Swaps. For additional details, please refer to the Adelphia Acquisition Agreement
discussion above.

Joint Venture Restructuring

In conjunction with the Adelphia transaction, TWC and Comcast agreed that if the Adelphia
acquisition and Cable Swaps occur and if Comcast receives the pool consisting of the Kansas City,
Southwest Texas and New Mexico systems upon distribution of the TKCCP assets as described above,
Comecast will have an option, exercisable for 180 days commencing one year after the date of such
distribution, to require TWC or a subsidiary to transfer to Comcast, in exchange for the Southwest Texas
systems, certain cable systems held by TWE and its subsidiaries.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION
Revenues

The Company’s revenues consist of video revenue, high speed data revenue, Digital Phone revenue
and advertising revenue.

Video revenue includes monthly fees for basic, standard and digital services, together with related
equipment rental charges, such as charges for set-top boxes, and charges for premium channels and
subscription vidco-on-demand services. Video revenue also includes installation, pay-per-view and video-
on-demand charges and franchise fees relating to video charges collected on behalf of local franchise
authorities. Several ancillary items are also included within video revenue, such as commissions related to
the sale of merchandise by home shopping services and rental income earned on the leasing of antennae
attachments on Company transmission towers. In each period presented, these ancillary items constitute
less than 2% of video revenue.

High-speed data revenue includes monthly subscriber fees from both residential and commercial
subscribers, along with related equipment rental charges, home networking fees, installation charges and, to
the extent collected, franchise fees relating to high-speed data services in 2002 and prior years. As a result
of a March 2002 FCC ruling, TWC stopped collecting all franchise fees on high-speed data services. High-
speed data revenue also includes fees received from the Company’s unconsolidated cable system joint
ventures and the A/N Systems.

Digital Phone revenue includes monthiy subscriber fees from Digital Phone subscribers, along with
related equipment rental and instatlation charges.

Advertising revenue includes the fees charged to local, regional and national advertising customers for
advertising placed on the Company’s video and high-speed data services. Advertising revenue also
includes franchise fees relating to charges collected on behalf of local franchise authorities. Substantially
all of advertising revenue is from video outlets. Advertising revenue is divided into three gencral
categories: general third-party advertising, programming vendor advertising and related party advertising.
General third-party advertising represents local, regional and national advertising spots sold to parties,
excluding the other divisions of Time Warner, who do not provide TWE with programming. Programming
vendor advertising represents advertising spots sold to unaffiliated third-party programming vendors to
promote their channels, including new channel launches. Related party advertising represents advertising
spots sold to other divisions of Time Warner and its affiliates, including Time Wamer affiliated
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programming vendors. Programming vendor and rclated party advertising can vary significantly from
period to period depending on the timing of channel launches and the marketing strategies of the other
Time Warner affiliates.

Costs and Expenses

Cost of revenues primarily includes video programming costs, including fees paid to the programming
vendors net of certain amounts received from programmers, high-speed data connectivity costs, Digital
Phone network costs, and other service related expenses including non-administrative employee costs
directly associated with the delivery of products and services to subscribers, maintenance of the Company’s
delivery systems, franchise fees and other expenses. The Company’s programming agreements generally
provide that TWC pays a monthly per subscriber fee for each vidco programming service that is carried.

Selling, general and administrative costs include expenses not directly associated with the delivery of
products to subscribers and the maintenance of the Company’s delivery systems, administrative salary
costs, marketing expenses, billing charges, repair and maintenance costs, management fees paid to Time
Warner and other administrative overhead caosts, net of management fees received from the Company’s
unconsolidated cable system joint ventures.

OIBDA and Free Cash Flow

The Company evaluates operating performance based on several factors, including Operating Income
(Loss) before Depreciation and Amortization or “OIBDA”. Management considers OIBDA to be an
important indicator of the operational strength and performance of the business, including the ability to
provide cash flows to service debt and fund capital expenditures. OIBDA eliminates the uneven effect of
the Company’s non-cash depreciation of tangible assets. A limitation of this measure, however, is that it
does not reflect the periodic costs of certain capitalized tangible and intangible assets used in generating
revenues. Management evaluates the costs of such langible assets through other financial measures such as
capital expenditures, investment spending and return on capital. The Company also cvaluates operating
performance based on frec cash flow. “Free Cash Flow” is cash provided by operations (as defined by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States) less capital expenditures, partnership
distributions, dividends paid and principal payments on capital leases, if any. Free Cash Flow is considered
to be an important indicator of the Company’s liquidity, including its ability to service debt and make
strategic investments.

Both OIBDA and Free Cash Flow should be considered in addition to, not as substitutes for, the
Company’s operating income, net income and various cash flow measures (e.g., cash provided by
operations), as well as other measures of financial performance and liquidity reported in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

FUTURE TRENDS
High-speed data services

One of the Company’s fastest growing revenue components is high-speed data services. In total,
consolidated high-spced data revenue grew from $1.009 billion for the year ended December 31, 2002 to
$1.760 billion for the year ended December 31, 2004. The Company expects continued sirong growth in
residential high-speed data subscribers and revenue for the foreseeable future; however, the rate of growth
of both subscribers and revenue may be impacted by intensified competition for subscribers. The Company
has also experienced growth in consolidated commercial high-speed data subscribers, which grew from
76,000 as of December 31, 2002 to 151,000 as of December 31, 2004, The number of commercial
subscribers and the related revenue is expected to continue to increase as the Company continues to market
high-speed data services to small and medium-sized businesses. The Company anticipates that the total
costs of providing connectivity to its high-speed data subscribers in 2005 will be in line with its costs in
2004; however, the connectivity cost on a per subscriber basis is expected to decrease.
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In the first quarter of 2005, TWC and America Online, Inc. (“AOL”) (a segment of Time Warner)
announced a strategic agreement to develop a customized broadband offering with attractive pricing for
their current Road Runner and AOL subscribers as well as prospects across the TWC coverage area. The
Road Runner service will continue to be available on a stand-alone basis for those subscribers who elect not
to take the new offering. This agrcement will allow AOL to proactively migrate its subscribers to the
customized broadband offering and also to share in future subscriber revenues generated. Under the
agreement, AOL will manage the advertising and search opportunities for both the new offering and the
Road Runner portal, providing an increase in its audience size and potential to earn from online advertising,
search, commerce and premium services. The agreement should benefit TWC in 2005 in accelerating its
acquisition of high-speed data subscribers and provide its high-speed data customers additional value
through access to AOL’s programming and features. TWC will also share in a portion of the advertising
revenues generated.

Video

The Company’s video product, taken as a whole, is relatively mature as compared with its high-speed
data services product, Management expects that video revenue will continue to grow in the future,
reflecting rate increases and increased revenue from new digitally based services. Digital video subscribers
are expected to continue to grow but at relatively slower rates as penetration increases. Over the next
several years, the Company expects video revenue growth to be driven by new digital video services, such
as video-on-demand, subscription video-on-demand and DVRs, which TWC has introduced aver the past
few years. Video programming costs are expected to remain one of the Company’s largest single expense
items for the foreseeable future. Video programming costs have risen in recent years due to several factors,
including industry-wide programming cost increases, especially for sports programming, increased use of
premium services, the addition of quality programming for more extensive programming packages and
service offerings and the launch of video-on-demand services. For these reasons, programming costs will
continue to rise, and it is expected that the Company’s video product margins will decline over the next few
years as programming cost increases outpace growth in video revenue. Programming costs are expected to
increase in 2005 at rates similar to what were experienced in 2004.

Advertising

General third-party advertising revenue has increased approximately 11% in 2004, 8% in 2003 and 8%
in 2002. Although advertising revenue is expected to continue to grow, it is particularly sensitive to
downturns in general economic conditions and to current events. These factors could impact the expected
growth rate. Due to their nature, programming vendor advertising revenue and related party advertising
revenue can fluctuate significantly from year to year. The Company expects related party and
programming vendor advertising revenue to be minimal in 2005. For more information regarding
programming vendor and related party advertising, please see *Critical Accounting Policies— Multiple-
Element Arrangements.”

Capital expenditures and depreciation expense

Overall capital expenditures are expected to increase modestly in 2005 as compared to 2004 due to the
continued roll-out of Digital Phone services. Similar to the trend experienced during the past few years, the
Company anticipates that much of its future capital expenditures will be tied to growth in subscribers and
new services. As the Company devotes a large portion of its capital expenditures to customer premise
equipment and other items with relatively short useful lives, the weighted average useful lifc of plant,
property and equipment will decrease, resulting in higher depreciation expense.

G-57



TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

Digital Phone Services
In 2004, the Company estimates that the increase in direct operating costs associated with the Digital
Phone deployment exceeded incremental revenues by approximately $45 million. This estimate considers

only incremental revenue and expenses deemed by management to be attributable to the new Digital Phone
product and excludes any allocation of common infrastructure costs.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Full year 2004 compared to full year 2003

Revenues. The Company’s revenues increased to $8.484 billion in 2004, compared to $7.699 billion in
2003. Revenues by major category were as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31, Increase (Decrease)
2004 2003 $ %
Video....coooooviiiininannn. b 6,180 $ 5,810 $ 370 6%
High-speed data............ 1,760 1,422 338 24%
Digital Phone............... 29 I 28 NM
Advertising.................. 515 466 49 11%
Total Revenues......... 5 8,484 3 7,699 3 785 10%

NM ~ Not meaningful

Total video revenues increased by $370 million, or 6%, over 2003, primarily due to increased
penetration of advanced digital services and higher cable rates. These items were partially offset by an
0.4% decline in consolidated basic cable subscribers between December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2004,
Consolidated digital video subscribers, which are included in the Company’s 9.315 million consolidated
basic video subscribers (as of December 31, 2004), increascd by 408,000, or 11%, to 4.059 million at
December 31, 2004, as compared to 3.651 million at December 31, 2003. Basic cable subscribers include
all subscribers receiving basic cable service. Digital video subscribers reflect subscribers on any level of
video service received via digital technology. Aggregate revenue associated with the Company’s advanced
digital services, including digital tiers, pay-per-view, video-on-demand, subscription video-on-demand and
digital video recorders, increased 25% from $525 million in 2003 to $657 million in 2004,

High-speed data revenues increased in 2004 primarily due to growth in high-speed data subscribers,
partially offset by a slight decline in the average revenue per subscriber which resulted from increased
promotions. From December 31, 2003 to December 31, 2004, total consolidated residential high-speed
data subscribers increased by 577,000 to 3.4 million subscribers. During the same period, consolidated
commercial high-speed data subscribers increased by 36,000 to 151,000 at December 31, 2004.
Consolidated commercial high-speed data revenue increased from $155 million in 2003 to $196 million in
2004. Consolidated residential high-speed data penetration, expressed as a percentage of service ready
homes, increased from 18% at December 31, 2003 to 21% at December 31, 2004. The Company expects
continued growth in high-speed data subscribers and revenue, but at a lower rate as penetration increases.

The Company launched its Digital Phone product in the majority of its operating divisions during
2004. At December 31, 2004, the Company had 182,000 consolidated Digital Phone subscribers.

Total advertising revenues increased in 2004 primarily duc to an increase in general third-party
advertising. General third-party advertising revenue increased by 11% from $443 million in 2003 to $491
million in 2004 due to an increase in the volume of advertising spots sold and, to a lesser extent, an
increase in the rates at which the spots were sold. Programming vendor advertising decreased from $12
million in 2003 to $9 million in 2004 reflecting fewer new channel launches. Related party advertising
revenue increased from $11 million in 2003 to $15 million in 2004, primarily due to increased advertising
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by Time Warner’s Turner Broadcasting unit. For more information regarding programming vendor and
related party advertising, please see “Critical Accounting Policies—Multiple-Element Arrangements.”

Cost of revenues. Cost of revenues increased to $3.723 billion in 2004, compared to $3.343 billion in
2003, primarily due to higher video programming costs and higher personnel costs associated with the
deployment of new services. The components of cost of revenues were as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31, Increase (Decrease)
2004 2003 $ %
Video programming...... $ 1,865 S 1,662 3 203 12%
Employee.......ccovnnnee. 1,060 966 94 10%
High-speed data............ 134 130 4 3%
(071;15 S 664 585 79 14%
Total....covrveneenennn, $ 3,723 $ 3,343 5 380 11%

Total video programming costs increased by 12% in 2004. On a per subscriber basis, programming
costs increased by 13%, from $14.80 per month in 2003 to $16.66 per month in 2004. This increase was
primarily attributable to contractual rate increases across the Company’s programming line-up, especially
for sports programming, and the expansion of service offerings including video-on-demand and
subscription-video-on-demand. Video programming costs are expected to increase in 2005 at a rate in line
with the rate of increase experienced during 2004, reflecting continued contractual rate increases and
cxpansion of digital service offerings.

Employee costs rose in 2004, in part, as a result of increased headcount driven by customer care
enhancement and new product deployment initiatives. Merit-based salary increascs and the increased cost
of employee benefits, including costs associated with group insurance, also contributed to the increase in
employee costs.

High-speed data costs have increased slightly due to an increase in high-speed data customers, partially
offset by an industry-wide decline in network costs.

Other costs increased due to the roli-out of the Digital Phone service and increased fees paid to local
franchise authoritics. The costs associated with Digital Phone service are expected to continue to increase
as the deployment continues in 2005.

Selling, general and administrative expenses. Selling, general and administrative expenses increased to
$1.483 billion in 2004 from $1.376 billion in 2003. This increase of $107 million, or 8%, over 2003 was
primarily due to increased marketing costs associated with the roll-out of new products and services,
increased employee costs and increased other administrative costs. The components of selling, general and
administrative expenses were as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31, Increase (Decrease)
2004 2003 $ Y
Employee....c..cvvnenns 3 617 5 588 b 29 5%
Marketing.................. 285 240 45 19%
Other administrative...... 581 548 33 6%
Total......ceeiiinenenen. $ 1,483 $ 1,376 $ 107 8%

Employee costs increased due to merit-based salary increases, the increased cost of employee benefits and,
to a lesser extent, an increase in headcount associated with the roll-out of new services. Employee costs in
2003 included $15 million of costs associated with the termination of certain employees of Time Warner’s
former IVG operations. Marketing costs increased due to a heightened focus on aggressive marketing of
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the Company’s broad range of products and services. Other administrative costs increased primarily due to
the Company’s $34 million settlement in 2004 of a dispute regarding Urban Cable.

Reconciliation uf OIBDA te Operating Income and Net Income

The following table reconciles OIBDA to operating income and net income for purposes of the
discussions that follow:

Year Ended December 31, % Increase
2004 2003 (Decrease)
(in millions)

(612357 N PP POPPPPUN 3,278 3 2,980 10%
Depreciation..... (1,438) (1,403) 2%
Amortization (76). (58) 31%
Operating INCOMC. c...ervuvrersivsrreruresirsseearisar s eenissienaaeiss 1,764 1,519 16%
Interest €Xpense, NEt......ovueeinievrerieniie e (465) (492) (5%)
Income from equity InVestments, NEt......ooieeriiriiinieenniiniienns 40 32 25%
Minority INtErest EXPENSE....uuvvernrrirrrenaerirarreerrreesirbienieees (64) (65) (2%)
OthEF INCOIMIE. . ...\ veiveseeteeeee s ven i iee ene e e eeeneraereeresteaeaasaones 11 - NM
Income before income taxcs and discontinued operations.................. 1,286 994 29%
[NCOME 1AX PrOVISION . ..vvvseertinnviiiiees it rei e eeresraesansn e ercieen s (534) (412) 30%
Income betore discontinued operations 752 582 29%
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax... - 150 (100%)

NEE INMCOINE .+ ev e vreieeereeieaeee s et e et e e e st s b e e s rne v anars e 752 S 732 3%
NM ~ Not meaningful

OIBDA. OIBDA increased by $298 million, or 10%, from $2.980 billion in 2003 to $3.278 billion in
2004. This increase was attributable to revenue gains, partially offset by increases in cost of revenues and
selling, general, and administrative expenses. The Company estimates that its 2004 OJBDA includes losses
of approximately $45 million related to the roll-out of the new Digital Phone service. This estimate
considers only incremental revenues and expenses deemed by management to be attributable to the new
Digital Phone service and excludes any allocation of common infrastructure costs.

Depreciation. Depreciation incrcased 2% to $1.438 billion in 2004 from $1.403 billion in 2003. This
increase is the result of an increase in the amount of capital spending on customer premise equipment (and
other relatively short-lived assets) in recent years. Due to the increase in such spending, a larger proportion
of the Company’s property, plant and equipment consists of assets with shorter useful lives in 2004 than in
2003, resulting in an increase in depreciation expense.

Amortization expense. Amortization expense increased to $76 million in 2004 from $58 million in
2003, primarily due to the recognition of a subscriber list intangible of $260 million in conjunction with the
TWE Restructuring. The Company had three quarters of amortization expense associated with this
subscriber list intangible in 2003 as compared to a full year of amortization expense in 2004.

Operating income. Operating income in 2004 increased to $1.764 billion from $1.519 billion in 2003
due to the increase in OIBDA, offset in part by the increase in depreciation and amortization expense.

Interest expense, net. Net interest expense decreased from $492 million in 2003 to $465 million in
2004. This decrease of $27 million, or 5%, was primarily due to less average debt outstanding on the
Company’s bank credit facilities. This decrease was partially offset by an increase in variable interest rates
and increased interest paid on the Company’s $2.4 billion mandatorily redeemable preferred stock, which
was outstanding for only three quarters in 2003.

Income from equity investments, net. Income from equity investments, net, increased to $40 million in
2004 compared to $32 million in 2003. This increase was primarily due to reduced losses associated with
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the former Women’s Professional Soccer League joint venture (which was disbandcd in 2003) and an
increase in the profitability of iN DEMAND and Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners, L.P., partially
offset by impairment charges recorded by certain news channel joint ventures,

Minority interest expense. Minority interest expense decreased to $64 million in 2004 from $65 million
in 2003. This decrease was due to the reduction in Comcast’s direct ownership in TWE from 28% to 4.7%
as a result of the TWE Restructuring, partially offset by an increasc in the profitability of TWE in 2004.

Other income. The Company recorded $11 million of other income in 2004 related to the reversal of a
previously established reserve associated with the dissolution of a former joint venture.

Income tax provision. TWC’s income tax provision has been prepared as if the Company operated as a
stand-alone taxpayer for all periods presented. TWC had an income tax provision of $534 million in 2004,
compared to $412 million in 2003. This increasc in provision reflects the corresponding increase in taxable
earnings.

Income before discontinued operations. The Company’s income before discontinued operations was
$752 million in 2004 compared to $582 million in 2003. TWC’s 2004 rcsults benefited from an increase in
operating income, reduced interest expense, an increase in income from equity investments, reduced
minority interest expense and increased other income, offset in part by increased income tax expense.

Net Income. Net income was $752 million in 2004 compared to $732 million in 2003. This increase
was due to the increase in income before discontinued operations, partially offset by the absence of any
income from discontinued operations in 2004. The discontinued operations of the TWE Non-cable
Businesses were distributed to Time Warner in 2003 as part of the TWE Restructuring.

Full year 2003 compared to full year 2002

Revenues. Revenues increased to $7.699 billion in 2003, compared to $7.035 billion in 2002. This
improvement was due to increases in video and high-speed data revenue, partially offset by a decrease in
advertising revenue. Revenues by major catcgory were as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31, Increase (Decrease)
2003 2002 $ %
VIdeo...oviireiieeecnnts $ 5,810 $ 5,365 $ 445 8%
High-speed data............ 1,422 1,009 413 41%
Digital Phone............... 1 - I NM
Advertising..........ooeenias 466 661 (195) (30%)
Total Revenues......... $ 7,699 $ 7,035 $ 664 9%

NM — Not meaningful

Total video revenues increased in 2003, primarily as a result of higher rates, and, to a lesser extent, an
increase in digital subscribers. Consolidated digital video subscribers, which are included in the
Company’s 9.347 million consolidated basic video subscribers (as of December 31, 2003), increased by
551,000, or 18%, to 3.651 million at December 31, 2003, as compared to 3.100 million at December 31,
2002. Aggregate revenue associated with the Company’s enhanced digital services, including digital video,
pay-per-view, video-on-demand, subscription video-on-demand, and digital video recorders, increased 43%
from $369 miltion in 2002 to $525 million in 2003.

High-speed data revenues increased in 2003 primarily due to growth in high-speed data subscribers,
partially offset by a decline in the average revenue per subscriber, primarily due to increased promotions.
From December 31, 2002 to December 31, 2003, total consolidated residential high-speed data subscribers
increased by 676,000 to 2.8 million subscribers. During the same period, consolidated commercial high-
speed data subscribers increased from 76,000 at December 31, 2002 to 115,000 at December 31, 2003.
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Consolidated commercial high-speed data revenue increased from $33 million in 2002 to $155 million in
2003. Consolidated residential high-speed data penetration, expressed as a percentage of service ready
homes, increased from 15% at December 31, 2002 to 18% at December 31, 2003.

Total advertising revenues declined in 2003 primarily due to a decline in related party and
programming vendor advertising, General third-party advertising revenue increased by 9% from $405
million in 2002 to $443 million in 2003 due to an increase in the volume of advertising spots sold and an
increase in the rates at which the spots were sold, Programming vendor advertising decreased from $124
million in 2002 to $12 million in 2003, primarily due to fewer new channel launches. Related party
advertising revenue decreased from $132 million in 2002 to $11 million in 2003, primarily due to
decreased advertising by Time Warner’s America Online unit. For more information regarding
programming vendor and related party advertising, please see “Critical Accounting Policies—Multiple-
Element Arrangements.”

Cost of revenues. Cost of revenues increasced to $3.343 billion in 2003, compared to $3.033 billion in
2002, primarily due to higher video programming costs and higher personnel costs associated with the
deployment of new services, partially offset by a decline in high-speed data connectivity costs. The
components of cost of revenues were as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31, Increase (Decrease)
2003 2002 $ %
Video programming...... $ 1,662 $ 1,451 3 211 15%
Employee...........ooiennn 966 853 113 13%
High-speed data............ 130 198 (68) (34%)
Other.....ccovvvviniiinnns 585 531 54 10%
Totaloooevieeiieninnes $ 3,343 3 3,033 3 310 10%

Total video programming costs increased by 15% in 2003. On a per subscriber basis, programming
costs increased by 14%, from $13.02 per month in 2002 to $14.80 per month in 2003. This increase is
primarily attributable to contractual rate increases across the Company’s programming line-up, especially
for sports programming, and the expansion of service offerings including video-on-demand and
subscription-video-on-demand.

Employee costs rose in 2003, in part, as a result of higher headcount associated with customer care and
new product initiatives. Merit-based salary increases and the incrcascd cost of employee benefits,
including costs associated with group insurance and defined benefit pension plans, also contributed to the
increase in employee costs.

High-speed data costs, which are primarily associated with connectivity, decreased due to an industry-
wide decline in such connectivity costs.

Other costs increased primarily due to increases in repairs, maintenance, software and consulting costs.
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Selling, general and administrative expenses. Selling, general and administrative expenses increased to
$1.376 billion in 2003 from $1.304 billion in 2002. This increase of $72 million, or 6%, over 2002 was
primarily due to increased employee and marketing costs associated with the roll-out of new products and
services, partially offset by a decline in administrative costs. The components of selling, general and
administrative expenses were as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31, Increase (Decrease)

2003 2002 3 %
Employee......cc...eeune. 3 588 $ 548 $ 40 7%
Marketing.........co..cone. 240 223 17 8%
Other administrative...... 548 533 15 3%
Total....coovevienennen 3 1,376 3 1,304 $ 72 6%

Employee costs increased due to an increase in headcount associated with the roll-out of new services
and increased subscriber transactions. Merit-based salary increases and the increased cost of employee
benefits, including costs associated with pension plans and costs associated with group insurance, also
contributed to the increase in employee costs. Employee costs in 2003 include $15 million of costs
associated with the termination of certain employees of Time Warner’s former IVG opcration. Marketing
costs increased due to a heightened focus on aggressive marketing of the Company’s broad range of
products and services. Other administrative costs increased primarily due to an increase in bad debt
expense and an increase in payment processing costs associated with an increase in the number of
customers who pay their monthly bill with a credit card, partially offset by a decline in amounts paid to
Time Warner for certain corporate services provided by Time Warner.

Reconciliation of OIBDA to Operating Income and Net Income

The following table reconciles OIBDA to operating income and net income for purposes of the
discussions that follow:

Year Ended December 31, % Increase
2003 2002 (Decrease)
(in millions)

OB D A i e e S 2,980 $ (7,846) NM
Depreciation (1,403) (1,207) 16%
AMOTHIZAION. ... o\ eeet s er et eea et et s e s e ra e r e (58) (7) NM
Operating income (l0S5). ... ..oieeiiiviierirriiini i 1,519 (9,060) NM
Interest EXPenSe, MEL.... ... it eerieiieriersereaeraeeeeeeenns (492) (385) 28%
Income from equity investments, net 32 12 NM
Minority interest eXpense. ........cvevievearenreeniennns e (65) (118) (45%)
(0T = T T - (420) NM
Income (loss) before income taxes, discontinued operations and

cumulative effect of an accounting change..............ccovevieeiennns 994 (9,971) NM
INCOmME tax ProVISION.....c\ivuiinrieniii it (412) (283) NM
Income (loss) before discontinued operations and

cumulative effect of an accounting change.........ocovveviiieiivinns 582 (10,254) NM
Income from discontinued operations, before

cumulative effect of an accounting change, net of tax 150 848 (82%)
Cumulative effect of accounting change.........coccovvviinnivninnnns - (27,971) NM
Net INCOME (0SS} evveerrneneerierrrirsiiniineinerierearrresaeeseneesaearerens $ 732 S  (37,377) NM

NM - Not meaningful

OIBDA. OIBDA increased to $2.980 billion in 2003 from $(7.846) billion in 2002. Included in the
2002 results were a $10.550 billion impairment of goodwill that was recorded as an operating expense and
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a $6 million gain on the sale of a cable system, which affect comparability to 2003. Excluding these items
from 2002, OIBDA increased by $282 million, or 10%, from $2.698 billion in 2002 to $2.980 billion in
2003. This increase was attributable to revenue gains, partially offset by increases in cost of revenues and
selling, general and administrative expenses.

Depreciation. Depreciation increased to $1.403 billion in 2003 from $1.207 billion in 2002. This
increase of $196 million, or 16%, compared to 2002 was primarily due to the composition of TWC’s
property, plant and equipment. As a result of the completion of the cable system upgrades in mid-2002 and
an increase in the amount of capital spending on customer premise equipment in recent years, a larger
proportion of property, plant and equipment consisted of assets with shorter useful lives in 2003 than in
2002.

Amortization expense. Amortization expense increased to $58 million in 2003 from $7 million in 2002,
primarily due to the recognition of a subscriber list intangible of $260 million in conjunction with the TWE
Restructuring and associated amortization of approximately $49 million in 2003.

Operating income (loss). Operating income in 2003 increased to $1.519 billion from a loss of $9.060
billion in 2002 due to the increase in OIBDA, offset in part by the increase in depreciation and amortization

expense.

Interest expense, net. Net interest expense increased to $492 million in 2003 from $385 million in
2002. This increase of $107 million, or 28%, was primarily due to interest on the $2.4 billion mandatorily
redeemable preferred equity interest held by Time Warner as a result of the TWE Restructuring, offset in
part by declining interest ratcs on variable rate debt and less average debt outstanding.

Income from equity investments, net. Income from equity investments, net, increased to $32 million in
2003 as compared to $12 million in 2002. The increase of $20 million is primarily due to the increased
profitability of Texas Cable Partners in 2003.

Minority interest (expense) income, net. Minority interest expense decreased to $65 million in 2003
from $118 million in 2002. This decrease of $53 million is primarily due to the reduction in Comcast’s
direct ownership in TWE from 28% to 4.7% as a result of the TWE Restructuring.

Other expense. Included in the 2002 results was a $420 million impairment charge recorded on the
Company’s interests in Texas Cable Partners, Kansas City Cable Partners, and Urban Cable Works during
the fourth quarter of 2002. No impairment charge was recorded in 2003.

Income tax provision. TWC’s income tax provision has been prepared as if TWC operated as a stand-
alone taxpayer for all periods presented. TWC had an income tax provision of $412 million in 2003,
compared to $283 million in 2002. This increase in provision reflects the corrcsponding increase in taxable
earnings.

Income (loss) before discontinued operations and cumulative effect of an accounting change. Income
before discontinued operations and cumulative effect of an accounting change was $582 million in 2003
compared to a net loss of $10.254 billion in 2002. The loss before discontinued operations and cumulative
effect of an accounting change in 2002 included a $10.550 billion pretax charge rclating to the write-down
of goodwill and a pretax charge of $420 million relating to the write-down of equity investments. The
Company’s 2003 results benefited from an increase in revenues, an increase in income from equity
investments, net, and reduced net minority interest expense, offset in part by increases in cost of revenues,
selling, general and administrative expenses, depreciation expense, amortization expense, interest expense,
and income tax expense.

Net Income (loss). Net income was $732 million in 2003, compared to a net loss of $37.377 billion in

2002. This improvement was primarily due to the cumulative effect of an accounting change of $27.971
billion recorded in 2002 in connection with the adoption of FAS 142 and the increase in income before
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discontinued opcrations and cumulative effect of an accounting change in 2003. These positive influences
were partially offset by a decrease in income from discontinued operations, net of tax.

FINANCIAL CONDITION AND LIQUIDITY

At December 31, 2004, TWC had $7.299 billion of debt and mandatorily redeemable preferred equity
and $102 million of cash and cash equivalents, representing net debt of $7.197 billion, and shareholders’
equity of $18.934 billion. At December 31, 2003, TWC had $8.368 billion of total debt and mandatorily
redeemable preferred equity and $329 million of cash and cash equivalents, representing net debt of $8.039
billion, and shareholders® equity of $19.261 billion. As discussed in further detail below, management
believes that cash provided by operating activities, cash and equivalents and borrowing capacity are
sufficient to fund TWC’s capital and liquidity needs for the foreseeable future.

Cash Flows

Operating activities. Cash provided by operating activities increased from $2.128 billion in 2003 to
$2.661 billion for 2004. Excluding the cash flow provided from discontinued operations in 2003 (3196
million), the Company’s cash provided by operating activities increased from $1.932 billion in 2003 to
$2.661 billion in 2004, This increase of $729 million over 2003 was principally due to a decrease in cash
taxes paid ($357 million), an increase in OIBDA ($298 million) and a decrease in contributions to the
Company’s pension plans ($60 million).

Cash provided by operating activities decreased from $2.592 billion in 2002 to $2.128 billion for 2003.
Excluding the cash flow provided from discontinued operations in 2003 ($196 million) and 2002 ($389
million), the Company’s cash provided by operating activities decreased from $2.203 billion in 2002 to
$1.932 billion in 2003. This decrease of $271 million was principally due to increased pension
contributions ($208 million), increased cash taxes paid (853 million) and an increase in working capital
requirements, partially offset by the increase in OIBDA (excluding the non-cash impairment charges in
2002).

Investing activities. Cash used by investing activities decreased from $1.930 billion in 2003 to $1.816
billion in 2004. The decline was principally due to the decrease in cash used by investing activities of
discontinued operations and decreased investment and acquisition expenditures. This decline was partially
offset by increased capital expenditures, which was primarily due to the Company’s roll-out of Digital
Phone. The Company spent $1.712 billion and $1.637 billion on capital expenditures related to the
Company’s continuing operations during 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Cash used by investing activities decreased to $1.930 billion in 2003, compared to $2.397 billion in
2002. This decline was principally due to a decrease in cash used by investing activities of discontinued
operations, as well as a decrease in capital expenditures combined with a decreased level of investments
and acquisitions.
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The Company anticipates an increase in overall capital expenditures in 2005 from those in 2004
primarily attributable to the launch of Digital Phone services. The Company expects that a substantial
portion of capital expenditures in 2005 will be dedicated to purchases of customer premise equipment.
TWC’s capital expenditures consist of the following major categories:

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
(in millions)

Customer premise equipment................. b 719 % 715§ 813
Scalable infrastructure.............ooociinens 205 173 188
Line eXtensions.......ovuerivensrenensaneneses 239 214 192
Upgrade/rebuild...................l 139 175 224
Supportcapital......o.oooviiiiiiii, 410 360 396
Total capital expenditures..................... $ 1,712 $ 1,637 § 1,813

Financing activities. Cash used by financing activities increased from $909 million for 2003 to $1.072
billion for 2004. The increase was primarily due to the $339 million increase in net repayments of debt,
partially offset by a decline in cash used by investing activities of discontinued operations.

Cash used (provided) by financing activities decreased from $(579) million in 2002 to $909 million for
2003. The decline is primarily due to the $1.322 billion increase in net repayments on debt, as well as a
increase in cash used by financing activities of discontinued operations.

Free Cash Flow

Reconciliation of Cash Provided by Operations to Free Cash Flow

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002

(in millions)

Cash provided by operations.........coeeeeeiviiieiiiiiini e 3 2,661 3 2,128 $ 2,592
Reconciling items:
Income from discontinued operations before
cumulative effect of an accounting change..........coceevnes - (150) (848)
Adjustments relating to the operating cash flow
of discontinued Operations. .........oovvuiiieviinioniniiniannens - (46) 459
Cash provided by continuing operating activities.................. 2,661 1,932 2,203
Less:
Capital expenditures from continuing operations.................. (1,712) (1,637) (1,813)
Partnership tax distributions, stock option distributions
and principal payments on capital leases
of continving operations an (33) (N
S 938 S 262 3 383

Free €ash floW. ..u.etieivies i e

The Company’s Free Cash Flow increased to $938 million during 2004 as compared to $262 million
during 2003. This increase of $676 million was driven by lower cash tax payments ($357 million), an
increase in OIBDA ($298 million) and a decrease in contributions to the Company’s pension plans ($58
million), partially offset by an increase in capital expenditures from continuing operations (875 million).

The Company’s free cash flow in 2003 was $262 million, as compared to $383 million in 2002. This
decline was driven by an increase in working capital requirements in 2003, primarily associated with the
decrease in accounts payable in 2003 resulting from significant capital expenditures made in the fourth
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quarter of 2002 and $208 million of pension contribution in 2003, as compared to no pension contributions
in 2002, partially offset by an increase in OIBDA.

New Financing Arrangements

On November 23, 2004, the Company and TWE (the “Borrowers™) entered into an amended and
restated $4.0 billion scnior unsecured five-year revolving credit agreement (the “Credit Agreement”) with a
syndicate of financial institutions. The Credit Agreement amends and restates the Borrowers” previous
$2.0 billion five-year revolving credit agreement and replaces the $1.0 billion 364-day revolving credit
agreement and the $500 million three-year term loan agreement.

Borrowings under the Credit Agreement bear interest at a rate based on the credit rating of TWC,
which rate is currently LIBOR plus 0.39%. In addition, the Borrowers are required to pay a facility fee of
0.11% per annum on the aggregate commitments under the Credit Agreement. An additional usage fee of
0.10% of the outstanding amounts under the Credit Agreement is incurred if and when such amounts
exceed 50% of the aggregate commitments thereunder. The Credit Agreement provides same-day funding
capability and a portion of the commitments, not to exceed $300 million at any time, may be used for the
issuance of letters of credit. The Credit Agreement contains representations, warranties, covenants and
events of default which are substantially identical to those contained in the Borrowers’ previous $2.0
billion five-year credit agreement, including, without limitation, a maximum leverage ratio covenant of 5.0
times consolidated EBITDA of TWC and a minimum interest coverage covenant of 2.0 times consolidated
cash interest expense of TWC. Each of these terms, ratios and related financial metrics are defined in the
Credit Agreement. The Credit Agreement does not contain any credit ratings-based defaults or covenants,
nor any ongoing covenant or representation specifically relating to a material adverse change in TWC’s or
TWE's financial condition or results of operations. Borrowings may be used for general corporate
purposes and unused credit is available to support commercial paper borrowings. As of December 31,
2004 there were no borrowings or letters of credit outstanding under the Credit Agreement; however, the
Company’s $1.523 billion of outstanding cormercial paper is supported by the Credit Agreement,

The Borrowers have cross-guaranteed their respective obligations under the Credit Agreement. In
addition, Warner Communications Inc. and American Television and Communications Corporation (both
indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of Time Warner but not subsidiaries of TWC) (the “Guarantors”) have
cach guaranteed a pro-rata portion of TWE’s obligations under the Credit Agreement (including TWE’s
obligations under its guarantee of TWC’s obligations), although there are gencrally no restrictions on the
ability of the Guarantors to transfer material asscts (other than their interests in TWC or TWE) to parties
that are not guarantors. The facility ranks pari passu with the Company’s other unsecured senior
indebtedness. The Credit Agreement will expire on November 23, 2009, at which time any outstanding
amounts under the Credit Agreement will be due and payable.

TWE maintains a $1.5 billion unsecured commercial paper program. Additionally, in the second
quarter of 2004, TWC established a $2.0 billion unsecured commercial paper program. The combined total
of the unsecured notcs outstanding at any time under these commercial paper programs (the “Notes™) may
not exceed $3.0 billion. The Company is a guarantor of Notes issued by TWE, and TWE is a guarantor of
Notes issued by TWC. In addition, the Guarantors have each guaranteed a pro rata portion of the
obligations under the Notes, although there are generally no restrictions on the ability of the Guarantors to
transfer material assets (other than their interests in TWC or TWE) to parties that are not guarantors. The
Notes rank pari passu with the Company's and TWE’s other unsecured senior indebtedness.
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Outstanding Debt and Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Equity and Available Financial Capacity

The Company’s debt, mandatorily redeemable preferred equity and unused borrowing capacity, as of

December 31, 2004 are as follows:
Outstanding

Interest Rate at Balance at Unused
Facility Deecmber 31, 2004 Maturity December 31, 2004 Capacity ®
(in millions)

TWE notes and debenmures..... 7.557% (a) 2008-2033 $ 3,367 S -
Bank credit agreements and

commercial paper Proprams. ...........vvveinran 2.480% 2009 1,523 2,579
Mandatorily redcemable preferred

CAUIEY.ev vt e e et crras b e 8.059% 2023 2,400 -
Capital lcascs and other (includes

$1 million of debt due within onc year)......... 9

Tow] S 7,299 S 2,579

(a) Calculated as a weighted average effective interest rate of the various debt issuances outstanding.
(b) Unused capacity includes $102 million of cash and cash equivalents,

The Company has submitted a joint bid, along with Comcast, to acquire the assets of Adelphia
Communications Corporation (“Adelphia®) in connection with the auction process initiated by Adelphia. If
successful, the Company’s net debt would increase.

Rating Triggers and Financial Covenants

TWC’s borrowing facilities contain customary covenants. A breach of such covenants that continues
beyond any grace period can constitute a default, which can limit the ability to borrow and can give rise to
a right of the lenders to terminate the facility and/or require immediate payment of outstanding debt.
Additionally, in the event that the Company’s credit rating decreases, the cost of maintaining the facilities
and of borrowing under the Credit Agreement increases and, conversely, if the ratings improve, such costs
decrease. There are no rating based defaults or covenants in any of TWC’s borrowing facilities. As of
December 31, 2004 and through the issuance date of the Company’s consolidated financial statements,
TWC was in compliance with all covenants and had leverage and interest coverage of approximately 1.4
times and 6.7 times, respectively. Management does not foresee that the Company will have any difficulty
complying with the covenants currently in place in the forcseeable future.

For so long as TWC’s indebtedness is, in Time Warner’s reasonable judgment, attributable to Time
Wamer in evaluating Time Warner’s credit profile, TWC may not, without the consent of Time Warner,
create, incur or gnarantee any indebtedness other than to Time Warner, including preferred equity, or rental
obligations, if the Company’s ratio of indebtedness plus six times its annual rental expense to EBITDA, as
defined in the Parent Agreement between TWC and Time Warner, plus rental expense, or “EBITDAR,”
then exceeds or would exceed 3:1.

Firm Commitments

TWC has commitments under various firm contractual arrangements to make future payments for
goods and services. These firm commitments sccure future rights to various assets and services to be used
in the normal course of operations. For example, TWC is contractually committed to make some minimum
lease payments for the use of property under operating lease agreements. In accordance with current
accounting rules, the future rights and obligations pertaining to these contracts are not reflected as assets or
liabilities on the accompanying consolidated balance sheet.

TWE-A/N and Comcast are partics to a funding agreement that requires the parties to provide

additional funding to Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners L.P. on a month-to-month basis in an amount
to enable certain Texas systems (i.e., Houston and south Texas systems) to maintain compliance with
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financial covenants under its bank credit facilitics. Currently, TWE-A/N and Comcast each fund half of the
total obligation under the funding agreement. The Company’s funding obligations under the funding
agreement totaled $33 million, $83 million and $70 million for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003
and 2002, respectively. Upon completion of the Texas Cable Parmers and Kansas City Cable Partners
restructuring in May 2004, TWE-A/N’s funding obligation was automatically extended until all amounts
borrowed under the Texas systems’ senior credit agreement have been repaid and the scnior credit
agreement has been terminated. As part of the restructuring, all of the assets and liabilities of Texas and
Kansas City Cable Partners L.P. have been grouped into two comparable pools. Upon delivery of a
dissolution notice by either partner, which can occur no earlier than June 1, 2006, the partner receiving the
dissolution notice will choose and take full ownership of a pool of assets and liabilities that will be
distributed to it upon dissolution. The other partner will receive and take full ownership of the other pool
of assets and liabilities upon dissolution. After the pools have been allocated, each partner will provide
funding under the funding agreement pro rata based on the amount of the debt incurred under the senior
credit facility that is allocated to the pool selected by that partner.

The following table summarizes the Company’s material firm commitments at December 31, 2004 and
the timing of and effect that these obligations are expected to have on liquidity and cash flow in future
periods. This table excludes commitments related to other entities, including certain unceonsolidated equity
method investees and the A/N systems, which reimburse TWC for certain programming and fixed assets
that TWC purchases on their behalf in connection with the management services agreement. TWC expects
to fund these firm commitments with cash provided by operating activities generated in the normal course
of business.

Firm Commitments

2006 - 2008 - 2010 and
2005 2007 2009 thereafter Total

(in millions)

Programming purchases ........................ $ 1,853 $ 3478 3§ 2301 $ 1873 % 9,505
Outstanding debt obligations..................... - - 2,123 5,008 7,131
Facility leases ™. ..oo v 51 87 72 196 406
Data processing services. .....co.ovviniivirianes 30 58 58 86 232
High-speed data connectivity 22 10 - - 32
Digital Phone conneclivity..........ccoovennnnne 37 62 5 - 104
Converter and modem purchases.................. 49 - - - 49
Other ..o 5 4 3 1 13

Total ... 3 2,047 $ 3,699 $ 4562 3 7,164 $ 17472

(a) TWC has purchase commitments with various programming vendors to provide video services 1o subscribers.
Programmiing fees represent a significant portion of the cost of revenues. Future fees under such contracts are
based on numerous variables, including number and type of customers. The amounts of the commitments
reflected above are based on the number of consolidated subscribers at December 31, 2004 applied to the per
subscriber contractual rates contained in the contracts that were in effect as of December 31, 2004.

(b) TWC has facility lease commitments under various operating leases, including minimum lease obligations for real
estate and operating equipment.

At any time following March 31, 2005, Comcast has the right to require the Company or Time Warner
to purchase all or a portion of Comcast’s 4.7% limited partnership interest in TWE at an appraised fair
market value, subject to a right of first refusal in favor of Time Warner. Additionally, Comcast also has the
right, at any time following the second anniversary of the closing of the restructuring of TWE, to sell all or
a portion of its interest in TWE to a third party in a bona fidc transaction, subject to a right of first refusal,
first, in favor of Time Warncr and, second, in favor of TWC. If TWC and Time Warner do not collectively
elect to purchase all of Comcast’s offered partnership interest, Comcast may proceed with the sale of the
offered partnership interest to that third party on terms no more favorable than those offered to TWC and
Time Warner, if that third party agrees to be bound by the same terms and conditions applicable to Comcast
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as a limited partner in TWE. The purchase price payable by TWC or Time Warner as consideration for
Comcast’s partnership interest may be cash, common stock, if the common stock of the purchaser is then
publicly traded, or a combination of both.

As previously discussed, Comcast has been granted an option, which generally can be exercised until
60 days following delivery of a termination notice from either TWC or Comicast, to require TWC to redeem
a portion of the TWC stock held by Comcast in exchange for a TWC subsidiary holding certain cable
systems and approximately $750 million in cash. Under the arrangements entered into by Comcast as part
of the process of obtaining FCC approval of Comcast’s acquisition of AT&T Broadband, Comcast is
obligated to take steps to dispose of its entire interest in TWC and TWE in an orderly process by November
2007, and in any event by May 2008.

As previously discussed, TWC has also agreed to purchase, subject to receipt of applicable regulatory
approvals, all of Inner City’s interests in the Urban Cable venture for approximately $53 million in cash. In
addition, upon closing, TWC will eliminate in consolidation $67 million of debt and interest owed to it by
Urban Cable and will assume 353 million of Urban Cable’s third-party debt. TWC is continuing to work
with the local franchise authority to gain approval of its purchase of Urban Cable and management is
currently unable to predict the timing of such approval.

The Company’s total rent expense amounted to $105 million, $94 million, and $86 million for the
years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Contingent Commitments

Prior to the TWE Restructuring, TWE had various contingent commitments, including guarantees,
related to the TWE Non-cable Businesses. In connection with the restructuring of TWE, some of these
commitments were not transferred with their applicable Non-cable Business and they remain contingent
commitments of TWE. Specifically, in connection with the Non-cable Busincsses® former investment in
the Six Flags theme parks located in Georgia and Texas (“Six Flags Georgia” and “Six Flags Texas,”
respectively, and collectively, the “Parks”), Historic TW and TWE each agreed to guarantee (the “Six Flags
Guarantee”) certain obligations relating to the partnerships that hold the Parks (the “Partnerships™). The
Six Flags Guarantee principally covers the following obligations (the “Guaranteed Obligations™): (a) the
obligation to make a minimum amount of annual distributions to the limited partners of the Partnerships;
(b) the obligation to make a minimum amount of capital expenditures cach ycar; (¢} the requirement that an
annual offcr to purchase be made in respect of 5% of the limited partnership units of the Partnerships (plus
any such units not purchased in any prior year) based on an aggregate price for all limited partnership units
at the higher of (i) $250 million in the case of Six Flags Georgia or $374.8 million in the case of Six Flags
Texas and (ii) a multiple of EBITDA and (d) either (i) the purchase of all of the outstanding limited
partnership units upon the earlier of the occurrence of certain specified events or the end of the term of cach
of the Partnerships in 2027 (Six Flags Georgia) and 2028 (Six Flags Texas) (the “End of Term Purchase™)
or (ii) the obligation to cause each of the Partnerships to have no indebtedness and to meet certain other
financial tests as of the end of the term of the Partnership. The aggregate purchase price in respect of all of
the limited partnership units for the End of Term Purchase is equal to $250 million in the case of Six Flags
Georgia and $374.8 million in the case of Six Flags Texas (in each case, subject to a consumer price index
based adjustment calculated annually from 1998 in respect of Six Flags Georgia and 1999 in respcet of Six
Flags Texas). Such aggregate amount will be reduced in respect of limited partnership units previously
purchased.

In connection with the 1998 sale of Six Flags Entertainment Corporation to Premier Parks Inc.
(“Premier”), Premier, Historic TW and TWE, among others, entered into a Subordinated Indemnity
Agreement pursuant to which Premier agreed to gnarantee the performance of the Guaranteed Obligations
when due and to indemnify Historic TW and TWE, among others, in the event that the Guaranteed
Obligations are not performed and the Six Flags Guarantee is called upon. Premier’s obligations to Historic
TW and TWE are secured by its interest in all limited partnership units that are purchased by Premier.

G-70



TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

Additionally, Time Warner and its subsidiary, Wamer Communications Inc., have agreed, on a joint
and several basis, to indemnify TWE from and against any and all of these contingent liabilities, but TWE
remains a party to these commitments. In the event that TWE is required to make a payment related to any
contingent liabilities of the TWE Non-cable Businesses, TWE will recognize an expense from discontinued
operations and will receive a capital contribution from Time Warner and/or its subsidiary Wamer
Communications Inc. for reimbursement of the incurred cxpenses. Additionally, costs related to any
acquisition and subsequent distribution to Time Warner would also be treated as an expense of
discontinued operations to be reimbursed by Time Warner.

To date, no payments have been made by Historic TW or TWE pursuant to the Six Flags Guarantee.

TWC presently has cable franchise agreements containing provisions requiring the construction of
cable plant and the provision of services to customers within the franchise areas. In connection with these
obligations under existing franchise agreements, TWC obtains surety bonds or letters of credit guaranteeing
performance to municipalities and public utilities and payment of insurance premiums. The Company has
also obtained letters of credit for several of its joint ventures. Should these joint ventures default on their
obligations supported by the letters of credit, TWC would be obligated to pay these costs to the extent of
the letters of credit. Such surety bonds and letters of credit as of December 31, 2004 amounted to $135
million. Payments under these arrangements are required only in the event of nonperformance. TWC does
not expect that these contingent commitments will result in any amounts being paid in the foreseeable
future.

Contingent Commitments

2006 - 2008 - 2010 and
2005 2007 2009 thereafter Total
(in millions)
Letters of credit and surety bonds............... $ - 5 - 3 - $ 135 & 135

TWC has submitted a joint bid, along with Comcast, to acquire the assets of Adelphia .
Communications Corporation (*Adelphia™) in connection with the auction process initiated by Adelphia. It
is unknown at this time whether its bid will be successful and, if so, on what terms.

TWE is required, at least quarterly, to make tax distributions to its partners in proportion to their
residual interests in an aggregate amount generally equivalent to a percentage of TWE’s taxable income.
TWC is required to make cash distributions to Time Warner when employees of the Company exercise
previously issued Time Warner stock options. For morc information, please see "Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition—Market Risk Management—
Interest Rate Risk—Equity Risk.”

Although not required to do so, TWC has provided funding to Urban Cable Works, a joint venture
owned 40.0% by TWC and 60.0% by third parties, to enable Urban Cable Works to comply with the
covenants in its senior credit agreement in the amount of $37 million in 2003 and $3 million in 2002. TWC
provided no funding in 2004 or through the issuance date of this report.

MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT

Market risk is the potential loss arising from adverse changes in market rates and prices, such as
interest rates and changes in the market value of investments.

Interest Rate Risk

Variable rate debt. As of December 31, 2004, TWC had an outstanding balance of variablc-rate debt
of $1.523 billion. Based on the variable ratc obligations outstanding at December 31, 2004, each 25 basis
point increase or decrease in the level of interest rates would, respectively, increase or decrease TWC's
annual interest expense and related cash payments by approximately $4 million. These potential increases
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or decreases are based on simplifying assumptions, including a constant level of variable rate debt for all
maturities and an immediate, across-the-board increase or decrease in the level of interest rates with no
other subsequent changes for the remainder of the period.

Fixed rate debt. As of December 31, 2004, TWC had an outstanding balance of $5.767 billion of
fixed-rate debt and mandatorily redeemable preferred equity, including an unamortized fair value
adjustment of $167 million. Based on the fixed-rate debt obligations outstanding at December 31, 2004, a
25 basis point increase or decrease in the level of interest rates would, respectively, decrease or increase the
fair value of the fixed-rate debt by approximately $164 million. These potential increases or decreases are
based on simplifying assumptions, including a constant level and rate of fixed rate debt and an immediate,
across-the-board increase or decrease in the level of interest rates with no other subsequent changes for the
remainder of the period,

Equity Risk

TWC is also exposed to market risk as it relates to changes in the market value of its investments.
TWC invests in equity instruments of private companies for operational and strategic business purposes.
These investments are subject to significant fluctuations in fair market value due to volatility of the
industries in which the companies operate. As of December 31, 2004, TWC had $1.964 billion of
investments primarily consisting of Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners, L.P. and Urban Cable Works,
which are accounted for using the equity method of accounting.

Some of TWC’s employees were previously issued options to purchase shares of Time Warner
Common Stock in connection with their past employment with subsidiaries and affiliates of Time Wamer.
TWC has agreed that, upon the exercise by any of its officers or employees of any options to purchase
Time Warner Common Stock, TWC will reimburse Time Warner in an amount equal to the excess of the
closing price of a share of Time Warmer Common Stock on the date of the exercise of the option over the
aggregate exercise price paid by the exercising officer or cmployee for each share of Time Warner
Common Stock. At December 31, 2004, TWC had accrued approximately $57 million of stock option
distributions payable to Time Wamer. That amount, which is not payable until the underlying options are
exercised and then only subject to limitations on cash distributions in accordance with the senior unsecured
revolving credit facilities, will be adjusted in subsequent accounting periods based on changes in the quoted
market prices for Time Warner’s Common Stock. Sce Note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

Inflation

Although the fees paid under some programiming agreements with programming vendors are adjusted
based on the consumer price index, the Company does not believe that its operations are materially affected
by inflation.

Seasonality
TWC’s business is subject to some seasonal trends in subscriber counts. Basic subscriber count tends

1o decline in the summer and retumn to normal levels in the fall. This seasonality is fargely due to college
students and other individuals who disconnect their cable scrvice in the summer months and reconnect in

the fall.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

New Accounting Standards Affecting Comparability of Results of Operations
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

During 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” (“FAS 142”) which requires that,
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effective January 1, 2002, goodwill, including the goodwill included in the carrying value of investments
accounted for using the equity method of accounting, and certain other intangible assets deemed to have an
indefinite useful life, cease to be amortized. FAS 142 also requires that goodwill and certain other
intangible assets be assessed for impairment using fair value measurement techniques. During the first
quarter of 2002, upon adoption of FAS 142, TWC completed its impairment review and recorded a $27.971
billion non-cash impairment charge as a cumulative effect of an accounting change (including $4.996
billion related to its discontinued operations). As part of the annual impairment review during the fourth
quarter of 2002, the Company recorded an additional non-cash impairment charge of $10.550 billion,
which is classified as a component of operating income. In accordance with Topic D-108, the Company
utilized a traditional discounted cash flow methodology to value intangibles for its December 2004
impairment test. The 2003 and 2004 impairment reviews resulied in no impairment.

Critical Accounting Policies

The SEC considers an accounting policy to be critical if it is important to the Company’s financial
condition or results of operations, and if it requires significant judgment and estimates on the part of
management in its application. The following represents TWC’s critical accounting policies, as determined
by the management of TWC. For a summary of all of the Company’s significant accounting policies,
including the critical accounting policies discussed below, please see Note 3 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Purchase Accounting

On January 11, 2001, Amcrica Online acquired Historic TW Inc. (formerly named Time Wamer Inc.)
(the “America Online-Historic TW Merger or the “Merger”), whose businesses included TWC. The
America Online-Historic TW merger was accounted for as a purchase business combination. Under the
purchase method of aceounting, the cost of approximately $147 billion to acquire Historic TW, including
transaction costs, was allocated to its underlying net assets, including its interests in TWC, based on their
respective estimated fair values. The excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair values of the net
assets acquired was recorded as goodwill, Consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the
U.S. at the time the America Online-Historic TW Merger was consummated, the purchase price to acquire
Historic TW was based upon the fair value of the resulting entity, Time Warner’s shares issued in the
Merger on the Merger’s announcement date. Due to market conditions existing at that time, this resulted in
a significantly higher purchase price and recorded goodwill than if the purchase price had been valued
based upon Time Warner shares on the Merger’s completion date. Of the $147 billion in Time Warner
acquisition costs, approximately $61.462 billion, primarily associated with goodwill and cable franchises,
was allocated to the underlying net assets of TWC’s continuing operations.

In connection with the TWE Restructuring, purchase accounting adjustments associated with Time
Warner’s increase in its economic ownership interest in the cable systems owned by TWE from 72.4% to
78.4% were allocated to TWC. This allocation resulted in an increase in the value of TWC'’s cable
franchiscs, subscriber lists and goodwill of $5.165 billion.

Determining the fair value of various assets and liabilities acquired is subjective in nature and often
involves the use of significant estimates and assumptions. The judgments made in determining the
estimated fair value and expected useful lives assigned to each class of assets and liabilities acquired can
significantly impact net income, For example, different classes of assets will have useful lives that differ.
Conscquently, to the extent a Ionger-lived asset is ascribed greater value under the purchase method than a
shorter-lived asset, there may be less amortization recorded in a given period. As permitted by generally
accepted accounting principles, TWC used the one-year period following the consummation of the America
Online-Historic TW Merger to finalize estimates of the fair value of assets and liabilities acquired. One of
the areas that requires judgment in determining fair values and useful lives is intangible assets. To assist in
this process, TWC obtained appraisals from independent valuation firms for various intangible assets.
While there are a number of different methods used in estimating the value of the intangibles acquired, the
Company primarily relied upon discounted cash flow methodologies, market comparisons and a review of
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recent transactions. Some of the more significant estimates and assumptions inherent in these approaches
include:

¢ projected future cash flows, including timing;

o discount rate reflecting the risk inherent in the future cash flows;

¢ perpetual growth rate; and

e the determination of whether a premium or a discount should be applied to comparables.

Most of these assumptions were made based on available historical information.

The value of the Company’s intangible assets is exposed to future adverse changes if the Company
experiences declines in operating results or experiences significant negative industry or economic trends or
if future performance is below historical trends. TWC periodically reviews intangible assets for
impairment using the guidance of applicable accounting literature.

In the first quarter of 2002, TWC adopted new rules (i.e., FAS 142) for measuring the impairment of
goodwill and other intangible assets. The estimates and assumptions described above, as well as the
determination as to how goodwill would be allocated to TWC, impacted the amount of impairment to be
recognized upon adoption of the new accounting standard.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

FAS 142 requires that goodwill and other intangible assets be assessed for impairment using fair value
measurement techniques. Specifically, goodwill impairment is determined using a two-step process. The
first step is used to identify potential impairment by comparing the fair value of TWC’s business with its
net book value, or “carrying amount,” including goodwill. If the fair value exceeds the carrying amount,
goodwill is considered not impaired, and the second step of the impairment test is unnecessary. If the
carrying amount exceeds its fair value, the second step of the goodwill impairment test is performed to
measure the amount of impairment loss, if any. This second step compares the implied fair value of
goodwill with the carrying amount of that goodwill. If the carrying amount of goodwill exceeds the
implied fair value of that goodwill, an impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal to that excess.
The implied fair value of goodwill is determined in the same manner as the amount of goodwill recognized
in a business combination. That is, the fair value is allocated to all assets and liabilities, including any
unrecognized intangible assets, as if TWC had been acquired in a business combination and the fair value
was the purchase price paid to acquire TWC. The impairment test for other intangible assets consists ofa
comparison of the fair value of the intangible asset with its carrying value. If the carrying value of the
intangible asset exceeds its fair value, an impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal to that excess.

Determining TWC’s fair value under the first step of the goodwill impairment test and determining the
fair value of individual assets and liabilities, including unrecognized intangible assets, under the second
step of the goodwill impairment test are subjective in nature and often involve the use of significant
estimates and assumptions. Similarly, estimates and assumptions are used in determining the fair value of
other intangible assets. These estimates and assumptions could have a significant impact on whether or not
an impairment charge is recognized and also the magnitude of any such charge, To assist in the process of
determining goodwill impairment, the Company obtained appraisals from independent valuation firms. In
addition to the use of independent valuation firms, TWC performed internal valuation analyses and
considered other market information that is publicly available. Estimates of fair value are primarily
determined using discounted cash flow methodologies, market comparisons and a review of recent
transactions. These approaches use significant estimates and assumptions including projected future cash
flows, including timing, discount rate reflecting the risk inherent in future cash flows, perpetual growth
rate, determination of appropriate market comparables and the determination of whether a premium or
discount should be applied to comparables.

Upon the adoption of FAS 142 on January 1, 2002, $8,808 billion of goodwill was reallocated from
TWC’s continuing operations to other business segments of Time Warner, Additionally, TWC recorded a
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$27.971 billion non-cash pretax impairment charge as a cumulative effect of an accounting change,
$22.975 billion of which related to TWC’s continuing operations. As part of the annual impairment review
during the fourth quarter of 2002, TWC recorded an additional non-cash impairment charge of $10.550
billion as a component of operating income. The Company’s annual impairment analysis did not result in
an impairment charge for 2004 or 2003. In order to evaluate the sensitivity of the fair value calculations on
the impairment calculation in 2004, the Company applied a hypothetical 10% decrease to the fair values.
This hypothetical decrease would not result in the impairment of goodwill. However, a hypothetical 10%
decrease to the fair values of the cable franchise indefinite-lived intangible assets would result in an
impairment of approximately $412 million.

Investments

TWC’s investments are primarily accounted for using the equity method of accounting. A subjective
aspect of accounting for investments involves determining whether an other-than-temporary decline in
value of the investment has been sustained. If it has been determined that an investment has sustained an
other-than-temporary decline in its value, the investment is written down to its fair valuc by a charge to
camings. This evaluation is dependent on the specific facts and circumstances. For investments accounted
for using the cost or equity method of accounting, TWC evaluates information including budgets, business
plans and financial statements in determining whether an other-than-temporary decline in value exists.
Factors indicative of an other-than-temporary decline include recurring operating losses, credit defaults and
subsequent rounds of financings at an amount below the cost basis of the investment. This list is not all-
inclusive and the Company’s management weighs all quantitative and qualitative factors in determining if
an other-than-temporary decline in value of an investment has occurred.

Accounting for Pension Plans

TWC has defined benefit pension plans covering a majority of its employees. Pension benefits are
based on formulas that reflect the employees’ years of service and compensation during their employment
period and participation in the plans. TWC recognized pension expense associated with continuing
operations of $64 million in 2004, $63 million in 2003 and $27 million in 2002. The pension expense
recognized by the Company is determined using certain assumptions, including the discount rate, the
expected long-term rate of return on plan assets and the rate of compensation increases. The determination
of assumptions for pension plans is discussed in more detail below.

The Company uscd a discount tate of 6.25% to compute 2004 pension expense. The discount rate was
determined by reference to the Moody’s Aa Corporate Bond Index, adjusted for coupon frequency and
duration of obligation. A decrease in the discount rate of 25 basis points, from 6.25% to 6.00%, while
holding all other assumptions constant, would have resulted in an increase in the Company’s peusion
expense of approximately $7 million in 2004.

The Company’s cxpected long-term rate of return on plan assets used to compute 2004 pension
expense was 8%. In developing the expected long-term rate of return, the Company considered the pension
portfolio’s past average rate of earnings, portfolio composition and discussions with portfolio managers.
The expected long-term rate of return is based on an asset allocation assumption of 75% equities and 25%
fixed-income securities, which approximated the actual allocation as of December 31, 2004. A decrease in
the expected long-term rate of return of 25 basis points, from 8.00% to 7.75%, while holding all other
assumptions constant, would have resulted in an increase in the Company’s pension expense of
approximately $1 million in 2004.

The Company used an estimated rate of future compensation increases of 4.5% to compute 2004
pension expense. An increase in the rate of 25 basis points while holding all other assumptions constant
would have resulted in an increase in the Company’s pension expense of approximately $2 million in 2004.

Based upon current assumptions, the Company anticipates that pension expense in 2005 will decrease
by approximately $5 million, compared to 2004. This anticipated decrease is due primarily to favorable
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investment performance in 2004 and contributions of $150 million that were made to pension plan assets
during 2004. The assumptions underlying the anticipated decrease in pension expense are subject to
adjustment, which could impact the Company’s ultimate pension expense.

In 2005, TWC docs not expect to make contributions to pension plan assets.
Multiple-Element Arrangements

In the normal course of business, TWC enters into multiple-clement transactions where the Company
is simultaneously both a customer and a vendor with the same counter-party, For example, when
negotiating the terms of programming purchase contracts from cable networks, TWC may at the same time
simultaneously negotiate for the sale of advertising to the same cable network. These arrangements may be
documented in one contract or may be documented in separate contracts. Whether it is in one contract or
multiple contracts, these arrangements are considered to have been negotiated simultaneously for
accounting purposes. In accounting for these types of arrangements, TWC recognizes revenue and expense
in accordance with the following authoritative literaturc:

e APB Opinion No. 29, “dccounting for Nonmonetary Transactions™;

o  EITF 01-09, “Accounting jor Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer”;

e  EITF 00-21, “Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables”; and

e  Securities and Exchange Commission Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104: “Revenue Recognition”.

Additionally, in November 2002, the EITF reached a consensus on EITF 02-16, “Accounting by a
Customer (Including a Reseller) for Certain Consideration Received from a Vendor.” The guidance in
EITF 02-16 is consistent with the Company’s historical accomiting. Specifically, EITF 02-16 presumes
that cash consideration received from a vendor, such as a cable network programmer, is a reduction of the
price to use the vendor’s products or services and therefore a reduction in cable programming cost,
However, this presumption is overcome when the cash consideration represents a payment for assets or
services, such as advertising, delivered to the vendor. In this case the cash consideration should be
characterized as revenue when recognized in a customer’s income statement. EITF 02-16 states that cash
consideration paid by a vendor that exceeds the estimated fair value of the benefits, such as advertising
received by the vendor, should be characterized in the customer’s income statement as a reduction of cost
of revenues or programming expense,

With respect to programming and vendor advertising arrangements being negotiated simultaneously
with the same cable network, TWC assessed whether each piece of the arrangements was at fair value. The
factors that were considered in determining the individual fair vatues of the programming and advertising
varied from arrangement to arrangement and included:

e existence of a “most-favored-nation” clause or comparable assurances as to fair market value with
respect to programming;

e comparison to fees under a prior contract;

e comparison to fees paid for similar networks; and

e  comparison to advertising rates paid by other advertisers on the Company’s systems.

Gross Versus Net Revenue Recognition

In the normal course of business, TWC acts as an intermediary or agent with respect to payments
recetved from third parties. For example, TWC collects taxes on behalf of franchising authorities. The
accounting issue encountered in these arrangements is whether TWC should report revenue based on the
“gross”” amount billed to the ultimate customer or on the “net’” amount received from the customer after
payments to franchise authorities. The Company has determined that these amounts should be reported on
a “gross’’ basis.
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Determining whether revenue should be reported gross or net is based on an assessment of whether
TWC is acting as the “principal’’ in a transaction or acting as an “agent”” in the transaction. To the extent
that the Company acts as a principal in a transaction, TWC reports as revenue the payments received on a
gross basis. To the extent TWC acts as an agent in a transaction, thc Company reports as revenue the
payments received less commissions and other payments to third parties on a net basis. The determination
of whether TWC serves as principal or agent in a transaction is subjective in nature and based on an
evaluation of the terms of each arrangement.

In determining whether TWC serves as principal or agent in these arrangements TWC follows the
guidance in EITF 99-19, “Reporting Revenue Gross as a Principal versus Net as an Agent.”” Under EITF
99-19, TWC serves as the principal in transactions in which the Company has substantial risks and rewards
of ownership. The indicators that TWC has substantial risks and rewards of ownership are as follows:

TWC is the supplier of the products or services to the customer;

TWC has general inventory risk for a product before it is sold;

TWC has latitude in establishing prices;

TWC has the contractual relationship with the ultimate customer;

TWC modifies and services the product purchased to meet the ultimate customer specifications;
TWC has discretion in supplier selection; and

TWC has the credit risk.

¢« & o ¢ o o o

Conversely, under EITF 99-19, TWC serves as the agent in arrangements where TWC does not have
substantial risks and rewards of ownership. Indicators that the suppliers, and not TWC, have substantial
risks and rewards of ownership arc as follows:

o the supplier is responsible for providing the product or service to the customer;
e the supplier has latitude in establishing prices;

e the amount that TWC earns is fixed; and

» the supplier has credit risk.

Property, Plant and Equipment

TWC incurs expenditures associated with the construction and maintenance of its cable systems. Costs
associated with the construction of the cable transmission and distribution facilities and new cable service
installations are capitalized. TWC generally capitalizes expenditures for tangible fixed assets having a
useful life of greater than one year, Capitalized costs include direct material, direct labor, overhead and, in
some cases, interest. Sales and marketing costs, as well as the costs of repairing or maintaining existing
fixed assets, are expensed as incurred. Types of capitalized expenditures include: customer premise
equipment, scalable infrastructure, line extensions, plant upgrades and rebuilds and support capital. With
respect to customer premise equipment, which includes converters and cable modems, TWC capitalizes
dircct installation charges only upon the initial deployment of these assets. All costs incurred in subsequent
disconnects and reconnects are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on these assets is provided generally
using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives. For converters and modems, useful life is
generally 3 to 5 years and for plant upgrades, useful life is up to 16 years.

RISK FACTORS AND CAUTION CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
Risk Factors

If the events discussed in these risk factors occur, the Company’s business, financial condition, results
of operations or cash flows could be materially adversely affected.

The Company has begun providing voice services over its cable systems and faces risks inherent to
entering into a new line of business, from competition, and from regulatory actions or requirements,
TWC’s Digital Phone service was launched in all of its operating divisions at December 31, 2004.
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Coordinating the introduction of a product with which it has only limited operating experience may present
significant challenges. First, although the Company has launched the service in all of its divisions, it
remains a relatively new technology. Furthermore, the Digital Phone service depends upen interconnection
and related services provided by certain third parties. The Company may encounter unforeseen difficultics
as it introduces the product in new operating areas or increases the scale of its offering in areas in which it
has launched. Second, the Company may face heightened customer expectations and regulatory
requirements for the reliability of voice services as compared with video and high-speed data services. The
Company will need to undertake significant training of cusiomer service representatives and technicians. If
the service is not sufficiently reliable or the Company otherwise fails to meet customer expectations or
regulatory requirements, the Digital Phone business could be impacted adversely. Third, the competitive
tandscape for voice services is expected to be intense, with the Company facing competition from other
providers of VoIP services, as well as regional incumbent telephone companies, cellular telephone service
providers, and others, including established long distance companies. The regional incumbent telephone
companies have substantial capital and other resources, as well as longstanding customer relationships.
Some of these companies have entered into co-marketing arrangements with direct-to-home satellite
service providers to offer video services (and, in the future, will likely offer video services on their own)
together with their telephone and DSL offerings. Such bundled offerings by telephone companies may
compete with the Company’s offerings and could adversely impact the Company. Finally, the Company
expects advances in communications technology, as well as changes in the marketplace and the regulatory
and legislative environment. Consequently, the Company is unable to predict the effect that ongoing or
future developments in these areas might have on voice operations.

Voice operations may also present additional regulatory risks. It is unclear whether and to what extent
traditional state and federal telephone regulations wilt apply to telephony services provided using VoIP
technology. In addition, regulators could allow utility pole owners to charge cable operators offering veice
services higher rates for pole rental than is allowed for cable and high-speed services. The FCC recently
initiated a rulemaking proceeding examining the proper regulatory approach to voice services utilizing
VolP technology. Congress is considering enacting new laws to govern those services. Additionally, there
are court cases addressing the proper regulatory treatment for the service, and there are rulemakings and
various other proceedings underway at the state level. In view of these various activitics at the state and
federal level, the Company cannot be certain what impact regulation will have on Digital Phone opcrations.

Technological developments may adversely affect the Company’s compelitive position and limit its
ability to protect its valuable intellectual property rights. TWC’s business may be adversely affected by:
more aggressive than expected competition from alternate technologies, such as satellite, DSL, traditional
phone, and wireless and power line services; by the failure to choose technologies appropriately; by the
failure of new equipment, such as digital set-top boxes or digital video recorders; or by the failure of
services, such as digital cable, high-speed data services, Digital Phone and video-on-demand, to appeal to
enough consumers or to be available at prices consumers are willing to pay, to function as expeeted and to
be delivered in a timely fashion.

Caution Concerning Forward-Looking Statements

This document contains “forward-looking statements,” particularly statements anticipating future
growth in revenues, Operating Income before Depreciation and Amortization and cash flow. Words such
as “anticipates”, “estimates”, “expects”, “projects”, “intends”, “plans”, “believes” and words and terms of
similar substance used in connection with any discussion of future operating or financial performance
identify forward-looking statements. Those forward-looking statements are based on management’s
present expectations and beliefs about future events. As with any projection or forecast, they are inherently
susceptible to uncertainty and changes in circumstances, and the Company is under no obligation to, and
expressly disclaims any obligation to, update or alter its forward-looking statements whether as a result of

such changes, new information, subsequent events or otherwise.

The Company operates in a highly competitive and rapidly changing business that is customer and
technology-driven. The Company’s business is affected by: government regulation; economic, strategic,
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political and social conditions; customer responses to new and existing products and services; and
technological developments. The Company’s actual results could differ materially from management’s
expectations because of changes in such factors. Other factors and risks could adversely affect the
operations, business or financial results of the Company in the future and could also cause actual results to
differ materially from those contained in the forward-looking statements, including the following:

more aggressive than expected competition, including price competition, from other distributors of
video programming, including direct to home satellite distributors, regional incumbent telephone
companies and from competitors using new technologies;

more aggressive than expected competition, including price competition, from other distributors of
high-speed data services, including DSL, satellite and terrestrial wireless distributors, power
companies and from competitors using new technologies;

more aggressive than expected competition, including price competition, from other distributors of
voice services, including regional telephone companies, long distance providers, national VoIP
providers, wireless distributors and from competitors using new technologies;

greater than expected increases in programmiing or other costs, including costs of new products
and services, or difficulty in passing such costs to subscribers;

increases in government regulation of video services, including regulation that limits cable
operators” ability to raise rates, that requires that particular programming be carried or offered in a
particular manner (for instance, “a la carte™), or that dictates set-top box or other equipment
features, functionalities or specifications;

govermnment regulation of other services, such as high-speed data and voice services, including
regulation that results in the imposition of higher pole fees for such services;

government regulation that dictates the manner in which it operates its cable systems or
determines what to offer, such as the imposition of “forced access” rules or common carrier
requirements;

increased difficulty in obtaining franchise renewals;

the failure of ncw cquipment, such as digital set-top boxes or digital video recorders, or services,
such as digital video service, high-speed data service, voice service or video-on-demand, to appeal
to enough subscribers or to be available at prices subscribers are willing to pay, to function as
expected and to be delivered in a timely fashion;

fluctuations in spending levels by advertisers and consumers;

changes in technology and failure to anticipate technological developments or to choose
technologies appropriately;

unanticipated funding obligations relating to its cable joint ventures;

lower than expected valuations associated with cash flows and revenue, which may result in an
inability to realize the value of recorded intangibles; and

the Company’s overall financial strategy, including growth in operations, maintaining its financial
ratios and a strong balance sheet, which could be adversely affected by decreased liquidity in the
capital markets, including any reduction in its ability to access either the capital markets for debt
securities or bank financing, increased interest rates, failure to meet earnings expectations,
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significant acquisitions or other transactions, economic slowdowns and changes in the Company’s
plans, strategies and intentions.
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